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/ 1516 F3D.RAL RES!EVL B:NV BUILL 1S

FaCAS c1n', MISSUUKT -
YAY 2. 19%
( ~ Specinl ‘gent in Charge
Cklahoma City, Uklehona
N Lear lir:
N\ -
™ RCs BREKXKID
~ In oonnection with a mall cover bein tained in
<\ viichitz, lensas, in an efford to locate lLilte:n wi.tf s tracing
Y has ’"ee* receivexi of a letter addressed to ire Eill, »
N\ \\\ 17 xla, ichit-, Yunsas, decring the roturn nddrdas vISe HeGe
- r@;n 623 rast L ctreet, Atokn, Olklahoara',e

Inssraich) ag thio handwriting is wvery similar to that
~=--of lucille Zerris]lett it 1s royuested thatl appropriute investi-
ration Te conduoted ab Atola, Uldsiore to detoroine the identity
ol t..c ccader, s weeertain whetiier 3t is possille thet Tilton
leve or kls wile are contacting thie individuale

Very truly yours,

Ve Ao SIITU
SPECILLL ASEGT I ClARGE
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oc = Dureau — .
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P07 05TICE BOX 812

C:iICAG3,  ILLINOIS
( o ' : April 30, 1936
N¥r, %elter Johnson,
Post Office Inspector
1 in Charge,
New Post Cffice,
Ctizero,Illinots.
RE: BREKID
(’ Dear Eir:
\‘ Ir. conpection xith an ofiicial investi..tion bein- c:nduc-
; 3 777 ted by this office, it will be appreciated if :ou will pluce & 30
T gy cover ou ell firut elas- rzoil eddressed to I'r.end lirs. IL.T%
X TZIFY, 1533 Lustin .vcnue, Cicerc,Illinois, and for-avd trzciigs
v tliereol to t:is office.
: N
( < Your cooperation in this metter will be a;preci:ted,
~
5 \
O
Very truly yours,
i
i -
; B o= Ce Y. IADD.
‘\_ Svecinl agent in Charge.
r k ‘ .‘. . -
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s0st Office Box L1,
St. Faul, Lirnssote,
Kay 2, 1936,
N
7-30 AN
Special Afent in Cherge, : ™
C.ieago, lllinois. ,
Dear Gir: -
BR=XID :
The following quoted letter was roceived by thre
United States Attcrner here. 1t s supcested that you lc-
cate Oscarf)ilLoffe at 200 Briggs Street, Joliet, Illinois,
for ar. interview:
"General Jeliv.ry
Teoria, 11lincie
. April 29, 1°3C.
RBCORDEL _
"U. 3. bListriet attorney &
$iinn. 2pclig, Minn. A e 7 7_/_(_0 "//L _
LY alaly C L BUETA o
Dear Sir: NAY © A = DERTAL i
gAY & 1839¢

"Abcut two (2) munths ago 1 -ad talking to a e
gontlenan who inforzed me that he knew ftle 1b=a do”F“' i
and names of most of the people involve
napings of Lamm and Bremer. At the time} I urgel hin to ‘
report his infornation to you, %e statef th:n g.JQuli._...-
but he was afraid that they would take his 1ifc. 1t
seens os thouch that thooe who are involved arc soe of
kis relatives. Then Le stayed with them ke tlrought that
they were giving him poison fn his food.

*"1f you will promiee bhim full protection 1 ax
ocsrtain that he ean give you some waluabls inform-tion,
liis name {a Oscar iilhoffe. lia scmtimas stays with a
yelative at 209 Bri:rs St., Joliet, 111, You must cx-
ercise extrens caution in trying to resck Lim at tlis
eddress. Fe s mpposec to be back in reoria almost ‘
sn; time. If 1 sece L1~ 1 will motify you of Lis new !

adiress.
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"You will please koe) my nane strictly eon-
fidential at any and all tines.

*Yours truly

Fo JJKEITING."

Very truly yours,

Cews STELN,

Specfal Afert in Crarse,
CuLiSEC
cc-Bureau —

St. Louis
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Mr. Joseph P, Phelsn,
575 Lust Main Street,
Faterbury, Connecticut.

Dear 8irs
I wish Lo acknowledge receipt of your letter dated

May 3, 1936, and wivice you that your request for e portioam

“of the personal belorginge of Alvin Kerpils, which you decsire

to be uaded o your collection, cannot be compliec witi,
The one doller bill wnich you trensaittod is there-
fore being returned.

Very truly yours,

John Edgir Hoover,
Director.
Enclosure #112/,478

ﬁ no enclosures retained in Bureau files -

. BEGIETEREL MAIL \

cc-New York -
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1re Yo fe Jctnston, arden,
/ Trnited S*a’es Tenilentinr;,
Aleatraz Isl=3,
an ¥Yrapcelceo, Califor ia.

canr Sirs Re: PRIXID

- In accordance with arrancererts rade
hrbepon Nemnd e Tarden Shpttlerorth ent Crenjel pArmemt
“e Ce sor bty A7 Uds cffice, will oo Hin 1y e
roe to beve 1 49 office furnish & vith ecicz of
411 §nconin- er s ub cin ril of tte fellovwin g ol
prisonerc, until m:'t!:erlx:otice?

Troras]:'olden, #138

Francib‘ eating, {1C

In furnisting the a'ove inf rmetien, it
vo.1d te arireciated 1 ycu would 8ls0 sl.ow the na-e
end addéress of thre p;arties writin~ to these fris-ners,
as v 1]l as tt< n2vc and adiresses of Lk perscns to
wroz they write, This mail cover @.o.1d extcnd over
a pericd of thirty days,

Thauvings yeu for your eoorerstion and
assieiz ce in 1 i ~atter, 1 o,

Very ‘5531;' yours,

‘ . oo —
‘tx{c. LBureau. RECORDED & INDEXFR. . 7 r / é //0 o /

:C‘::: " - Lo I*t“',ni‘\.. )., ‘-".‘ ‘Jv‘ o ".“--‘\JA":L""'
Aefer "ile apeciql armen 1‘- ‘W ré"ﬂt o8- UM,
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1716 PO RAL LZSJW.. B LY DUILTING
K XGRS CITY, LIusULRI
LAY 2, 1936

N

Speciel Agent in Charge
Cklahona City, Clklahoma

Dear Cirs
e ELLYID

T.1th roferenco to the letter from the Cleveland Offie
tc the Faneacs City Office dated relruary 27, 153, relative to
the automobile that [ ilto: te v wus driving; namely, 19354 _ord
V=8 Coacl tearing 1937 lanbasflicanse plates 5=11020, and with
furtier reference ¥o lstter fhax the Ransas City 0ffioe to the

- -Oklahoma City Cffice dated April 15, 193G, which furnished in-

forration obteined fror the Cormissioner of )otor Vehicles,
Topecln, kansns, wiilih the rejuest tiet the Lklanamx City Uffice
conduot investipgation at Cofleyville, lLarsas, it 1s suzrested
that the results of thig investigetiion ve furnisted to the
Eanses City Office in order that it mey be detormined whether

the results of eaid investigation woulu merit the oircularization

of the warious field offices in the Bureeu in order thnt appro-
priate "sto, " notices ey be placed aruinst this cere The late
irlormation in possesceliou of the Kenses City Office is that
suld autorotile is in pussescion of ! ilton iott's drotier, who
resices on & farm ncar Soutn Coffuyville, Uklahaore.

Yery truly yours,

st

Tie Ae SMITH
BYLCItL AGEYT IN CHARGF
WHit0s
. ‘v-{:‘f)RDm - {
oe = burean 5 7 _é_._/_/OXl ||
Chicago e SRR S CON |
Cincimati N , ‘g
Cleveland . AT 2 e ie e "
N .Ya ' R R o) 3
v Y UL R MoeTtE
Wik S
€\ ILE
AN\ t |

eyt
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION g

¥orm No.
TH!!:CA‘;EIORIGINATED AT . CI!QCINNATI , O'HIO. L . ‘. FILE NO. . 7_42-
REPORT MADE AT . T DATE WHEN MADE ! PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY .
‘ "4/15,16
° - - 4 ] )
los Ange}‘es, Calif 4-28-36 12°217 T. E. Billings RS

rme ALVIKYVARP]S, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I. O. CHARACTER OF cASE

#1218; HARRY CA’PBELL, with alieses - FUGITIVE, | Kidneping; Harboring of

I. 0. #1236; DR. JOSEPH Pv MORAN, with aliases - | Pugitives; Obstruction of
FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1232; et al. Justice; YNetionel Pirearms Act.

EDVARD uzoxsn.avxw_ﬂ.ﬁ = Vittim:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Father of Willian Elmer/f’ead not located in
Los Angeles, and no inforaation regarding him
! secured. Xatie{Nyburzer who corresponded with
; Yead while he wus in Colorado Penitentiary
s robably l¥rs. catherinqﬁrx‘yberge: who is work-
ing in los Angeles as a maid.. Individu=sl
reported residing in Corona, Calif., who has
inforunetion regarding liead, but efforts to
. locate this party were unsuccessful. “.' .

7 P. ST

Report of Special Agent A. R. Gere, Denver,
Colo., dated 12-9-35; report of Speciel Agent !
R. C. Surren, Chicsgo, Ill., dated 1-6-36,. :

5t
A

| DETAILS: AT 105 AGELES, CALIFORNIA.

|

It will be noted from reference reports that while WILLIAM EI}ER 1EAD was
confined in the Colorado 3State Penitentiary fram 1923 fto 1925 he corresponded with
his father, 4. ¥, or 4. T. or A. S. or A. L. or A. G.J}MEAD at 123 North Sen Pedro
end 228 East Second Street, los Angeles, California. It should be noted that both
of these addresses are occupied by cheap hotels which are patronized almost ex-
clusively by old men either on pensions or on relief. Inquiry was made of . A.
T.] HER®S, l'anager of the hotel located at 123 North Sen Pedro, los Angeles, who

74 _ ¥ -
7@/ ; 2 & 763 1083 um 5%

COPIES OF THIS REPO ;’
>

g;nx;:?;nati . % % »p ’{3‘/ i & P o e N e
> 4 NS,
3an Francisco
®.J.Connelley, Chica.gg D%q
st. Paul %y 8 H 3 \
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Los Angeles

B. 5. SOVERNNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 7—2084
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aivised that he had been menager for the past year and t

one by the name of liead had resided there? Heystated th]::ttigr;:gital':;:tﬁgiicgf‘ds
mior to that time had been destroyed. dccordiag to Mr. Hermes this hotel is owmed
by Dr. A. E.] JOHNSO:I, 424 South Broadway, Los Angeles, and that the hotel has been
the property of the Joanson fanily for many years.

Inquiry was made of several 0ld men who it was reported by !, Hermes hed
-lJived at the hotel for the past several years, but none of them could recall anyone
by the name of lead.

JASK>LLANCY, l’anager of the hotel at 228 East SEZQND Street, los Angeles,
edvised thet he had been manager of the hotel £ar the past eighteen months, and tiet
Do party by the name of Mead had resided there during that period, and that the
registration records prior to that ti have been destfoyed so far as he has any
knowledge. He referred agent to PERRY/JOHNSON and .TI.;{HURARD, both of whom reside
at 332 Bast Second Street, who previously resided at is hotel. Both of these men
stated that they were residing at 228 East Second Street during the period !from 1923
to 1925, but that they could not recall a party by the name of Mead. C. R" R0OSS, an
oldtiner who lives at 230 Zast Second Street, which is another hofel of the same
cherecter as those mentioned above, advised that he recalls a PAT(‘}.EAD, whose inftisals
he believes were P. G. and who was esbout 71 years of age, who resided at this address
for several years but left about three years ago for San Francisco, Celifornia, and
that it is his understanding that Pet lead is presently residing at the Colton House
in san Francisco. Mr. Ross could give no information regarding the Colton House, but
steted that it was a hotel petronized exclusively by pensioners and men on relief.

]

d. E. JORNSQ, 424 South Proedway, los Angeles, advised that his
brother, JOZ]JOENSON, who died approximately ome yeer ago, had previously had con-
trol of the hotel at 228 Xest Second Street, Los Angeles, but after his death all
records pertaining to tenants at the hotel had been destroyed. He could not furnish
the name of anyone who would be familiar yith the tenants during the period in ques-
tion. He edvised further that M. (FRAVK)WATANABE, presently manager of the Wawana
Hotel, 535 Wall Street, Los Angeles, previously menaged the hotel at 123 North San
Pedro and could probdadbly fumish information regarding parties who resided there
during the period from 1923 to 1925. !r. Watanabe was interviewed and produced the
register for the hotel at 123 North San Pedro for 1927. This was checked dbut no
registration was found for enyone by the name of llead. MNr. Watanabe could not edvise
as to the whereabouts of other registers of the hotel and he could not recall any-

tenant at the hotel by the name of lMead.

Inquiry was made at the Main Post Office, 1os Angeles, and dt was ascertained
that the removal orders for the period in quéstion hed been destroyed and no rem:oval
order was found on file for & party by the name of lead from 228 East Second Street

or 123 MNorth Sen Pedro, los Angeles.

Reference reports also show that William Elmer Mead, while at the Colorado
Stete Penitantiery, corresponded with KATIE NYBURGER, 171 South Hosier Street, los
Anzeles, Celifornia. Inasmuch as there is no "Hosier" Street in Los Angeles, it wes
essumed thet this was probably “Hoover" Street.
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and Vernant Avende, Jos Angeles, advised thet J. C.}VAT|TRIE3 and family heva re-
sided for many years at 171 South Hoover 3trzet and‘he could no’c recall delivering
mail for enyone by the name of Nyburger. According to !r. leonard, Ven Trees is
employed as a cemeraman for Paramount Studios. HAROLD{YOUNG, Assistant Director,
Paramount Studios, advised that he is personally acqueinted with J. C. Van Trees who
was rreviously employed et the studios &s & cameraman but who is vresently employed
by Technicolor Studios. Mr. Young stated that Van Trees was & relieble men and he
was certain that he could be approached in confidence.

JOiZ! T IECHARD, carrier, Fost Office Sub;tatjon located at Third Street

DONiVAN{mEES. 171 South Hoover, los Angeles, advised that he is the son
of J. C. Vean TPees end that his mother and father were out of the city for several
weeks. Ke recalled thet several years ago his grendmother employed & maid by the
nane of CATHIRINE NYBERGER, but stated thet his grandmother hes been deed for the
past three years and that neither he nor his perents could furnish eny information
regarding the present whereabouts of Mrs, Nyberger. The 1936 .City Directory of los
Angeles lists !rs. Catherine Nyberger, Maid, as residing at 1039 Souwth Berendo, los
Angeles. It is believed that this party is the sace party es wes employed et 171
3outh Hoover Street as & maid, and further investigation regarding her will be con-
ducted.

Sore time ago a letter was received from F. F. LABRI®!, Chief Criminal
Neputy, Sheriff's Office, Riverside, Cgliforris, edvising that & party hed reported
that he had informstion regerding W. Ed !ZAD who was reported to have mede certein
negotistions in the Premer kidnaping case and who was supposed to be & mamber of the
Dillinger ganz. !T. lebrum further advised that his infoarment hed stated that lead
was known as the "CHRISTIAN KID."'

AT RIVERSIDE, CALIF(RNIA.

Inquiry was made at the Sheriff's Office and agent was advised that i
lebrum is presently stationed at Palm Springs, California. Agent telephonically
communiceted with }‘r. Iabrum who advised that he could not recall the identity of the
party referred to in his letter but did recall that the party resided at Corone,
California, which is located in Riverside County. He stated that he had made certain
notes regarding this matter at the time the letter wes writtem to this office, but

that these notes had now been destroyed.

%. W. WALRATH, Undersheriff, advised that he recalled smeone caxing to
the office and furnishing information regarding a W. E. Mead, but he could not recall
any of the particulars excert that it was his recollection t.hat the infomant resided

at Corona, Celifornie.

1TSS RUTH CLARK, CIer}: in the Sheriff's Office, searched the files and
located a copy of the letter addressed to this office but could find no further in-
formation regarding the particuler matter.

-3



AT CORONA, CALIFORMNIA.

At Corone, -Califomie, Chief of Police RLIAS GARER, who is the only police
officer of the tcwn excert the traffic officer, edvised that ne faintly recells some
citizen -of the town reporting thet he had irfornztion regerding ¥. E. lLieed, but Le
could not edvise as to the identity of this individual. Both Chief Garner and Depu-
ty Sheriff labrum advised that they would meke further efforts to determine the
identity of informent and would immedistely cammunicete with this office.

In accordance with the letter fram Speciel Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley,
Chicego, eddressed to tbe Cincinnati office under date of January 27, 1936, Special
Agent Jemes G. Findley of this office contected Captein WALLACE and Detective DANIZI
LUNG of the Fresno Police Depertment, Fresno, Calif., as well es O. J. KING, Invest-
igetor for the County Attarney's office, and furnished them identificetion orders es
well es edditional photogrephs on William Elmer ldead, requesting their cooperation
in loceting lead in connection with their investigetions of confidence sehemes within
their territories. Speciel Agent A. B. Leckie contected the Chief of Detectives,
Glendale Folice Depertment, Glemiele, Calif., and furnished bhim with identificetion
orders and photogrerhs of Williem Elmer le&sd with a request similer to that outlined

above. ! i

__ The bunco details of other mrincipal police depertments in this territory
are being contected from time to time regarding Meed.

UNDEVZI.CYED LEAD:

THE SAN FRA'CISCO ORFICE, at San Frencisco,Celifornie, will endeavor to
locate PAT L.EAD et the Colton House end ascertain whether he is the father of Willien

Elmer Mead.

THE 10S AGZTBS OFFICE, at. Los Angeles, Celifornia, will conduct eppropri-
eate discreet investication to determine if MR3. CATHERINZ NYBERGER, 1039 South
Berendo, is acquainted with William Elmer lead, end will determine if he has cm-
tected her in the recent pest and will meke arrengements to be advised should he
contact her at eny time in the future. )

PENDING.
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation
1L 8, Bepartment of Justice

DY; aw 326} post Office Building
66-83 New Orleans, Louisiana
‘ May 1, 1936
s Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Kindly be informed that Special Agent W. J. McNulty
arrived at New Orleans, Louisiana, at 5:25 p. m. on April 29,

1936.

Special Agent C., O. Hurt arrived at New Orleans,
louisiana, at 11:20 p. m. on April 30, 1936.

Special Agent in Charge Dwight Brantley, acco:panied

P Y dad ,/vilf‘f\‘—-'.-
‘

LA

2 . __ by Special Agent ¥. L. Buchanen, aw ived at New Orleans, Louisiana, { ~
3 . et 12 midnight on April 30, 193é. ~ T
——\ -
~
5 All of the sbove designated Agents are on the Brekid E~
X i case, and are all residing et the DeSoto Hotel, New Orleans, '
Louisiana. They are not to be contacted through that point,
‘ . however, and information relative their location is t© be treated
N l confidentially.
!
H
S,

, ‘ Very truly yours,

D. W. Xagese,
Special Agent Charge.
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J. EUGLR HOUVER

LIFLCTCR PZDRELL ERELU

L JHINGTO
Deer Sir. I notice taat tacre is being & grect
ve by the li-lecc clzes in this cection oi the country to tlock
¢ execution o artaur Gooch wnd that your denzrtment is investi-
ctin_ Lis zrceoxd.
o I eu urnishing ihe nume o one X the elugs o. tue
mine oncs here. A men by nzme ol Hoss at Bovless . niles south o
here hes been going to musicgee and olhor ~laces teking & .reat hum

in 4010 ond Intrel o tin: the Jurior. eni si..e ol the o Irirs soys
Lhc L. .- rone neniiing on the zile of nie cor with & nan nins not tied

in it end scme oo taen zde hiw tiice it ool rlhis aen is » noted

S bostlc zer end tadiic 11 he hies done se.nce +tae 291l boom stertiel tad

-

ic stl 1 at it znd shoulu be investi_atea by some-ol your men as the
< ueTe Goe: ust try te inceree the bocoe i,

L e
-l Tl

T

S 3 g . Lt = e RS 1
I cee e 220d nevs in the BLeT tniz an o] the _rrect
. R G et x ta v -
C. wlivio Dzl le Llia tle ale Telo ZioLlZul ol asd I. [S%} ;-(A‘d n,ne

N

0. your men gct hurt «nd slsc proud you verc iezding the race-es by
it will heln soc.e ol tne Public tniies you did. ‘not r:ention t.bear
n:mes 111 set up ,nd taxe notice thet you ezndyour Ren 4o not’ ciVerti:e
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your tisiness lire tuc Oula ©. icers does. eni get the jcob dome witi-:®

T SN -

L new. ILDEr man ;;n;;ng cn tie_: cout teil .

Tow's truly
Devia T. Noplin (sioned)
LTID
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

azl:g‘;zlomclmm AT CINCINIIATI ] omc FILE NO. 7"4
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
cmn&.fmam 5/1/36 4/20,21/36 KENNETH LOGAN - 0

*meAIVIN ¥ARPIS, with aliases e FUGITIVE,I.O0s§1218; cHanacrenorcase
DR. JOSEiT PJALCRAN, with alisses, I.C.$1232;
HARRY [LA2BslL, with aliases, I.0.#1236; et al

', ZDFARD GEORGE BRZ-IR - VICTDM.

FIREARLVS ACTe

KIINAPING; EARBOXING OF FUGITI..
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICT; NATION.

i‘-’u “ v

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Mo;'ningaido_xs_t.ate Bank,\lorninssido,
Jowe held up ard robbed by four

L/' unknown, unmasked white men at £:30

PJM., April 20, 1936, Infomation
L comnunicated to this office that one
of bendits hed beer identified as

Alvin ¥Xarpis., Subsequent investigation
disclosed that in all probability it
was not Karpis., Local law enforce-
ment officers heve no information as

t0 the identity of the bandits and
f) have no leads on which to works

Modus Operandi report forwarded to
Bureau. :

oP e

DETAILS:

This investigation is based upon a telephonic report to this
office by Paul Gruber, Invsstigetor for the Jowa State Bureau of Investigstion,
under date of April £3, 1936 at which time Gruber informed Sp= cial igent in
Chargs R. 4. Alt that from his, Gruber's investigation of the robbery of the
Morningside State Bemk at Sioux City, Iawa on April 20, 1936, thet it weas his
belief that Alvin Karpis was one of the bandita, his belief being besed upon
the fact that two of the dbank employees, )irs. Fubbard and J’anes?]g)avid had

identified the photograph of Karps$s; further that the car used in the robbery
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was supposed to have been stolen in VMinneapolis about one week prior to the
rotbery and also that Karpis was in Minneapolis about twelve days prior to
the robberys Gruber further advisad that Indiana|license plates # 545-087
were ussed on the bandit oar and said plates were atolen from a e¢ar at lLogana-
port, Indiana; Gruber further states that a garage attendant im S8ioux City
where the baniits had the brekes on their car adjusted a short time prior to
the robbery had been unadle to identify any of the men in the car as being
Kerpise.

kre Grudber in ooncluding his conversation inquired of My, Alt
whether he would have any objeotion to giving publieity to the rumor or
ellegation that Farpis was one of the robbsrs in inatant case. Mrs Gruber
was informed that inveatigation of thia robbery was, of course, his respon-
8ibility and that he, Alt had no oomments to make ooncerning any publicity
given this case, however, he 414 not desire to have any Bureau connection
shown or indiceted in the invntigation of this case, \
) /

Kre A1t tolephonica.lly conmunicated the above mentioned fact
to ¥r. Tanm of the Bureau and was advised by Mr, Tanm that the Bureau hed no
infomation whatsoever as to the location of Karpis and it was possible that
Karpis could have been one of the robbers in this case, and to obtain all
informatiom possidle to determins if Karpis was one of the perpetrators,
acqoordingly the following investigation was eonducted,

e L.\Ayera, is cashier of the Morningside State Bank. Be
was informed by Agent that this Bureau had no jurisdiction in the matter
whataoever, but in view of the fact that we had received word thet posasidbly
Alvin Kurpis was one of the bandits, or hed been identified as such, that
thig Bureau w=s intereated in thet angle of the case.

Mre. Ayers advised that at ebout noon om April BO, 1936 some
unknown party had called the bank and wanted to kmow what time the dank
clossd in the sfternoon and that this unknown party had been adviasd that
thse bank olosed pramptly at 2:30 P, Mr. Ayers stated that at the time this
inquiry was mede he d4id not think anything about {t, becawse inquiries of
that kind were not vnusual, however, after the bank had been held up, he
remembered of this incident and it is his opinion that the cell came from
one of the bank robberl.

: Mr, Ayers furtheor advised that at exactly £2:30 P.M, thet after-

‘noan when the bank was just ready to close the doors, four men entered the

bank, all together; that the first ome in the benk had yelled “atick them
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up, this is a stick~up;" furtber that one of the bank employees, & Mr. C.Ds
Nissen who was behind the cages hal made a run for the basement door and the
first bundit asain yelled "dam't run” but Nissen had kept on going towards
the door and the bandit had fired at him, however, the bullet hed struck ome
of the iron bars in front of the cage and was deflected, no one being hit by
ths bullat, and Mr. Nissen suoceeded in getting into the desement and stayed
there during the entire robbery. Mr, Ayers further stated thet one of the
bank emplovees who was working in one of the cages just off the main work
roam of the bank, ducked down behind the oounter when the bandit fired at
Nissen and this employee was not found by the bandits at all, in fact the
bandita did not even enter her cege to get what money there was in it. Mr,
Ayers advised that after the bandit fired at Nissen, two of the other dendits
vaulted over the low counter gt the front part of the bank and oms of them
had oome into his office and foroced him and Mr. Scott, President of tha bank
to come out into the lobby of the bank where they were kept covered dy the
bendit during the robbery; the other bandit covered tlhe other bank employees
who were behind the counter, making them back up against the well and the
third bandit came back behind the cages and gathered up all the surrency and
silver that was in the cages in the main work room of the benk, however,
this bandit did not go into the cage that was just around the end of the
ecounter, nor did he go into the vault which was open and 4id not ask any

of the employees if there was zny more money. This bdandit 4id not have a
sack to put the money in, but atuffed it in his pockets. Mr. Ayers advised
that none of the amployees were forced to lie on the floor or to turn their
Taces to the well, nor were “hey all forced to congregate togetker, but were
left standing in two grours, sach group guarded by a bandit, Mr. Ayers
adviged that when the bendit had all the money in sight, that the leader
said "lets go™ and *take them with us", meaning the bank employees. They
all left the dank together and the bandits got into their car which was
parked about two doors domn the street fram tls bank entrance, and made two
bank employees stand om each running board of the car; that the driver of
the car had the ignition key in his pocket ard had troudble getting ths car
started, howmver, when he did get it started he drove away very alow and 4aid
not arive over 35 or 40 miles an hour until after the hostages were released
near the edge of the city., Mr, Ayers advissd that = noticed two guns lying
on the floor of the car and they appeared to be shot jguns; further that the
only guns used by the bendits in the bank were all large caliber revolvers,
ei ther «38 or +45 caliber. ’

The following descriptions of the bandits is a canposite

description, furnished by the various bank employses, and is about as accurate
as it will be possible to obtain::

eSS e
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Noe 1 Kos 2 Noe S Noe &

Age: 4 36 35 30
Height: 56 6~ 5* 8= 5* 8w 65 6»
weight: 14548 . 160# . 150# . 145§
Buila: Xod, = Med, Med, Med,
Complexion: Med.~fair Buddy Med ,~dark Ved,~dark
Hair e - Brom Browm
Eyes -— - - ‘ —
Twisted mouth Face sharp, Chewed gum Drove car.
when telking Dark ecosat and ragdly, not Face slender,
and squinted trousers. opening mouth, Derk suit,
eyes. Dark hat and suit. Grey topccat.,

Tulsa Cklahoma Polioce photograph of Alvin Kerpis #8008 along
with a nuber of other photographs which were in possession of Xriter were
exhibited to Mr. Areors, but he was unable to make any identiffcatian of any
of them and when he caus to the phctograph of Kerpis, he pilaked it out and
said, "that is the one the other employees had picked, but he could not
identify it.® Kr. Ayers advised that the bandit who resembled the photograph
of Xarpia was up in tha back pert of the lobby during the robbery and he,
Ayers, 4id not get a shance to see him, not even when they were in the get-
awny cars ‘

The same photographs were exhibited to .Tohn};’;cott, Preaident of
the Morningside State Bank and he also picked out the photograph of Karpis
end advised Agsnt that it resemdled one dendit very mmch, but he would not
state positively that it was he, and when Kr, Scott was Qquastioned as to the
position this particular dandit took in ths bank during the robbery he was
unable to say whathar this bandit was the one in the lobdby of the bank, the
one who gathered up the money or one of the benfiits who had guerded the
amployees, neither could Mre Scott state whether this particular dbandit drove
the get-eway car, set with the driver, or set in the back seats Mr. Scott's
demeanor while dbeing qQuestioned was very uncooperestive and gave the writer the
opinion that he, Scott, 4id not have a very clear recollection whet 4id take
place during the robbery and would not be adble to make any identifigetiom of any
of the banditae

. ~ The photogrephs were exhibited to James David, bookkeeper and
he also selected the photogreph of Karpis as resembling the bandit that stood
in the lobby of the bank and the one that hed shot at C., DJNiaser, sssisten?
cashier, however, Mr, Devid when questioned would not make apy positive state-
mept thet it was Karpis and when questioned as to the physical descrintion
of this bandit, Mr, David furnished the following desoription: e 35 rears,

- g o
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5' 8», 150 1ba,, slender build and dark shining eyes, but eould not say what
color hzir be hnde Mr. David advised that he had not made eny positive
identifiocation of this man to any other officer, but merely told them that the
photograph resembled the one bandit,

The photogrephs were exhibited to C. D, Niasen, Assistent
Ceshier, who wus shot ate He picked the photograph of Kerpis end at first
stated that it was the bandit who had shot at him, however, when questioned as
to what particuler feoial features he made his identification on, he was unable
to say, except that the eyes looked the same. Mr, Nissen was asked in what
manner he hal selected the photograph of Karpis when he had first seen it,
also who had first exhibited the photograph of Karpis to him and he advised that
tha first perason to shox him this particular photograph wes a man fram the
Burns Detective Agency; that this man showed him the photograph € Karpis
and steted ™mow this could be one of them.® Mr, Nissen also advised that the
Burns men and also the State men hal seamed very pleased when he had sew
lected the photograph of Karpis as resambling one of the bandits.

The photographs were exhibited to Mra, IVJ Hubbard, Stenographer
and she also selescted the photograph of Kerpis as resemdling the bandit who
atood in ths lobby of the dbank and the one who shot at Niasen, however, shs
would not state positively thet it was he, nor ocould she pick out any par-
ticular chsractsristic by which she made her selection of this pasrticular
photogzraph.

Rosa‘Bagby, bookkeeper, and the erployes who ducked domn be-
hind the counter when the bandit fired at Niasen also selected the photograph
of Karpis zs resembling the one bandit, but advised Agent that it was only
a general facial resemblance and she was not at all positive.

From the aboxe investigatiom, it is not believed thet Alvin
Xarpis was one of the bandits in inatant robbery and the identification
of his photograph by the various employees was in all probability made on
the power of suggestion which it is evident wis used by same of the investie
gating officers in this cese.

Wi111s Yhrall, employes of the Bendix Breke Service Station,
307 West Seventh Street, Sioux City, Iowa, the garage where the bandit car
is alleged to have hal their brakes adjusted was interviewed and the
above mentiorned photogrephs were exhibited to him and he was unable to make
any seleotion of anmy of them. Then Agent selected the photogreph of Karpis
fran the group and asked Mr. Thrall if that looked like any of the masn that
were in the car and he stated that it 4id NOT,.
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After meking the sbove inwvestigetion, Agent contacted Faul

Gruber, Special Agent of ths Iowa State Depertment of Justice and without
advising kr. Gruber that the ¥ritcr hed mads eny investigation in the matter
whatsoever, questioned Mr. Gruber for any and all infometion he could
furnishe Mr. Gruber advised Agent that four of the bank employees had
ositively identified the photograph of Kerpis as being one of the bandits,
Mr. Gruber a?vised that he had teven a bunch of photogrephs to the benk and
four of the employees picked out the nhotogreph of Karpis without any
hesitation, however, }r. Gruber admi tted that this was after the Burns
Detective Agency Operative hed previously shown the photograph of Karpis at
the dbanks Mr, Gruber advised that he had checked up on the car used by

the bandits and had found that it had been atolen ocut of a garage et St.
Panl; Kinnesota at the point of & gun on April 20. Mr, Grvber whem qQuestioned
how he knex it wes the s¥ne car advised "well it was the same kind as the
ons described by the benk employees end the gerege men where thev had their
brakes fixed."

Tan Ferley, Chief of Detectives, Sioux City, Iowa Police
Deprriment was irterviewsd relative to whetlrr or not ke hed any information
thai Karpis was oma of tha robbers in this case and he advised Agant that
he had no infometiom to that effect; that the Police Department had beem
conducting their own investigation in this case and had not worked in con-
Junetion with either the State agents or the Sheriff's office eand %o ante
trare h.d been mothing thzt would indicate to Lhim that Kar;is was one of
the bundits. '

The Writer learned :hrovgh variofis contzcte with the local
law enforcament officers who are investigatingthe above mentioned robdery,
that they hed no idee who the perpetrators of this erime mey be, and they
have no leads on which to wiorke

Barnk Robbery Modus Operandi Report of instant bank robbery is
being furnished the Buresu with their copiesa of this report,

“~PEKDIBGe



. Mr. Nathan .
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

: Mr. Toloou,.j"-.?.:.-:
DIRECTOR
- y( Mr. Baughman ...
- Federal BPurean of Iubestigation Chief Clerk -
Mr. Clegg ......-----
A 8. Department of Justice . Mr. Coffey ...........
. . Mr. Edwards ._.....
Wachington, B. C. / - Eew
KRM4:TD W 1’ 1836 - Mr. Foxrworth.... .

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR M. Schilder ........
/ Mr. Tamam ..........
Re: Fred Hunter Mr. Tracy ..o......
Miss Gandy........
- S
N\ I anm trensmitting herewith a memorandum concerning
jut " Fred Hunter prepered by Supervisor McIntire.
O
(‘ .
(JL/ Respectfully,
¢
A o En A. r‘.
L. %ECCKLED & INDEX R,
) [} \\




Mey 1, 1956
MFMORANDOM

‘ Fred Hunter is about thirty-five years of age, having spent a

f , considersble portion of his life in the vicinity of Warren and

‘ Leavittsburg, Ghio. At an early age he became known as a high class

, gambler. He has been employed as a card dealer and a "stick-man" in

A dice games and as a sslesman of gembling equipment. He was at one

time employed &8 & cerd dealer for the H Club, Clevplend, Ohio,
where he wus employed by James "Shimmy™ Patton end Arthur BHebebrand.
Tt was undgubtedly through this employment that he became acquainted

: with Miltsh Lett, Alvin Karpis and Herry Cempbell. Hunter is also

‘ a cock fighting enthusiast and has appeared at cock fighting carnivels

in various parts of the United States.

: Investigation disclosed that Hunter joined up with Karpie as
3 eerly as March of 1935, it being recalled that Kerpis escaped from the
Danmor Hotel in Atlentic City on Januery 20, 1935, Hunter has continued
his association with Karpis since that time. The paramour and associate
‘ of Hunter is one Connie Morrie, alias Ruth Hamm., The paramour and
associste of Alvin Karpis has been one Grace/Gioldstein, who is now a
confideptial informent of this Buresu. Hunter associated with Kerpis,
Connie’Morris and Grace Goldstein at the cottege at Potesh, Sulphur
: Springs, near Hot Springs, Arkasnsas and on Thursdgy, Merch 26, 1936,
T Fred Hunter, Alvin Kerpie and Connie Morris fled from the said cottage
Just prior to the raid made at that point by Bureau Agents.

: The Garrettsville mail robbery occwrred during the afternoon of

' ‘ Kovember 7, 1935. Investigation disclosed that the following persons

~ participated in the holdup - Alvin Kerpis, Harry Cempbell, Fred Hunter,
John Brock and Sem, believed to be identical with Burrhead Keady. Investi-

¢ gation further strongly indicetes that this holdup was financed by Joe

Roscoe, a Toledo gambler, and proprietor of houses of prostitution and

' that the loot was taken immediately to the home of John Zetzer, where it

was distributed as followss

Alvin Karpis $5,100

. e,

; Harry Campbell 5,100
: Fred Hunter 5,100
\ Jolm Brock 5,100
Sam 5,100
Jom Zetszer 1,000 (for disposing of the

— - P evidence and a Plymouth
Vom s wre LU 2 auto used in the job)
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John Zetzer $1,500 (for purchase of plane
and trips to Hot Springs,
Arkansas and Tulsa,
Oklahoma from Port Clintom,

Ohio.)

Joe Roscoe 5,000 (which amount was advanced to
the gang to finance the
robbery

Joe Roscoe 1,000 (For services rendered)

It is indiceted that a total of $34,000 was the actual loot taken in this
robbery.

On the night of November 6, 1935 numerous members of this gang
remained at the home of Clyde Rochat, near Newton Falls, Ohio. On November
7, 1835, these persons were driven by Clyde Rochat to a polnt nearby, where
they were picked up by Alvin Kaerpie and Fred Hunter, who were driving a
Plymouth sedan. According to John Brock, one of the actual participants
in this crime, the Garrettsville robbery was cased by Alvin Karpis and Fred
Runter, Bunter having knovledge as to when employees were peid in the mills
at Varren, Ohio. Karpis and Hunter went over the road at least three times
in preparing the geteway charts.
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Post 0ffice Lox 812
Chicaco, I1linois

Mey 2nd, 1936

Spceiel Agert in Charge
Clevelard, JOhio

Dear Sir:

In scoordance with your telecrsphiic request of
Ley 1st, 1936, I am 7 -rwardinc herewith by ailr
mail, special delivery, twelve copies of the
photograph of Sar Jooker.

Vary truly yours,

I De ¥o LADD
ens. Speclal Agent in Charpe

oe-Bureuu/

ALR MIL =
EFECIAL DELIVERY RECORDED —;
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Mr, As &, 'l)"ﬂ.
£10 Yrc Street,
Bexar, Rex Jorsey,

i\ Lenr Eirg
6/ T wish to theck you for your letter of April id,
/ J 132€, fr whteh you furnirh esrtein inform.tion with
reierc t3 tue loe tion of Alvin Kerols and Hurry Cunpbell,
T Ple.ve be infermsc thot thisr mtter 42 being

drought to the attextioe el Mr, Eo Ls Richaond, Special
Asat ir Choyryze, Fecer:l Eur zu of Investigetion, U 3o To=
pr-rtzent of Justice, B:7 Erocd {trect Matiuvrali Bsr- Bcild=-
ing, Trentan, Bee Jorzey, who will give ap 1o yicte ¢tiention
to the infura:tion furnishue by you,

Very truly yours,

John Y gar Houver,
Cirector,

(Cosies of letter of 4-:«:55)
[ ] [
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RECOKRN. 1-576-11090 Lay 8, 1938,

¥r, 4lliex £, Juastoa,
coi:f o? rclice,

< Sehsnzotidy, hew York,

1y doer Chlefs

1 heve roceived your letter, dated
iay 3, 1636, aa3 waxt you to knon how deeply
rroteful I sx for your eoasr:tuletions and
comzenlntion eozsercing tLis “ureiru's receat
arrrehension of ilvic zrpte. Tou =iy de
escurel thet Lis erzture wis 2 sources of great

- -_sstisfsoticn to the perecnncl of the 7LI.

~4th tost ziglLos tnl kind rogerds,
1 an
éincerely yours,
- . ——
PN Netifth cecmcoeme
§ | 2 b O . S P
: 77, Pro~bmen ...
‘ - Clanr -
; T AT e comee
‘ M R L
R COMMURICATICNS SECTION
i!“"“'"‘h ''''' MAILED
P Tim Tarho coceeeeees
' rr. Jorenh o cceeneee ) AV ‘
VoL T MAY - 91536
e : : P. M.
ity FEDERR! BUREAL OF INYFRTIGAT ON,
. T L el cemecenee U & DFFAR:ME=T Of JuS) C¢
f' i e
e M)
. , y
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TELETYPE

JUN8 1936
DECODED COFY
FBI ST PAUL 6-3-36 . 6=59 PM RWY.

DIRECTCR

47 PEONE., BREKID. SiC FLETCHZR EYPECTS TO ARRANGE TRIP TOMORROW WITH INFORLANT
) ) NA'S TO RECOVERY GANG GUNS., HE WILL HAVE TWO OTHER AGENTS #ITH HIM FOR PRO- 5
‘j y,mnox EIJACKING IF GUNS FOUND iND OTEZRVISE. FE VWILL CALL ME FURTEER AS T0
-‘ <—DE_JAILS ARRRIGZD. WEEN AGENT SURAN RETURNS FROX JACKSONVILLE AND COMPLETES |
{;w DETAILS KECESSARY AT ST PAUL EXFECT TG PLACE SURAN AND AGENT SULLIVAN AT f
Fd - 'TOI.EDO TO EXP:DITE WORK TEERE AS BCTH THOROUGHLY FAIILIAR DETAILS AND AGENT A
e 017 4SURAI CAN DIRECT AND PUSE WORK wHEN I Al NOT THERE, EXPECT TO EE TOLEDO kY- .
f . - JSELF WITHIN NEiT FEW DAYS IN EUDEAVOR TO EXPSDITE WORK PREVIOUSLY OUTLINED TO

\, © S

-~ PERSONNZL CCVERING INVESTIGATION A
CONNELLEY L’\ E
C C CLEVELAXD CINCINNATI CZICAGO LITTLE ROCK

OK FBI WASEINGTON D C CLR o

(- - Soomg, 7 5'"7“2— /109 0X:

——— 3

ZND T T FTH ,’
JUN o : .NN ) nsas ;
UN1§ 1658 __ |
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ¢ é\/

Fedveral Purean of Infrestigation 0//

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
TDQ:RCL Hashington, B. €.
May 2, 1936.

Y ‘. MFPORANDT FOR THE DIRECTOR.
ey, .
.\ -
"\ e - - Taan

Mr. Suydam called and wanted knowx if there
w.s eny truth to the statemeant that ¥r. John\ZefZer of Port . _. ____
Clinton, Ohio, a pilot, had flown Karpis severel weeks ago
from Port Clinton to Hot Springs, Arxansas.

I advized Mr. Suydam that in thc absence of the
Director, who was personally handling the Kurnis Case, no
comment could be made.

- Resp tf‘ully,
TQ Do —nn'
REOORTLD : z -C9, M/wwm o b
¢
/ / _‘;
L(y;_ !' S SN o "‘
i " '
| ) ’f i'n‘!y 5 tody 1. 4 ’
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Burean of Inbestigution /
H. 8. Bepartiment of Justice ~ e
TD.:RCL Blashington, B. €. /4§ |

May 2, 1936.

MFMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

o qu Suydem called this morning and desired to

" know where he could commnicete with the Director and was
advised that the Director at that time was en route to St. .
Paul with Subject: Karpis.

Respectfully,

T. D. Quinn.

RECORDED I_:Z_O 7(’ //ﬂ/:Z
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JOXN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

’

]  EAT:CIV Federal Burean of Jubestigation %
; H. 8. Brpartment of Justice .
Hnshington, B. €.

April 29, 1936.

il Time - 3140 P.N.

ME{ORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Bremer Case.

SAC Fletcher telephoned me from the Little Rock Office whete He —
hss been in confzrence with Grace?boldstein concerning this metter. Grace T\‘
has now agreed to tell all she knovwis sbout this matter, but she wants to tell
it to i¥r. Connelley and no one else, since ifr. Connelley told her on a pre-

. vious occasion tnat he was the head men on the situation down there. In this

: ( regard, Mr. Fletcher said he wanted Bureau authority to proceed immediately

Y to Jackson, Hississippl in an ~utomobile with Grace Goldstein, and there meet
P Mr. Connelley who will come up from New Orleans. Jackson is about half way
between New Orleans and Little Rock and is a desirable plece for this inter-

viev. between lir. Connelley and Grace Goldstein to take place. I told Mr.
Fletcher that we would authorize his taking this woman dowvn there all right,

bu® that it would be our recomzendation that he take along a couple of Agents

; . during the trip. Mr. Fletcher said thet this Grace Goldstein is sbout the

R —— most delicate person to deal with he ha: ever seen; that at first she wanted

i Mr. Fletcher to teke her alone, but finally consented to his taking another

Agent along; however, he did not know whetaer he could persusde her to go

with two more Agents or not. In view of this, I told Mr. Fletcher the Bureau
would defer to his judgment in the situation, pointing out to him that our
recomnendation would be to take at least two more Ag:=nts along on the trip,

i but if it can't be worked out that way, his best judgment should be used, and

~7 we would abide by the same. o~

o) B PRI

e

} Mr. Fletcher said he plans to lesve nch}O minué for {'BZ!I)
- and would try to get two Agents to go along.

. R ' L RECORDED ' ’ Wil | b - :)b
| Tige - 3:50 PM. ¢! 6 (ooo & o S
i | INDExED . A% U7 -

I telked wita Mr. Connelley concerning this matter, and he said when
he telked with Mr. Fletcher the first time about the matiter, he wanted to bring
her dovn to Jackson by himself, but Mr. Connelley said he told Fletcher to tell
Grace that his, Connelley's, instructions were thet two Agents should come with

: her. I pointed out to Mr. Connelley that I frankly do not have a lot of con-
- . fidence in Mr. Fletcher in a situation such as this, and that I am somewhat
., oconcerned over this trip. Mr. Connelley suggested that possibly we could heve
+ another Agent or tw follow the car in which Mr. Fletcher and Grace are in order
to taxe care of any emergencies which might arise. This appears to be a good
idea, and I told Mr. Connelley to call Fletcher at once and make arrangements
in this regard.

it \‘, N .
) \ ,
2 ) )/
Y X2
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Memo for the Director -2~ 4/29/36

Relative to the question of manpower in this metter, Mr. Connd ley
is of the opinion he should meke arrangements as to sending Agents to the
plece where the affair will take place as soon as he confers with Grace at
Jackson. Of course, we do not know at this tizne Just vhere they are - they
mey be in New Orleens, or on the other hend, they may be in Paris, Texag and
it would not be desirable to bring the men down into New Orleans before we
kno: definitely where the subjects are. Thus, as soon as Mr. Connelley finds
out from Grace where they are, he will get in touch with Mr. Brentley, have
him get Agent Buchanan and go by Dallas and get Mr. Hurt and then proceed to
a point of concentration. ‘

The conference betveen Mr. Connelley and Grace will not teke place
before one or two o'clock in the morning, and the Bureau will be kept advised
in the premises.

Respext »

E. A. TAMM.



e -—

// -
Post Office Box 1278
. Oklahome City, Oklahoma
My 2, 1988 . /)(
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Speciel Agent in Cherge, . =e -
Sen Antonio, Texas, \\ e

De:r Sirs
REs BRIXID
~ .

14 Referring to your letter deted April 27, 1976 to the efiect

thet Paul\icyes of Chepman Ranch, Texas origin:ted at Randlett, Oklahome,
irquiry wes conducted ¢t Rendlett, Okxlehozs b; Speclel Agent W, A, Giddens

on April 27, 13IG, who escertsined thet Paul Hayes is the son of Mr, and

¥rs, H. ¥,XHeyed, residing et Rurel Route #4, Rendlett, Oklehoms, Accord-
irg to M- H, CHCerroll, rursl meil carrier at Randlett, the Heyer family
hes reslded &n fthat community for &t lesst the past twenty-five yeors,

Mr, Feyes belng § farmsr with e feir reputetion, 4ccoriing ¢o Carroll, the
Heyes T2mily 1s eomposed of Mr, end Mre, Heyes, ’»u s Mabel, age about pinetcen
or twenty, end possibly one or two younger boys. ..oa Investigetiom con-
ducted, it appears that Paul Hayes wes borm at Rendlett, Oklehoma and lived
there 211 of his 11% until a fev monthe ago when he moved to Texes, with the
excention of a perfod of eporoxim:tely two yeers (152:~55) when he served s
sentcnce 4n the Oklrhone State Reformntory et Or:nite, Oklehone,

Mr, Cerroll further edvised thet he knows of no connection
that Paul Heyes might have at Davidson, Oklahoie, except that he may have met
some, girl there when he visited thidaor, Oxlahoms with & friend of his, Ray-
mondf*4-rtin, Carroll explained that Mcrtin, a cloze associste of F<yes, used
to ersociste with & girl at Rsndlett and t“et this girl moved %o Duvidson,
followings which Martin and Hayes made severul trips to Devideon. It is quite
probeble that on these trips Heyes met some girls st Devidson,

The records of the Oourt Clerk for Cotton County, Welters, Oxls-
homa, reflect that on June 1, 19Z2 Psul Hayes was semtenced to serve two years
in the Grenite Reformutory uwpon conviction of burglery,

4 oopy of Hayes'! photograph hes been obtained from the Oklahoa
Stete Reformutory, which 13 being transaitted herewith for the use of the

S:n Antonlo Office, Re 15 described =z followst

RECORDED ]’57é //py./é

m:xm) FEDERAL BUE 2o s s Tinac
-1 !

,;A' ? 5935 ) i.....“.. ‘._23..;__\__._ . i B 'J — e«




Ase - 17 (1317)
Reight - &' 3®
Feight - 118 1bs,

Eyes - grey
—_— ) Hedr - blond
T ' Complexion - fsir '
Scars and Merksg Lsrge boil scar 4" below
: wzdist line on sol, 4" cut
' ( scar at knee cap on left {nner,
. 2" ocut scar §" below right knee.
z F. Po Co = _QZ) L v P o T o
130 b
4 1ist of the correspondents of Heyes while incarcercted
et Grenite, 1s as followst
A Fether and Motrers H, M, Yryes, Oswslt, Okle,, now of Rendlett, Okle,

r Brotherst Jeyel - Lindon, both eexe address,
K ) Sisters M:bel} ecme sdcress, also of Rendlett, Okla,
' Friends Felpry§ouinson, Oevelt, Okle,
Frienda Herve Pliclsozn, Reuslett, Okla,
; -- .. Friends Jec)fr. nsley, Brownhill, Tex:cs,
¢ .
; Very truly yours,
i DAIGHT BRANTLEY,
) Speciel Agent in Ciarge.
? Enel, .
1 cc iBufesu -
f Dellas : ;i_:
i Little Rock SRS - .
£ Clevelend o= 3
é’ Cincinnatd ’ ~ 3
! B ™
f = =

N
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER Mr. Tolsen ....cooee
l Mr. Baughman ...

DIRECTOR
ELT:CIN Federal Burean of gln{wsﬁgaﬁnn S oy o .

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Rashington, B. €. T
April 27, 1936. Mr. Harbo ..o......

—_—

Time - 1:50 P.l.

MEIORLNLUM TOR THE PIRECTOR g}
/4

\ Re: Brenmer Case.

........................

SAC MacFerlend telephconed me from the Cleveland Office tip reparf.
Kib/ /}be Post Office. spgctogg_b§y§~£il§dw9nAAlvjizﬁiiéﬁe,,ngxj:Campbe s, Jokn . . (.
/orock_and Miltoff Lett in connection with the mail#Arain robbery at’Gerrettsville.
o,/ The Post Office Ipspectors propose to go into Toledo and pick up our informant
O there, one EditW/Berry, and hold her for questioning or for investigation. In
(: this connection, Mr. LacFeriand seicd he hes talked with Kr. Connelley, &nd Mr.
/7 Connelley suggested that we pick Edith Barry up and hicde her awey until this
/// thing blows over. Mr. MacFarland said that Edith Berry is of ppime importance
, ‘I’ in the investigation et Toledo, and if she is picked up by the”Post Office
' Incpectors and tha® fact gets into the pepers, her velue to us is gone. It is
L; . believed by Mr. MacFerlend thst she hes pleyed square with us in tris metter
_ 'Y with the possible exception of giving us the exect address where Campbell is et -
N this tize, and they propcse to bring her to Clevelend erd hold her volunterily

- - end with her contcent in the office.

I discussed this situstion with you, expleimhg my fears in the mstter,
= . and tnen told ir. MacFsrlend that it would be all right with the Bureeu for him~_
to pick this woman up and bring her to Cleveland for questioning, provided she

is not told she is being picked up to keep the Post Office Inspectors from
getting custody of her. I pointed out to Mr. MacFarlend thet this woman is
evidently tied up pretty well with the police out there, and the situation

— will have to be handled very carefully to prevent a "squewk" being sent up h
TS re & result of her disappearsnce. -
- Regpect Y» Z

< =
A N
E. AL TAMM. 3
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BN IOSANGELES CALIFORNIA 426F 30
DIRECTOR FED BUR INV US DEPT JUSTICE

| WASEN IC

BREXID RETELETYPE TH1S DATE GEORGEAZCDOUGALL IN CUSTODY WITH OLIN

( L ITE SO SANBERWARDING CALIFORNIA ADMITS SIORY ASSOCIATION HARRY
7 CAMPBELL MBEXKME TOLD TO SEERIFF SANBERNARDINO UNTRUE AND TOLD TO

SI'IELD TWO OTHER ASSOCI.TES GIVING THEM TIME TO GET CUT OF

E - VICINITY VHERE NCDOTGALL AND SITE APPREHENDED

E-NSON JSB..
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Federal Bureau of Inrestigation

1 8. Bepartment of Justice
1i3/tm 326, Pout Office Building,
7=-15 Low Orleevs, Louafriensa,

Ma7 4, 1938,

N
- Director,

; Federal Eursav of Investigetiorn,
3™ U. Se Departmeat of Justice,

<= asrirgton, D. Ce , .

&)

2 RZ: ERIKID

§ Sir:

z Lasr Cir

F:”: } I em forwarding to tke Burcau this date vi2 Ruilway
=z 5 Express, under Goverrmer.t bill of lcdine numter J-77803, the

P! following loaded clids eng boxes of emmunitior, foird among the
& f rercoral effects of Alvian“Kerpis, ¥10 was epprehended at New
L Orleems, Lovisiana on M.y 1, 19353

Z 3J Loerded 320 clips, fo'rnd in ziprer beg in Plymouth Couvpe.
5= y

< 1% Loaded clip taker from 45 Colt Autometic, Covernment model
X fo'nd ir bureeu draver in the bedroom of Fred Lunter et
“ 3343 Ceral Street, Now Orleans, La.

‘l{loaded ¢lin +45 celibee ammurition found in zippsr bag
in Fred lurter's Plymouth Coupe.

\~ 1 ’ '1‘./ loaded 380 clip found in ziprer bag of Plymouth Cou:pes

9% loaded .45 automatic pistol clips, found ia brief case
in Terraplare Coupe property of subject Karpise

o 4 250=3000 cartridges taken from Savage rifle Serial Number

Se o
304481 6
le Empty 22 clip found in the 22 calibre lorng range Colt

RN IAIEY

vy

in Terreplasne Coupse
RIGREL a P PYED

ey

Certon corteining 500 rounds 22 long riflg’”?f:."j';‘r_'it‘ig‘ep, e

1/
fo.rd in Terraplaze Ccupe of sitject Karrise

Automatic taken from brown leather brief cese loesated .. .. .
-i;'h_:»‘-,..;;'-:' :

N
[ K2

‘.i & l"./ 3cx-of .350-300 Savage soft point cartrif:lf'ea' ;to\u:.d‘ in '_
vy bac in Plymouth Coupes A i e
o - SRIVAE B B ol [~ Q1P 2, Jﬂu B
/\ '4/” " ? - L&A, ul.r-. 1 SN : &\‘6 -1)¢ %’P UL .
‘ { ' L --~\;9‘,‘;Y” —-x&' *\"
‘\) 3 3 °

b‘.'/—n.'r , \d"f&‘{
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o e

1:/Box 0f ¢380 automatic cartridges found ir zipper bag ir Plymouth

‘Covpe, property of Fred Hunter,

@/mll boxea of ,250 cartridges;

3¢ rertly filled box 250 cartridges;

2¢ full bdoxes o330 avtomatic cartridgesy
found in brief cese in Terrarlene Coupe,

16% +45 calibre sutomatic ecartridces, found in ziprer bag in
Z1lymouth Coupes

Tl Very truly your,

e

De Wo Mageeq K
Speciel Ager¥ in Cherge.

Bnc.

orizirel eni copyv of
Governrent Bill of Leding
J=77803.
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geheral Bureaun of gnhesﬁgaﬁnn

11 5 Bepartment of Justice
LI8/tm ©67 rost Iffice Bilding,
7<15 I\ew Orleans, Louisiena,
Yey 4, 1936,

v
i

.

e Director,

"3 Tederal Bur &v of Investigation,
Ue Ce Dovertrort of Justice,

\‘) '.'ash'mgto.ﬂ, De Co

\ RE: Fr.7EYD
Pear S5ir;
- I em forwerding to the Zureau this dete, certzin weepons,
. flasilichts and holsters, obtairsd from emnag tke 2:vs0 2] effects
of a_.vmouarpis, vio vas erpreke-fed ct Jeow Orlesie, Lee On 12y 1,
- § 1236,
>

J 1. .45 Jolt sutoratic, Serial ,,C-lf]f«i? found in browr leetker
orief case in Avir. Forpist® Terraplere Covpe, .ew Orlears, La,

d
1)7 }'./.45 Colt Autaomwmtic, Goverrment model, Lcriel awurber mulilated
( }.  projert: of sbject Llvir Karpis, fourd in buresu drewer of
badrooa of Fred!sunter's epertmeat at 3243 Ceuel Sircet, Kow
Orleers, lae. '

l‘./.22 celibre, lzrc raice, Colt automatic, ice medel, Serial
nunter mutilated, fonéd in broi. lesther btrief cese loestsd

y 1./.45 Colt Lulomntic, Governmeat model, Serial number mutil-ted,
.L‘ ' foind in broin leether bdbrief case, Terreplene Coupe, prorerty
C ‘ of sibjact Alvin Karpise

! 1‘./ ¢330 Colt Autonmetic, Serial 106616, found in zipper bsg loceted
in Fred lanter's Plymouth Colpe, propcrt} of Alvir Karpis,

T F 1‘/Sav:xr-e leveX actioa mutomatic, model 99, 250-.3000, calibre
' ' rifle, Serial rumber 3044£1, property of Alvin Karp.s. found

Lo RN

in Ter-erlare Coupe, property of subject Alvin Kar-pis,. M B0

aReorty  CCPY FILRD IN

r~ !

ECORD D & INDEXED

s . in Fred Zinter's Pl 2th eou
2 \ ’ ® R |

- — ‘ i r..
o 35 A

j .

lv .22 Autonatie Renirgtor Rifle, model 24 seriel t}ur.ber Leize,
with telescope sight attached, prorerty of Alviz Fn*;is, found

in Terreplare Coupes 4, ;' 1§ 138 , « 99

1. Brcwa lecther brief case, rc {n crr}i),lane coupe, yr #,(J

TJ
of Alviu Yarpis : :
PlBe O o b:‘ _}L,ﬁiﬁ\'\

N “’ “_'

SRS



1. Iew hip/holster for 32 cutomatic, found i~ Gladetone bag in Terrarlerns
Corpe, proserty of alvin Karpise

le I'ew shoulder hclstser for auicmatiz ristol, property of Alvin Xerris
fornd in brown leesther brief case ir. Kirpis' Terrunlare Coupee

lt/énnting krife, property of subject Kuvris, found ia fishing tacde
box, in Terraplane Coupe belouging to Karpise

r{,Eveready fleshlight, property of Alvin Karpis, fourd in ziprer bag
in Plymo:th Couvpe.

If/ﬁinchester flashlight, prorerty of Alvin Ka.}is, fovnd in Terreplare
Coupes

lf/bottle of indelableéink found on dresser in bedrcom 2t Fred Hunterts
epartwent &t 3343 Cenal Street, New Orlcaus, Lae

. _The ahove listed articles are being forwerded to the Bureau by

Railwer E-press Lgency, Inc, Government bill of lading number J- 77803,

Tor your further ‘.forxzation uall locded clips and boxes of amuunition

fourd amorg the effacts of subjsct ¥arpis, are being forwarded in a seperate
conteiner, unier an additional letter of trenamittal.

Very truly yours,

Speciel Agent \iu Charge,



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (

DIRECTOR
moscksics  Jederal Burean of InGestigation . y
H. S Brpartment of Justice ) . // :
Blaslington, B. €. ‘ .
my 2. 1936. -

Tike; 5:25 AN.-

The Director sajid that the\gaid worked out perfectly; that they found ,
subjects in the house, in the ground ¥Yloor apartment, about noon on l'ay lst; {
that subjects left immediately thereafter, driving two autos and later returned
with only one car. There were two men and one woman in the party. The raid-
ing perty vent to the place about 5:15 P.ii. which was the busiest time of the
dey, at the corner of Canal Street and Jeff Tavis Boulevard. The raid was care-
fully planned. . group consisting of Connelley, Brantley, iiurt, Buchanan and .
}r. Foover were to go in the front door, where any firing was likely to take
place. The other scuads were deployed in the rear and on both sides of the
plece. Just as the agents were ready to move the car down into that block, a
policeman came along the foulevard on a horse, and the raid had to be delayed
until he h2d passed. s the agents were about to pass the house (having planned
to park the cars in the next block and come back with the gunas, on foot) the

two zien ceme out and entered their czr. Just at that time a little boy on a
bicycle came betveen Karpis' car and the Director's car. Xr. Foover became
alarmcd insamuch as the child would be czught in the cross fire if any shooting
started. The agents, led by Mr. Foover, jumped out of their car and demanded
their surrender just as Karpis, Hunter and the woman were about to enter their
auto. This they did without protest. Two rifles were in Karpis' car. Karpis
was badly frightened, saying to Mr. Hoover that he, Karpis, never thought the
Bureau would teke him alive. Hunter was scared to death. The Director stated
that Funter would be left in New Orleans; that he would be turned over to the
Post Office, since they want him for the\Garrettsville, Ohio, trein robdery;
that the Bureau will, of course, charge ter with harboring but that he will
hcve to be tried on that charge in New Orleans.

Agent Hurt, Mr. Hoover, the girl and Karpis got in the Bursau car
and sterted back to the office. It all happened within three minutes and ap-
proxirately a thousand people gathered. The other agents searched the house,
and fcund one of the windows barriczded for firing purposes. If the Agents
h-d arrived one minute sooner or leter, there would rave been gun-play.

The Director stated that Karpis is a very dangerous, nasty sort of
individual, but is acting all right now. He mentioned that Karpis is freezing
to death in Kansas City as he only wore a pair of palm beach trousers and no
coat when apprehended. The temperature in New Crleans was about 87 degrees
but hadé drop ed to 40 decrees in Kansas City. Mr. Hoover stated that Karpis

ﬂwas handcuffed and shackled and was being kept in the plane.

| In conclusion the Director advised that he would leave Kansas City
5enroute to St. Paul about 7:00 A.M., EST.
Respectfully, . I
Pl

LT N O |
T. D. Quinn. < 7'\9‘ (re i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

D=CODED
T e -

—_— Transmit the following Teletype message to: FBI DEPT OF JUSTICE LITTLE ROCK

0711
( « FBI NZW ORLEANS 5-1-36 9:15 AM cw
~ SAC LITTLE ROCK
3
' 1:‘ PHONE BREKID SPECIAL AGENT W JOHN MC NULTY AND INFORLANT
‘ Q
L}\ PROCEEDING LITTLE ROCK TEN FIFTEEN TONIGHT HAVE MEDAIA
) N\ AWLIT ARRIVAL
.
O
W T -
— )*;
MAGEE
_ END
CC~-
(&3Bureau
l-Cincinnati
1-St. Paul
1-Chicago
2-Cleveland (1-%.J.Connelley)
' 1-Little Rock
; 2-New Orleens RECORDED 7—5 7¢— \\ \ ,0_“_ 0 o
AN/ LY, ) Coihmee
oo marBoed wat B 1836 .8,
' U S0 e w JETIOE l
o & e |
\f . Q e
! -:}ér —&
Approved: Sent _9:15 P M Per_CW

Special Agent in Charge | o
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Mr. Nathan .. ]
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER - Nr. Toloen ... .
DIRECTOR Mr. Baoghman __,__:
- - - WQ&[,___._ ..
EATCDR Federal Burean of Infiestigation Mo Clogy...
H. 8. Bepartment of Justicr '
Hashington, B. €.
April 30, 1936.
-
y Time - 9:35 AN.
MZiDRANTU: FOR THE DIRECTOR
4v9 Re: Bremer Case.

The IPostm:-.ster at” Alexandria, Virginia, telephoned me and ‘\

s~id g man was Just in the office talking with him, who claias that
Alvin'Ker ids is at this time on a boat in the Potomac River fishing;
thet he was with him all day yesterday on the fishing boat, and noticed
his very suspicious actions. The Postmzster said this person is
driving a Hudson automobile with Illinois license plates.

I told him we would have an Agsnt cell on him in a very
short time for aduiitional facts relative to this matter.

Time - 9:38 A.M.

N I telephoned Acting SAC Thompson at the Washington Field
' Office, and after inforaming him of the above facts, instructed him to
have a couple of Agents from his office proceed at once to Alexandria

and interview this Postmaster.

K Respectfully, .~

b
’

E. A. TAMM,

e B

INDEXED

YR -~/ ci)



suwonAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION #
CAA:EC U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ¥201
Laboratory Report
) ey B, 1936, .

Case: _ .,iid. Number: 4 9610637
——————_‘ Specimens:,  onge pace of troced marws beginning "Re L¥ dnordson & iife
¢ ‘ Eattieaburg™e Be. 0ne page of tracel mawes becimning *.t\. Rabin 620 ' eSax
T Y 8t.".
|
f } Examination requested by: Bircinghan Off{oe
b . Date received: 4/20/38
e ~

y Q Examination requested: Dogwzent
( < 7 Result of examination: Examination by: Appel
: ,
H ‘ \ o
% ‘ \\.~
> The treosd names will be filed ir the Leboratory and keyt for

g R 00y nrison with the hanc:riting of the associetes of Larvis, cmce%oldntdn
hel and othors, a8 20on 88 known handiritin.sof tLose parsars areforwarded.
§ B ..0 such specimans are at prcsert {n the Ledboratory. -

-

’

et .x At i

® |
-

o ponpae e e

P 1 = Bureau ]
1l « Biringhax -,
o 1=t pad . REGORDED =S 16 = 1//c<
: L oteam INDEXED | FEPERAL BUREAU GF INVESTIGATION
L ErmEmpe-eue AY & 158 p.
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CALLEG

e 8, 1036,

DED 7-87C_iowes / // O

5recizl jgent in Charge,
Birndushon, Algbanee

-

Re: Brekid,

){.
\) &
v P
. R
1 7 Dear Bir; @
’” \‘»33). «

There is transmitted herewith the 1aboratory report
covering the examination of specimens subm1ttad‘by your. office

--in connection with the above entitled matter and ;ecelved in

the Bureau Avril BO, 1926, LR S g

Very truly yours,

\fl. L. Sdveven

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Enclosure: ‘1130774 ig%)

et ‘Z.St. Taul

;, Cincinnatt
s CozelLd ATiONS, SECIION
. . CQRANILATIONS § ,
1r cqnnoll f'%!&:%n.lo J /«rb_/
4
MEY 21635 [ A
.M, >~ .
FECERAL BuntaL UF INVEETHGAT ON, /}
U F DLPaRTMinT OF JUSTCE } .
f
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POSTAL
MAY 3 - 1936

* DRCODED COFY *

W 18 24 GOVT COLLET LITTLE RICK ARK, 8 357 P

DIRECTOR F B I US DEFTr OF JUSTICE WASHN DC

BREKID. GRACEJ STEIN RELEASED LAST NIGHT ARKADELPHIA AND IS PROCEEDING

THIS MORNING TO UNENOWN DESTINATION TO REMAIN UNTIL MATTERS QUIET DGWN AT

HOT SPRINGS.

FLETCHER

B.EOORDED
&
INDEXED

- MAY T 16560
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

qAM /ess

/) 5

-

Federal Bureau of Infestigation

H. 8. Department of Justice
Bashington, B. €.

May L, 1936.

LE.IORANDUK FOR MR+ EDWARDS

In confirmation of telephonic advice
furnished Mr. Rosen, on May 2, 1936, concerning
the case of Fred}ﬁunter, Bureau file ##7=576=9593,
please be advised that on May 2, 1936, a finger-
print card was received in the Identification
Division from the New Orleans Office of this Bureau,
reflecting that one Fred Hunter, as #=---, who is
possibly ideatical with Fred Hunter, was arrested
by that Office on May 1, 1936, charge and disposition
not givene

Respectfully,

L. Ce Schilder,

o
RECORDED . g ,
e - S L=t lOF
INDEXED ] ST e s
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

- DIRECTOR
‘ Federal Bureau of Inbestigation
. S, Departuent of Justice
. Hashington, B. C.
HAl/ess

B ' Muy Li-' 19360
s &

MEMORANDUL FOR LR, EIXVARDS

In confirmation of telephonic advice
furnished l'r. Rosen, on May 2, 1936, concerning
the case of Alvin Karpis, Fugitive Index #5678,
Bureau file 77=576, please be advised that on
May 2, 1936, a fingerprint card ocan this subject
was received in the Identification Divieion
from the llew Orleans Office of this Bureau.
This card does not reflect any criminal datae

Respectfully,

K& Seltde

L. C. Sohilge‘;-:)

7. 57{_ /1108~
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR N e
Fedveral Duremu of Infestigation X
. 5. Bepartment of Justice
Bashington, B. €.
KRI£2:4C ) May 4, 1936.
( 5%

O
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
I. 0. #1218, et al; Edward George
‘Brenmer, Victim; Kidnaping.

There are attached hereto for the file copies of
memoranda prepared by Specifpl Agent K. R. ¥cIntire at Miami,
0/ Florida, which contain the{testimony which will be given by

J Special Agent in Charge J. HJ// Hanson and Special Agents P. C.
Dinne, F. 4./Stone, J. W./Going and L. B#'Nichols and R. L/Jones,
Y Chief of Police at Dallas, Texas, during, tne course of a motion
-~ to suppress ﬁu%statements of Joseph HMhdams and Henry Duke
&, L ygRandall. - T TT—
J - 12

) Copies of these statements are being transmitted to

;2 [ -the field offices to be studied by the Agents thesselves who will
be expected to test.fy. Copies are also being transmitted to ir.
Walter L. Barlow, Special Assistant to the Attorney General who
will try this matter at Wiami, Florida.
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Ho, HANSON

Rey Adams.

During the early afterncon of January 25th Nichols, _
Jones and I went to the El Comodoro Hotel, I found Adams
and introduced and identified myself and the agents, I told
him that we were investigating the Karpis matter, that we
wanted to check some records and to look around a bit., I
then asked if we might talk to him privately and he took Jones
and me and Nichols into his private office. I told him that
we wanted to check the manner in which his hotel kept the
valuables for the guests, and that we also wanted to check the
arrival and departure records., He assigned Sandercock to
assist Nichols and the search was started by Nichols. We then

“told Adams that we wanted to see the room on the 2nd floor which

he bad used temporarily for an office. He showed it to us and
in answer to our question stated that he used to keep the golf
bag in a closet in this room. ¥From there we went to the parcel
or baggsge check room on the main floor where Agent Jones
hurriedly checked the baggage. Also asked Adams if the gang

had any stuff stored there, There was a leather golf bag standing

in the corner which he admitted was his, that he had not used

it for a long time and, upon being asked, stated that we could
take the bag., We then asked him if he had any other place in
the building where stuff was stored. He sald he had a place

on the 10th floor so the three of us went up there and looked
the place over, Adams had much of his own stuff there which
consisted mainly of wedding presents, At that time I told Adams_
that we were checking very thoroughly the activities of the
Xarpis-Barker gang down hers, and of Adems connection with them;
that in that connection, it was our duty as officers to report
everything and to testify to everything that %e might tell us;
That 1t wag his privilege not to talk to us, but that anything
1hat he might tell us could and would be used in a criminal
dction against him, He said that he understood that and then
‘we asked him to tell us everything that he knew about Karpis,
the Barkers and any of their friends who might have stopped

at the hotel., We also asked him if he had any of their property
at the hotel or at any other place at that time, and if he knew
where Karpis was at that time. He reptied that thékﬁlackburnn
and theYGreens had stopped at the hotel as guests, that they
were just the same as any other guests, that he knew nothing
about them, and thzt he did not have any of their property there
at that time. Not being satisfied thet he was tellin3 the truth

7-576- 11106
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I told him that I doubted him and stated that I presumed

' - “that he would have no objections to putting down in writing
: ~ Just what he had told me, He demurred and stated thet he was
N "without experience in matters of this kind, that we Agents

seemed to think that he knew something else, and that he
" d1d not wish to talk any further, and that he did not wish
to write anything down, until he had had the benefit of the
advice of an attormney and his friends, We informed him that
‘that was agreeable and that we would be glad to see him on
the following day after he had talked to theese people. We
told him, however, that in as much as our investigation in-
dicated that he was implicated in t!is matter that we would
4 like to have a copy of his fingerprints, He made no ob-
L Jection and the prints were taken up in thet room. We then
: returned to the ground floor where we picked up his golf
- __ bag and departed with Agent NichoIs, On the following day,
January 26, 1935, while we were supposed to meet Adame at '
10:00 A, M., we, Jones and I, got word from Agent Nichols
that ASams wanted to see us right ewxay so we drove over to
the hotel where we met Adams in the lpbby and within s few
 am— moments the three of us drove to theRialcyon Hotel, Adams .
having stated that he wanted to tell everything that he knew
about Karpis and the Barkers, On getting to the room in the
- Halecyon, Adams steted that on the previous day he had not told
( us the truth but that he had now decided to do so and that
" "the chips would have to fall where they pould,® He than \gs

-~ ——

Pegan his story about having had Willi arrison,fSawyer

' | .Q{!cDonald at the hotel, Shortly after we begad talking
: et "4t Was necessary for me to leave the room and on one occasion
¥ while I was talking on the telephone Jones and Adams stepped

out of the room. On one of those occasions while I was away
from Jones and Adams, I returned and found a one thousand
dollar bill on the table and Jones informed me that Adams
had stated that this was some of the money that had been left
at the hotel by Karpis., I then asked Adans if that was -
correct and he explained the manner in which this bill came
into his possession in much the same manner as is seen in
the signed statement which Adans gave to me, We talked to
“Adams for several hours, During lunch hour Adams and Jones
s went out ancd had lunch together ané late in the afternoon he
left to go back to hie hotel. He at no time was told that
‘'he was not going to be arrested, I saw hinm lste th=t night
at his hotel and inquired of him about Tassius McDonsld. At
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least it's my best recollection that it wes that night. We
didn't see Adams on Sunday, Jenuary 27, but we did see_him on
L ¥oncay and Tuseday, January 2§ and 29. On thesé days we arranged _
" } - 40 heve Adems meet us at th \,ortoz Hotel in ¥iami and - on the 29th,
- . after he had told his entird story, hic eigned statement was pre-

'pared. After it haed been written he wes ssked to read it for
~ ~ascuracy; he wstited that he had confidence in me and that it
: __would not be necessary for him to reead it. 6incé he declined to
roaa the statenernt, I recd it to hix, he suggested that the last
i _two pare;raphs be added to the statement, which was done, and
Ttherealter he sigted the statement - every page of it. Wuile
I was talking to him that cay getting the statement, I recsll
‘{Knight celled asking if Adums were under arrest; that the papers
had beer. celling him to that effect. I informed Knight that
Adems was not arrested and that it was never stated to Adams
that the latter was not to be arrested. After Adams had signed
- - _the statement, I informed him that it would be necessary for .
him to go over to the Cormissioner's office, thet & warrant had
' been issued for him. Ee was given the oppcrtunity to eall his
~fatheér-in-law, Xr. Knight, in order that the bond could be
: arranzed. We then proceeded to the offlice of the Assistant
/ U. §. Attorney, where the hearing was held. Thereafter I eaw
hic on several occasione and he never voiced any ebjection to
having given the statement. On or about April 8, 1935, I saw
hir in the office of the T. §. Attorney in Kiami ard he told™ -
! Mr. Barlow in my presence that he had told the Agents everything
that he knew about the case. At that time he mede no objection
or comment on the manner in whioch his signed statement had been
secured. I_slso saw him in §t. Paul, Kinnesota during September
of 1935 and Janusry, 1936, at which time he made mo objection to
the manner in which his ststement hed been obteined. His
attitude was always one of affability and plessantness.

g g L
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’ - A Re: Randall

ST

( This witness will state that at about 8:00 or
9100 AM, on January 21, 1935, he, together with Jones, \
Dunne and a couple of officers of the Miami Police Depart-
ment proceeded to th %ﬂiui Hotel, where Ranson and one
;- of the officers proc€eded to the room of Randall. Jones
and officer Shanahan joined them and thg four of them pro-
ceeded into the room where Rundall andfCodomo were in bed.
Introduced ourselves, Told him that we were investigating ‘
3 the Karpis case and that we wanted to talk to bim about it, ‘
- . He said it would be all right and permitted Agents to search,
: } the room saying "Go right shead, Gentlemen.® After mentiom-
i g ing the Karpis case Randall said that he had been getting -
ready to go domn and tell the Police all about it. It is |}

f‘

i - -~ _ my recollection that he mentioned that his n ad appcared =

F——* in the paper in connection with having sentjelaney an /i\ &7t
tBurdette to Atlantic City where the shooting occurred, .

A
\
tv
4

. I told Randall thet we would like him to come
P Voo over to our hotel for questioning. He sald it was O.K.
"and that he would be glad to go along. He was not told
“that he was under arrest at that time, Jones and Shanahan =
h took Randall over to Llcasar Hotel, Codomo was taken '
J to t iami Colonial Hotel for questioning by myself,
officér Howard and Agent Dunne. After taking him over there,
I returned to the Alcasar Hotel where Randall had been taken,
Randall was not handcuffed when I got over to the room. Hs
was being treated fairly in all respects. After we had
talked to Randall for a time he told us some things about
the part Adams had played in this thing, so Jones suggested
to them that they leave, in view of the fact that Adams and
Knight had some influence on the Police Departnent, Jones
and I interviewed Randall intermittently during the day of
' Januery 21, 1935, and several times during the day I had to
\ leave and go out on some leads, during which time either
) Agents Going or Stone would be left to guard Randall. Randall
was not handcuffed st any time when I was talking to him tut

TN e - St .
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_ when he was being guarded he was handcuffed to prevent am
escape, We offered Randall food soon after he was brought
" "%o the Alcnzar Hotel but he insisted that he never ate bresk-
fast so we walted until lunch time, At that time arrengements
were made for food to be sent up from the Coffee Shop of the
said hotel,

When I first sterted discussing this matter with
Randall I explained to him that he would not have tao make g _.
rtatement and that anything he might say would be used against
‘him, I told him that a complaint would have to be filed. After
these warnings he willingly furnished me the information which ..
wag later incorporated in his signed statement, It is my best

 recollection, and on this I am almost positive that on the

evening of the first day he was in custody we had his evening
meal brought up to him from the Coffee Shop,

Prior to the arrest of Randall I had used Room 611
_of the Alcazar Hotel as my headquarters.  ¥e had a large number

“of guns which we had brought over from Birmingham and before

" Rendall's arrest, we had securely locked said guns in the
closet aof this room for safe keeping and to have them ready

‘at any time. At no time wae there any unnecessary display of
firearms. The Agents carried their side arms and freguently -
took them off placing them in the dresser drawer for their
_comfort, but they were always cautioned against leaving them . _
_out in the open. Randall was questioned intermittently until
about midnight of January 21, 1935, Be was then permitted to
go4£g_pleep. This room was also occupied by Agent Jones,

I returned to Randall's room on January 22, 1935, _ .
some time between 9;00 and 10300 A.M,, and commenced inter-
viewing him again., He was not handcuffed at that time., About
_a half hour after we had talked he asked me to take him to a
“private room where he could tell the whole story, that he
didnt¢ went the other Agents around, Jones and I took him
over to former Agent Roger Mains'! room. Randall was une _
eaotional during the entire time he was giving us his story.
On January 22nd, we secured information with rezard to the
Browning sutomatic rifle and in view of the fact that he had
not yet told us this part of the story we questioned him
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sourteously concerning it. He then commenced to ery. It

was during this tine that we were securing a signed state-
ment fron him, KBaving obtained this information re the

rifle he told us that part of the story, and it was in-
corporated in his signed statement. He was t0ld that he
—a4d mot have tao_make a signed ststenent, but expressed
willingness to make guch a statement, Heving obtained the
information about the rifle we showed him the gun and he i
said it looked like the gun which he had gotten froam Adenms. / ':‘

This is the only display of firearms which was made to him
up to that time,

At the close of January 21, 1935, I _told Randall
that we could take him to jail and have a complaint filed”
"agalnst him, bu}. ‘he stated that he would rather stay with

’ #hax#ne ‘would receive better ‘treatment at the hands of the

“Agcnis then in the County Jail, and that he did not desire ... .
" his pame to be mentioned in the papers since he did not want
"Eis fanily and frienda to learr. of the trouble he was in.

When Randall'!s statement was completed he was given
an opportunity to read it and did read it and expressed an j

understanding of the contents, whereupon he signed it freely ; '
and voluntarily,

On Januery 24th Agent Tollett secured information

to the effect that an unknown airplane carrying men and heavy
armshad landed in the Everglades, In the thought that Karpis
and Campbell were in that vicinity end planning a delivery of
Duke Randall, I, together with Agents Tollett, Jones and Met-
calf went to the Everglades to investigate, leaving Agents
Nichols and Dunne at the hotel with Randall to guard him, On
leaving we removed our arms from the closet, all of the guns
being kept in carrying cases similar to suit ceses. Only one
gun was removed from its case by Agent Jones, end this for the ~
purpose of inapection, 1t being a gun which had been selzed from
wembers 07 the Karpis-Barker gang in Chicago, and he wanted fo
be sure that 1t was in good order before using it ¥o other
guns were removed from their cases and there was no unneceaaary}
talk of firearms at that time nor was any warning given to

nor were any threate made to him,

i

/
Randall a8 to what his conduct should be during our absence i /
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At about 8:00 P, M. on January 25, .1935, Agents
Metcalf, Nichols and I {ook Pandall to the U, £, Conmisaioner
In Wian rida, where a complaint wed filed anc Psndall was ~

delivered to the U, S:Warshal, I distinctly recall thet after
“the hearing kandall took the floor and told Assistant U, 8.

- ——

Attorney Gremling, the Commissioner and the Agents present that
he had bcen treated very well by the Agents ar and that he wanted

_to thank them, —— s e

this time he having made the request to interview Messrs,
Gramling and Barlow, At this time Randall again declared tha

On April 3, 1935, I again interviewed Duke Randall, /
all the information contained in his statement was the tmth.ﬁ/
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P. C. DURNE
Res Randall

At about 8130 A.X. on January 21, this Agent, together
with Fanson, Jones and two city detectives, proceeded to the
Tamiami Hotel. I dayed in the car while the others went
upstairs to get Codomo and Randall for questioning. BHanson and
I then took Codomo over to the Kiami Colonial Fotel for question-
ing, where I had a room. Soon thersafter we released Codomo.
That evening about 8130 P.¥. I went to Randall's room. He was
not handcuffed at this time. Hanson wes questioning him. ¥o
harsh methods were being used in the interrogetion. I remezined
only a few moments, and then went out on other matters,

: During the next two or three deys I saw Randall
oacasionally esch day and guarded him a few times for only a
few moments at a time., Randell always maintained a friemdly
and ccurteous attitude toward the Agents and was always treated
well. He never complained about being kept in the hotel room.
Randall constantly reminded the Agents that he enjoyed their
ocompany very much. At times when coming to Rendall's room I
put zy side arm in the dresser drawer but this was not for the
purpose of intimidating Randall, rather for the convenience and
oonfort of the Agent.

On the afternoon of January 24 we received information
thet & questionable plane had landed im the Everglades, and that
two men heavily armed had gotten out of the plane. Nichols and
I were instructed to remain in Randall's room to do guard duty
while other Agents went to the Everglades to make the investi-
gaticn. We were instructed to use proper preceutions to prevent

a delivery of Randall in case hie associates should put in their
appearance. Nichols and I assembled a Colt Vonitor and a
shotfun and laid thése guns on the bed so that they would be
uvailable in case of emergency. The muzzles of the guns were ..
turned sway _from Randall and nothing was done which would in
any way give him csuse to fear us. At the time we got the guns
together Randall said to me, “Hell's fire, give me one of those
~guni < I']1 help you out. Idon't want to sit here empty
Hlndod“ _ Rendall hed previously expressed fear that the gang
“might try to do away with him. We told Rancall not to worry, »
that no harm would come to him because we were there to help him,



N

.. Barry R.

P. Co Dunne -2 -

At about E£:00 P.K. thet afternoon Henson and the other Agents
returned, so I went out on other matters.

On the afternroon of January 25 Metcalf and I toock a
statemert from Randall in the said hot*esl room, relative to a
phone ecall he had received at thej%otiEx_ﬂggh;“cng‘_'hich call
advised him to get out of town after the shooting at Atlantie
City. This statement was secured frox Randall without any
threates being employed, in the absence of any promises, and
without any duress of any kind. During the taking of this state-
ment there was no display of firearms nor wag any effort made te
intiridate hir in order to influence the character of the ad-
ricsions which were made by him,

At about 4100 P.KE. on January 26 Metoalf and I took

another free and voluntary statement fror Randall, this time
at the Dade County Jail. Thiz statement ooncerned a trip which
he had teken tofFtowah, Tennessee, for Adams in order to have

“ZQQOk r.et about having purchased the license plates
for Adarfs’, He was interviewed in the Warden's office. This
statenent was likewise free and voluntery., On several occasions
I accompenied Randell and Jores to the Coffes Shop of the
Aloazar Hotel for noon lunch and evening dinner. He was treated
the same as any other person, was not handcuffed nor encumbered
in ary way.
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Re: Randall

I had very little to do with the questioning of
Randall. However, I acted in guard duty on several occasions
during the time he was being helde Oa January 2lst, I was in
his room, and recall seeinz him handocuffed to the bedes I
recall seeing him every day during the time he was held, but
it is my recollection that he was handouffed only on the first
day, with the exception of one occasion on Jamuary 24th, when
I came into his room where he was being guarded by Agents
Nichols and Dunne. The other Agents had left for the Everglades,
and it was my understanding that there was some danger of a
delivery or attempted slayinzg of Randall for which reason he was

. handouffed to the chaire I recall, however, that the handcuffs were

removed only a few moments after they had been put on.

At no time did I see Randall mistreated in any way. 1
recall that he was permitted to accompany agents for hig meals,
_and I believe that it was only on the first day of his incarceration
taat his meals were brought to him in the roome. Duping the time
Randall was held he told me that he had heard a great deal about
the "Third Degree" methods employed by Agents, but that he was
agreeably surprised to have received such splen’'id treatment.

On January 29th, Going and I took a free and voluntary
statement from Randall at the Dade County Jaile This statement
consisted generally of his denials of having ever been in any
trouble before. The relations were pleasant during this interview,
that he would like to have his bond reduced if possible, so that
he could get out of jaile. He said that he was going nuts in jail,
and that he would rather have stayed in the hotol roum with the

e o i et

agents than to be in jalls
-—'-..-’\—___‘————-\o.- -
On February lst, Going and I again obtained a free and
voluntary statement from Randall at the Dade County Jaile. This
statement consisted of information relative to the Browning
Automatie Rifle which Randall had gotten from Adams., At the
conclusion of this interview Randall shook hands with both of
us, stating that he would like to meet us under more favorable -
¢ircunstances at a later date, and that he would like to have us
oonsider him as a friend, and not as having been mixed up in instant
rouble, He also exprueed appreciation for the treatment soccorded
him by the agents.
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Re: Randall

I was in Randall's room in the Alcazar Hotel off and
on several times during the first day he was held by the Agents,
namely, January 2laste It is my recollection that during the
time I guarded him on this day he was handouffed, but as to any
of the other times I am not certain. During January 22nd when
Randall was removed to Roger MNain's room I was present guarding
him for about 15 minutes. He was not handocuffed on this occasion.
1 saw no display of firearms on the above two occasions. I was
back in room €11, the one in which Randall was being held, during
the greater part of the aftermoon of January 22nd, while Mr,
Hanson was taking the statement from Randalle Randall was treated
fairly at all times. There was no attempt to intimidate him, or

" %o force him to make his statenent. No promises were made to him,

nor was any duress of anmy kind employed. Randall appeared very
willing; at all timcs to make all of his admissions, and maintained
a good spirit of cooperations I do not recall being present when
the statement was signed. It is my recollection that Nichols
cane in and took my place about that time, and I went out on other
matterss From that time on until Randall was placed in jail I
was in and out of his room. At no time did I see any display of
firearms, with the exception of ococasions when othér agents or I
entering the room would remove our side arms and place them in the
drawer of the dresser. During these times I was with Randall, he
often expressed the thought that he was pleased to be with the
agents rather than be in jail, and that he was anxious to keep
the matter out of the papers.

Reference should now be had to the statement of Stone
with regard to obtaining the two signed statements from Randall
at the County Jail in Miami, My testimony with regard to that
matter will be the same.
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The only time I saw Adams was in the Cortez Hotel on
January 29th, when he was being questioned by Hanson. He was
giving the information freely and voluntarily. I noted no
offorts by Hanson to trick him into any admissions. They were
meintaining only normal conversatione. I heard nothing concerning
an arreste I was in the room only about ‘hree minutes. I was
present at the commissioner's office when Adams was arraignede.
This was on the evening of January 29th. He was very friendly
and shook hands with Hanson and others. ’

Stone and I were registered in the E1 Comodoro on
January 17the At about 13130 PsM. of January 18th Knight came

... over to Stone and me, and said he didn't know whether we were

Federal men or not, but that if we were Federal men he would
help us all he ould because he didn't want to see his place
snot upe He didn't indicate that he had any infornation to

give, but that if he could help us he would do so,

On the morning of January 19th, while sitting in the
lobby of the El Comndore, Knight came over and sat down beside
me and stated that he was sure that he had seen Karpis from a
picture of him that appcared in a Miami paper, but that at the
time, he was registered in the name of Green ar: wearing glasses.
(None of the registrations at the hotel show that Karpis was
registered in the name of Green).
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L. B. NICHOLS

Re: Randall

On the afternoon of January 2lst I reported to the room
in the Alcazar Hotel where Randall was being held. I was there
for only about 16 mirmutes, It is not my recollection that he was
handcuffed at that time, nor at any ¥ime that I was there during
that day. I believe that he was being questionsd by Jones and Hanson
at that time. At about noon of the second day, Jamuary 22, 1935,
Jones and I went over to Miami Beach to recover from the possession
of Codomo, a Ford sedan which Randall had told the Agents he had
gotten from Wymona Burdetts. After obtaining the sedan Jones and
I returned to the Room of Randall, and it was at this time that
Hangson was completing the signed statement. Randall was not hand-
cuffed, and he was being questioned in a very normal manner. No
duress nor force nor promises nor threats were made to him., I saw
Hanson ocomplete the statement, and have Randall read it for aocuracy.
Rerdall did read it, and Hanson said, "Now is that just as you $old

__1t to me,” and Randall answered, "Yes".

It s my recollection that after the statement was oompleted
Hanson, Jones, Randall and I had dinner in the Coffee 8hop of the
Alcazar Hotel, After eating I left the said parties.

I saw Randall every day for a short time each day. The

Agents would oome in to report the results of their investigations
to Hanson, and upon arriving at the room we would be asked to guard
Randall for a time while one of the other Agents 4id something else.
I at no time saw any handouffs on Randall, exocept as will be shomm
hereirafter; he was treated cordially and fairly at all times, nor
was there any display of firearms. It was my ocustom upon arriving
in the room to take off my gun and place it in the dresser drawer,
but there was never any attempt at intimidation, and this was done
only for the convenience and comfort of the Agent.

At about noon of January 24th, I returned to Randall's room
to see the boys about going to lunch. It was then that Hanson learned
that a questionable plane had alighted in the Everglades, carrying
mon and heavy arms. Hanson instructed Dunne and myself to remain
in the room to guard Randall, while he and Agents Tollett, Jones and
Metcalf went to the Everglades. Dunne and I were instructed to
assemble the proper arms for our protection and to prevent a delivery
of Randall, should such an attempt be made. While Dunne and I were
setting up the guns, Randall advised me in substance to set up one
of the guns for him. Randall had expressed fear on several occasiong
that members of the gang might try ¢to put him on the spot because of
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information he had given to the Agents. Dunie and I set up a Colt
Monitor and a shotgun. The reason for using such a big gun as the
¥onitor wes because all of the smaller and more appropriate guns
had been taken by the other Agents. When we set these guns up we
specifically informed him that we were doing so in order to prevent
a delivery, and he krew that it was for his own protection. We diad
not want a recurrence of the Kansas City Massacre. For our further
protection and the security of Randall we handcuffed Randall to the
chair in which he was sitting, while Dunne went downstairs for some
foode When Dunne returned to the room with the food, the handcuffs
were immediately removed frm Randall,

— The guns at no tims were placed across the knees of either

myaelf or Dunne, but were left on the bed where they would be handy.

At no time during the exposure of the guns was there any unnecessary
display of the guns in order to intimidate Randall. It should be noted
that Randall's statement had bdeen secured a ocouple of days ecrlier,
for which reason Agents would ocertainly have no motive in trying to
intimidate Randall.

AY
The ‘chcr agents returned late that afternoon, whereupon
I was relieved, and I left the room after the guns had been properly
put eway in thsir cases and locked in the closet as it was our custom.

At the time Agents left for the Everglades, Jones mentioned
that it would be a good idea to put Randall in jail so that the Agents

__oould be rid of him and would be unencumbered. At this time I distinotly

recall Randall expressed his displeasure at being removed to the jail,
_stating that he would rather remain with Agents, thinking he would be

safer and would be better cared for, For this reason we did not take
~him to jail,

e —

On the evening of January 25th, I was ocalled over to Randall's
room to assist in removing him to the office of the U. 8. Attorney where
& complaint was filed azainst Randall. Randall was then taken before
the Commissioner, at whioch time Randall was instructed as to his rights.
After that Randall took the floor and stated that he had been well
treated, and that he wanted to thank the Agents, and that he upprccictol
the many kindnesses shown him by the Agents.
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L. B. NICHOLS

Re: Adams

S8hortly aftsr lunch on January 265th, I accompanied Hanson
and Jones to the El Comodoro for the purpose of interviewing Adams.
Hanson introduced himself and ourselves to Adams, telling him of our
identity, stating that he desired to talk ¢to Adams about a matter.
Adams invited us ¢o his back office and Hanson told him that we were
checking on some people, Karpis, Barkers, et al, who had lived at the
hotels I checked the arrival and departure records, slso "safe keeping"
envelopes, for the remainder of the aftternoon, with the assistance of
8anderoock. late in the afternoon we left. I did not accompany
Fanson and Jonss when they went upstairs with Adams, and know nothing
of any eonversation whiech they had with him,

S The following morning, January 26th, shortly after 9:00

I returned to the El Comodoro to further eheck the records. I was
cordially greeted by Joe Adams, who stated that he desired to telk

to Hanson and Jones as soon as possible. I called Hanson and told
him and he said that they would come arounds I gave this message

to Adams, to which he said, "Well, I'm free now." Then I went around
and checked records and saw Hanson and Jones come around about an
hour laters In the middle of the afternoon I went over to Hanson's
rsom in the Haloyon Hotel and saw Adams there with Hanson. I stayed
there for about 15 minutes, heard Adams being questioned, and did not
observe any evidence of triockery or deceit being used during the
course of the questioning. Adams asked me if I had found any records
that I was looking for. I said "Yes", and Adams said that he had been
taken by them, that he was telling the truth and was letting the chips
fall where they may.

Jate in the afternoon of January 29th, I went to Banson's
roon in the Corter Hotel, where Hanson was taking Adans' statement.
I saw the statement completed, saw Adams aocknowledge its correctness,
and heard Hanson ask him if he wished to sign it, after reading the
statement to him, advising Adams that the statement could be used
a;ainst him, whereupon Adans signed it after acknowledging its voluntary
character. At the time the statement was finished, Adams was asked
to read it, but he said he had oonfidence in Hanson and wanted the
latter to read it. This was done and at Adams' request another
paragraph or two were added to the statement after which Adams
.ign’d it.
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R. L. JONES

Res Randall

Jones will testify to much the same information as
that ocontained in the statement of Hanson, re the arrest and
the questloning of kandall at the Alcazar Hotel. He will state
that on the firet day Randall‘'s meals were brought to him,
but that on the succeeding days Randall was taken to the
Coffee Bhop of the said hotel for his meals; that Randall was
never threatened with a gun but was merely reminded in a
oourteous manner that Jones was armed, and he did not want
Randall to make & break for his liberty. He will state that
on the first day, January 21, he told Rendall that he eould be
taker to the jail instead of being held by the Agents, but
Randall preferred to remain with the Agents. Jones will state
that the heavy arms were kept securely locked in the closet at

_ all times and that there was never any undue display ef fire-

arms, certainly not for the purpose of intimidating Randall

or putting him in fear. He will state that Rendall was hand-
cuffed for a short time during the first day, January 21, but
was urencumbered thereafter; that he was so handcuffed the first
day because Jones was not familiar with Randall and because he
was left alone with Going and did not know what Randall might
do.__EBe will gtate that at night he slept in the same room with
_ Randall, and for precaution he used two handcuffs in securing __
BRardall to the bed, so that Randall would have plenty of room
in which to move sbout during his sleep. He will state that
he was present when the written statement was taken by Hanson
from Randall, that the same was given freely and voluntarily,
and with every apparent desire to cooperate, that no duress was
employed in obteaining this statement, and that no form of
intimidation was employed. He will state that Randall read

the statement after it was written, attested to its accuracy
and correctness, and then freely and voluntarily signed same,
after having been advised that the admissions contained therein
could be used against him.

He will state that on January 24 the Agents received
information to the effect that a strange airplane had landed in
the Everglades, earrying two strange men heavily armed; that
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R. L. Jones -2 -

he, together with Hanson, Metcalf and Tollett, proceeded to the
Evergladec to make the investigetion, feering raid parties might
be Karpis and Campbell; that before leaving said Agents removed
from the oloset the arms which were in cases, no exposure being
given to any arms except the gun which Jones wgs to use; that
this wee a 351 ealiber rifle whioch had been confiscated from
Russell Gibson in Chicago only a few days earlier (January 8)
and that he wanted to be sure that it was in good working order
before taking it with him; that he had no inteution of intimi-
dating Randall or putting him in fear by such conduct.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
7
Lyt - -
Federal Burean of InGestigati
TDG:RCL A 8. Bepartment of Justice
S Mashington, B. €.
\
May 2, 1936.
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.
] l I endeavored to get in touch with Mr, Stanley
v 1\ /Lqrroll of the~ORiversal News Service this morning and ascerteined
< that he would be out of the city over the weekend.
(j‘ > However, Mpr~Dougherty communicated with the
‘\\' office and stated th=t he was instructed to prepare a follow-up
story and was furnished with the necessary data. Mr. Dougherty
stated that he wanted to express his sincere thanks for the
" information furnished to him and that he would have & story im
Sunday's peper.
Respect,fyu]?yf/
o T.'D. QUinn.
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} " PERSONAL AND coxm&m.

Ao REooimmogr]'J ST
I INDEXED | (7 L BIHEAU GF INVESTIGATION
S | © MAY 1 183% P.Mm,
S =] .x D ARTMENT OF JUSTICE

e ———

TATsTHF
April 30, 1336

Mr. Khea 'hitl’y. '

Federal Bureuu of Investigution,

U. €. Departxent of Justice, t
€07 U. 5. .ourt House, Foley Square,

Bex York, kes York. -

.
-~
~

/!

.
Dear Sirs

. Kindly refer to the Burcuu's letter of March
~ 18, 1936, perteinin; to the request of the Rew York City
Police Depurtzent for a photographic copy of the mutilated
-~ fingertips of Killian Eha&é:d, and acvise ghethor you
havc bed @n opportunity of discussing this meti-r with a
renrecentative of the New York rolice Depurtment.

. Very truly yours,

. John Ed¢ar Hoover,
Director.
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E ! Mr. Tolso-
N * ‘ ) Mr. Baug!-
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TELETYPE N '. - o ’ Air. Coffey .
- o R ' : Mr. Bdwa-d
oot Y - P . . Mr. KEgen ...

DECOIED COPY o powon

FBI DENVER 5-2-36 "10-20 PM NEK

DIRECTOR - » S

SACS EL PASO CHICAGO CLEVELAND PORTAAND CINCINNATI .
PHONE. smmb. REFERENCE TELETYFE OF EL PASO NAY FIRST AND DIRECTOR
THO. IARTIES IDENTIFIED AT LAJUNT) COLORADO AS CECTE MC CULLOM ALLEGED
SALESAN FOR AIRPLANE FACTORY TR OHIO FORMER RESIDANT LAJUNTA NOW EVERETE |
WASHINGTON AND mxmfronx:aow, _Eb:r,' RESIDENT OF v.‘wmm':mr WA SHINGTON _
“GLAIMED LEFT EVERETT LAST SATURDAY EN ROUTS TROY OHIO, ARRIVED LAJUNTA
MCNDAY. THE FOUR MEN wITH DOW AT PUEBLO WEDNSSDAY WERE LOCAL LAJUNTA
RESIDENTS AND RETURNED THERE 4ITH HIM. MC CULLOM AND- DOW LEFT IAJUNTA
WEDNESDAY CLAIMING EN ROUTE TROY, OHIO. . T
| BROWN

OK FBI WASHINGTON D C XS

wecomoms ) -/ :
e =87 /f—-// (05 _
| INDEXED FooifAL CHREAC OF INvEs i'zf.:,-_:‘ﬁ-\;.\'
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR O }\
EAT:CDR Federal Burean of InGestigation '
. 8. Bepartient of Justice
Bashington, B. €.
May 1, 1936.

Y

s

Time - 9‘45 A.l.
MEMOR ANTUM _FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Brewer Case.

During & telephonic conversetion which I hed with SAC Rié
mend at the Trenton O:fice, he mentioned the forthcouing triel of the -
above matter Jat Florids in connectioL with which the U. S. Mershel has \

been serving {subpoenas in that vicinity. He seid the U. S. Marshal has
served gll of the subpoenas exgept one subpoens duces tecum for Daniel
Francis;;oung, co-owner of theflanmore Hotel, which subpoena is issued
for his{bringing certain recorfis of the hotel. In this connection, ¥r.
Richmond said Mr. Young is reported to be in Philedelpria, Pe nsylvanis
-where he ig in a hospital about to undergo an operetion. Horvever, Mr.
VWilliam A.jMorley is the other co-owner of this hotel, snd it occurred
to idr. Richmond this metter ought to be brought to the attention of Mr.
Rerlow in the Depertiment so that he might decide whet he wents to do
under these circumstences.

This information is being incorporzted in a letter to the
Buresu with a copy for the Philadelrhis Office esking that office to
determine the present condition of Mr. Young and what the facts are in

this matter.
Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.

sl -5 1171/ B
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e, Nathen ]
? e, Totson
! Orfic . oF DirecTor Bt e
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ) Chist Clork
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . Clags
1 Record of Telephone Call of Visitor. -r. toon
x\ / ’ .. ' \ y - Mr. Fexworth
, ( } ( : ( C /6 ey 4 1936. -
NG 2 o/ o
Mr. Kelth
Time 10:03 wr. Lospfr

Name Arthui‘DeTitta oj/Fox Movietone

ngs tele.

g iss Gandy
AV ( » T : Referred to My, Rieinkavs
] ! /} )
( . ( ) ( Details:

Inguired if the Director was expected back today
et _ and was informed that he was not expected. He stated
) he wzs calling with regari to getting an interview
with Lir. Hoover on the Kerpis case. I suggested that
he might wish to talk with Mr.Quinn, but he stztec he

bad already talked with him, and that he would call
back tomorrow to see if the Director had returned. cek

RD®D | . /., — 1
, " R/ESSHE /7 A
) - IND2XED . oo
. MAY 5 1936
(G ( o ( mwe o L
I : /- - - \};;)e ;:6 :5?:;« F"."' <
; | S DA
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E . 3.5 Post Uffice Bullidng,
! U3§c1. Kew Orle g, le,
Teliie S key 2, 1930,

] Speciol kgeat in Charge, 4 -
Jecksonville, Florids, ' : e

()J . . SRR

ar "lrt

Bos r*nn. i

cﬁ“r informstion, pleam E/-dviud that on the «fternoon of ey 1,
/193C. Alvin kurpis, with alicaes, Fredfjfuntar, with elius~s, end woran eonerion,
« wore enurchonded rt an epsrtment locsted at S343 08,&1’ 8treot, Bewx (Orleanc, L=,
. ‘l ®i.ic: epcrt-ont was ronted unier the newe of Mdyrri-O'lisye by Fred Funter, enl

&uo” bis poracnal effecte wae found & me.orencum book econteiniac the follewing
s3dres=08:

3 ! iy a}uarn'\’lmM;c Clivg Pe Q¢ Deiv 1474, Orierdo, nonf‘a.
. by Zfurt mr, 1220 Loledi’ Lt., Sen A-ioanlo, TeXAs,
, Sudowiead Kite Club, Sen intonin, Texsms. :

N - _ Atdverside Guxders, 100 W, Houston St., San Antomio, Yexrs,

/Lineolh Clud, Iineoln fve,, Temreo, Fle,

e fias iluca. 1671 hebxrts®, Tu—, Fle,
/ cALomidn Cife, 1AL 14th }ve., Tczpa, Yis,

Hl Uon Cufe, 910 Kebrankt Avae, Trr %, Fle,
/sziclph Plece, K, Prondwey snd 7th sve,, Tamre, ¥la,
/OIY.‘DIC Cigcr Store, &1 X, Tass Ste, Tgﬁp‘, m_o _

: . -

\ ‘.7 conteonds t.ut during receat roathe re hes besr sl ®zin for "Ly
> QOormeny it tkron, Obi, selling ééc. $o gexWiing houses, cn’ ‘het the vicve
 &uwresacs, witu the exocepiica of Sem wacren, Orlenic, Florids, snd tie Clymoie
Cl:rr S%ore, 201 ¥, Puss, Ta.m, Fle., were actuelly called on by him for thris
pur>.se during €& recent visit to Plorita. .

In saite of Bunter's ecateation, It is believe. adviseble to ecndust the
necessery investigetion at these sdlreassss, with the 1dee in mind that thase
nleces miztt Reyg beon eontsets for Kerpis end Lunter, end pessibly future eon-
te.cts for Bubject, Canpbell, still st laxgo. The extent of the investigetion et
thcme mi-ts ig, 9" curee, bein- left to ysur discretion.

Th9 6or Anbu:ic and Cleveleond Offices sre bdbeing furuiehsd go-fas of this
Jetter with the recuest that the meces:ory favestigetion be ecnlucted 12 tisip ——

i espactive distriets. : 7

— , recororn  /—2 76~ //’// £

} Fors truly yours, , roih

! / INDEXL: o T -

; 00. S ’ r'. si g iLd(:Q. ' )

: ‘_—_,]_rf, =len” (1.. P I 7, 1 5 .1]'3_.;} Sorclill TR B8 E’ e s -_‘ e
roiotlsie e o ———
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Mr. Nathan

Mr. Tolson....
Mr. Baughmnar

Chief Clerk ...

Mg, Schilder .
Mr. Tarc: & ’
M, Trecy -
5 suoe Geay .

MAY 1 1936 & 5-45 JFM;

L PASO 00711
SACS CHICAGO CLEVELAND.

BREKID,

FBI DEPT OF JUSTICE
DIRECTOR,
PHONE ¢
ING weco{

STRIPE.

MEXICAN MILITARY AUTHORITIES, CHIKUAHUA \ CITY, HOLD-
PLANE*LICENSEAM NC 15246, COLOR GREY, VITH BROAD DARK BLUE
TWO MEN LANDED THERE YESTERDAY IN SAME GIVING NAMES OF
UELLINGTONlDAHSON AND MARVIN C.\BOWERS, NO MONEY AND NO CREDENTIALS.
CLAIM THEY WERE FROM OHIO GOING TO SAN FRANCISCO, "
. CAPED, m wﬁfm “;73}; /
THIS PLANE FIRST APPEARED LA JUNTA, COLORADO, APRIL 29, SECURING
GAS. LANDED AT PUEBLO, COLORADO, ELEVEN AM APRIL 29 VITH FIVE MEN,
TWO OF WHOM REGISTERED AS We DOV OTHER SIGNATURE ILLEG-
IBLE. ALL FIVE DEPARTED EARLY AFTERNOON APRIL 2594 PLANE LANDED THAT
NIGHT ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO, WITH TWO MEN GIVING NAMES OF HARRY \DOUNS AN
| MC CULLUM. AT THAT PLACE CLAIMED.THEY VERE FROM OHIO ENROUTE TO SAN
FRANCISCO. RECORDED & INDEXED ‘ /- 5 —//// 2
THE TWO MEN WHO LANDED AT AC X% CHIHUAHUB CITY ARE DI scﬁibzﬁfac
FOLLOWS,  NUMBER ONE, FIVE FT, SEVEN OR EIGHT INCHESvatihluadﬁuILD.
LIGKT COMPLEXION, NUMBER TWO, FIVE FEET ELEVEN ¥NCHES ‘gguv’iacr, u;g\
SET, GREY TROUSERS, ZIPPER JACKETe gyavs o | FiLE
 pon bavzs » MANAGER, VARNEY Amt%z ‘ZIRP::: AT Puz'tg:f co:.or;m)o,
.

CONVERSED WITH PARTIES AND REQUESTED IN RHATION UHETHER 0‘ IOT HE

st nee 8

ONE OF THEM ES~

sSey
<:¢;r :
ce "

| SHOULD END '!.REPOBT TO AIRPORT EL PASO N dRDER TO FACILITATE THEIR

R .

j 1
Ai hp wyr-

-
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. a AT CHIHUAHUA CITY HAD m WHEEL FENDERS DENTED AS THO 1T HAD MADE A"

N e s vemmymer— T AT ww‘m-—nmtvﬂ v‘/" Kinatiani

CAN\ GET NC} DESCP"PTION SO }'AR OF THREE MEN ",HO DEPARTED FROM PLANE
BETUEEJ PUE}O, COLURADO » AND ROSUELL, NEU MEX1.0e PLANE UPON LANDING

LANDING IN ROUGH TERRITORY, MILITARY AUTHORITIES AT CHIHUAHUA CITY ADZ
XXXXX ADVISE MEXICO CITY STATED SHERIFF FROM PORTLAND OREGON IS ENROUTE
BY PLANE TO INVESTIGATE. POSSIBLY THREE MEN WHO DISAPPEARED MIGHT BE
Karpis - AND Assocum:s.
SUGGEST DENVER MAKE IMMEDIATE INVESTIGATION AIRPORTS LA JUNTA AND
VARNEY AIRPORT, PUEBLO. INTERVIEW AT LATER PLACE DON DAVIS, MANAGER.
BunkAu REQUESTED ADVISE IMMEDIATELY REGISTRATION RECORD VACO PERNTIXX

'PLANE LICEWSE NC 15246 CARKYING JACOBS MOTOR. FOR BENEI"IT OF THOSE ON
\—/————

LINE, DENVER HAS RECD THIS MSGE, |
ALIASES SO FAR KNOWN TO HAVE BEEN USED BY TWO MEN AT CHIHUAHUA CITY

ARE AT ROSWELL HARRY DOUNS AND MC CULLUM, AT CHIHUAHUA CITY, VELLINGTON
DAWSON AND MARVIN Co BOWERS, AT PUEBLO, W. DOW WASHINGTON AND ILLEGILE
NAME, POSSIBLY BUREAU WILL DESIRE QUERY PORTLAND RE ALLEGED E DEPARTUR
OF SHERIFF FROM THAT PLACE AND ASCERTAIN CAUSE. PLANE 1S BRAND NEW WAC
AND MEN CLAIM PURCHASED SAM E APRIL 20  WHILE AT ROSVELL AND PUEBLO
MADE INQUIRIES ABOUT GETTING INTO OLD MEXIC AND WHETHER CLEARANCE FOR
PLANE WAS NECESSARY BUT WHEN APPREHENDED CLAIMED THEY WERE LOST,

CORRECTION PLANE FIRST APPEARED AT PUEBLO, COLO AND ALL FIVE MEN
DEPARTED FROM THERE AND SHOWED UP AT LA JUNTA, COLO THEN LEFT LA M

JUNTA FOR ROSVELL, NeeMs  INSTEAD OF AS STATED ABOVE.

COLVIN_ o
i » ) . . . ; - . . . %.5 . -
END _ SRR , e &
ACK AS CALLED . o g
CHICAGO OK FGI CHICAGO LEM e -
CLEVELAND - OK FBI CLEVELAND BN R
.}‘?;
3 N ?. g,! "

WASGINGTON 0K FBI VASHINGTON MCG

. ot L
‘ . . B . Fh PR
. T.g., maa G e e e J-a;;.‘ ‘\4 IR RREE Y S WX ANT SN A
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FEIDJERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION :\’r
. ..S. DEPARTMENT OF J
KRMsLL 00 ooErEE USTICE LS
7-576 X
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. MAY 2, 1936
Transmit the followi . “EL PASO
) / ow1ng message to: V:
. N "CHICAG0 o
RBOORRED 'glfggmxn | o

r

; (Conference Call)
G] | .
. BREKID. REFER TELETYPE OF FL PASO MAY 1, 1936, LICEYSE X NC 15246
b” O WACO PLANE ISSUED 10 C, W, MoCOLLUM, 1528 WEST JACKSON STRGET,

/ BPOKLNE‘EIASHIHGT@. McCOLLUM HOLDS AMATEUR PILOT LICENSE MO,

o 34300, McCOLLOM BORN DEVOL, OKLAROMA, MARCE 16, 1911, WEIGHT
(_ . /N ans, mram 6 FEEY, HAIN DARK BROWN, KYES BLUE. PHOTO AVAILABLE,
[1J  smikIFr cRISP 80X OF BL PASO MADE TELEGRAPHIC INQUIRY REGAKDING THIS
2. pumE LaST wIcHT.

C. T. ROTTEK, 1915 CKESCENT DRIVE, SEATTLE,
®ASHINGTON, BOLDS LIEN OH SAID PLASNE.

r e R b v
: '
i R Rethry coeccom- o
4
t My, ToTray . . eeecoome
M, Leushman ... s .
Chinf Cletk comeeane - &2 . ‘.
- s « A
(2 - gl o= T S
) 5 Cle7Y o camconen M s (N. S e - _-::;A
af . Q 3 = T -~ -
Mr. CoPBY . enneee s BERCC TR . Iz P -
¥ Blwsrds coenee. o — = - R 3
o oro,a S TRV =
My Fon. .cocvacenne 2 - ,,d‘ -~ .' - . ‘3[
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Post Lffice Box #2344,
Boston, .ass:chusetts.

Specinl Agent in Cherge,
Cklrhoma City, Oklahoma.

robbe

ey 4, 1956

Dear Sir: Re: BR7KID.
N
L =\
>
A keference is made to Buresu leitter of Arril 228, 1936,
N adirass.d to the .tlorleen Office, 1ith copy to nll field offices,
vwiich le' ter req.ests a ¢ ecit of the files of eny unsolvad bank

zses under investig tion by Bureau Cffices in wlich new

erd uncut currercy constituted a part of the loot.

cCc -~ Buresu J//

cc « Cinn.
cc - Chicago
JeX:EPL

pESNY

‘::b A check of the rank robbery cases pending in the
: Boston Office coes not reveal the thcft of any such eurrency as
: described in tre Bureau letter.

Yery traly yours,

C. L. MCKEAR.
Special Agent in Clerge.

ORVED ! ";g’r:(?é;:;_1{1{4(1{fj[____;:;:g
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DIRECTOV

SACS DEN\TKR POR'I'LAN]J CHICAGO CLEVELAND CINC INNATI

4-50?]! )

PHON‘R/ICCOLLUN FORMERLY RESDED AT IA J'UNTA CIJIDRADO AND THAT THE -

!

THREE MISSING PERSONS WHO WERE SEEN IN PLANE AT PU'EBI.O WERE FRIENDS

OF HIS FROM LA JUNTA WHOM EE WAS TAKING ON JOY RIDE.

~

MILITARY

AUTHORITIES AT JUAREZ ARE ARRANGING TO TRY TO BRING BOTH MEN TO

CHIHUAHUA TO JUAREZ AND TO SEND ME THEIR FINGERPRINTS PICTURES AND

| REOORDED -

HANDWRITING ) '
COLVIN :
NAYE 1
) k -

e e e —

707/ 11//4

THIS INFOHIATION WAS GIVEN AT 'I'IIE TIME A CONFERENCE HESSAGE WAS SENT FROM

THE BUREAU WI‘m REGARD '1'0 MEN HELD BY MEXICAN AU'IHORITIES ‘I'RAVELIN} IN

A.CO PLANE LICENSE M NC 15246
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FBI DETROIT 4-17-36
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PHONE. BREKID.

. >:""

. TELETYPE
DECODED COFY

12-18 AM

I3

o | |
ALVIN KARPIS AS BAVING BEEN IN SAULT STE MARIE FOR THE

P:}S}A‘N DAYS UNDER
NAME OF meomoms ACCOMPANIED BY INDIVIDUAL NAMED JACK/'SMITH DESCRIBED S

LBC

FEET, ONE HUNDREDIFIFTY POUNDS, HATCHET FACE, SQUARE JAW, PLEASANT TA.LKER

THESE INDIVIDUALS HAD § CALLED AT LOCAL POST OFFICE FOR MAIL GENERAL DELIVERY ¥ROM
TOLEDO AND CLEVELAND OHIO THOMAS REMAINS IN BACKGROUND NEVER AFPEARING AT GENERAL'
DELIVERY WINDOW, CAR DRIVEN BY THESE MEN NOT YET VIEWED BUT BELIEVED TO BE A
FORD COACH OR SEDAN, ROBINS BGG BLUE IN COLOR LICENSE NUMBER UNKNOWN.
SEER AT SAULT STE MARIE AS LATE AS THIS A:TERNLON.
AT A SPORTING HOUSE AND CONTACTING 4 GIRL BY THE NAME OF CECI

INFORMATION IS THAT THESE SAME TWO INDIVIDUALS WERE AT SAILT STE MARIE IAST FALL FO% -

THESE TWO IND

*

P

JACK SMITH'
DUALS STAY
"FULTZ A PROSTITUTE.

Mr. Nathan .coeeonn
Mr. Telson.... .ccom
r Mr. Baughmsan .___.
Chief Clerk ...
Mr. Clegy ............
Mz, Colfey .......e.
Mr. Edwards .......
Mr.Egem. ...
Mr, Foxworth . ....
Mr. Harbo ...
Mr, Joseplh ooeeoo.-.
MNr.Keith .. __.
Nr. Lester ...

pr———

Tesanse

ey,
DYV A ¥

o

6b- Y755 6L

I
L

ABOUT A WEEK, INDIVIDUAL WHO IDENTIFIES THOMAS AS KARPIS STATES THAT GENERAL DES*- § <

CRIPTION FITS ACCURATELY EXCEPT THAT ’B_iOMAS IS A LIT‘I’LE H.ES{IER THAN PHOTOGRAPH

OF ALVIN KARPIS.

FOR SAULT STE. MARTE AND BY DRIVING ALL NIGHT wxn.ARRm: Tm.tmmbntmm

THIS MORNING, ENDEAVORED TO CALL ﬂC GONNEI.IEEY AT CHICAGO, CIEVELAND AND CINCINNA

WITHOUT RESULTS.

S

SPECTAL AGENTS MATNEY AND OLSON LEAVING IMMEDIATELY BY AUTOMOBILE

IN VIEW OF 'IEIS SITUATION m NOT PROCEKDIM} TO MTIONAI. GUARD

RDED COPY FILE
CORNED.COPY FILED.

UNPT
-RE

RANGE, A.NN ARBOR, MIGHIGAN TOMOH?OW FOR IIRI ARMS TRAIIIM AS BUREAU PREVIOUSLY

ADVISED YESTERDAY.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Feveral Burean of Inbestigation
I B, Bepartent of Justice
Mashington, B. €.

KRM:TD April 27, 1936
{‘-
- ya _ MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
( Re: Motion to Suppress Statements

. of Joseph Hy-Adams and Henry
1% "Duke” Rgndall.

Please be informed that the motion in this matter came an-for-—-—‘
: a hearing on Saturday, April 25, 1936 before Judge A. V. Long at Miami,
Floridg. After the motion a&d the answer thereto had been read, the
Court stated that while the motion to suppress was properly brought,
‘ - it should be heard before the Judge who is to hear the actual trial of
) d/ the_case against Adams and Randall. He stated that this is a matter of
evidence; that all of the evidence in the case should be considered by
one Judge and that he would not take it upon himself to bind the conduct
of the trial Judge by any decision which he might make prior to the
actual trial of the case. Mr. Walter L. Barlow, Special Assistant to the
Attorney General, advised the Court that he had msde an extensive search
for authorities on the subject of suppression of statements and had found
that there had never been a case decided in the United States bearing upon
a situation similar to this. He stated, however, that the English
decisions indicate the motion to suppress will 1lie, but that it is in the
, discretion of the Court as to whether it will hear such a motion prior to
- triel, or will deny the motion until it can be heard by the trial Judge.

I believe that Judge Long decided properly in this metter. If he
hsd decided that he was the proper party to hear such a motion before the
actuel triel in the metter, & precedent would have been esteblished which
would have made it necessary for Agents to travel &ll over the country in

answer to such a motion in any case in which the. defense.hnd.na.de.ﬁ.motion

to 'mpm-:ss. RFCORDED & INDEXED 7 f; N / / / / Z e

)
lldAY d Long stated that this case will be hea.rd by Judge Ackerman,
who will be in Miami, Florida on Mgy 18, 1936 and Judge Long indicated
that this matter would probebly come on for a hearing .on: that dste.
Nothing definite, however, has been decided and I will keep in close . '
touch with Mr. Barlow, so that our Agemts can be informed as to the time A
they will have to be present for a hearingyon these motions. I might ‘?V
St % w: \-guggest thet it ie quite possible these motions will not be heard pribr"
to the trial, but that they may be heard on the collateral hearing dwring — --
the course of the trial, at which time the jury is excluded and the Judge
S = then decides upon the admissibility of the statements after hearing the
[ >evidence produced by both sides. Such was the situstion during the course

o ./

I ‘(/ | |
7¢Yﬂ \



Memo. for the Director -2 - 4-27-368

of the first Bremer trial in St. Paul, when the defense alleged that the
statements made by Ji Filson were of an involuntery character and
vere obtained through force and violence. You will recall that the Court
in that instance was highly indignant over such allegations mede by the
defense and was completely satisfied that the statements of Wilson were of
& voluntary character and, therefore, admitted them to the jury.

The allegations of Bart A. Riley, attorney for the defendants, with
regard to the conduct of Agents in extorting & statement from Randall, were
very strongly worded and he went so far as to allege that the Agents used
inquisitarial methods. I was somewhet disturbed over the language used in
these allegationg, fearing that the reaction upon the public would be highly
unfevoreble to the Bureau. It is interesting to note, however, that news-
psper articles relating the facts concerning this motion have disregarded
the strong languege used by Riley and have given a very fair disclosure of
the incident. In comnection with this matter, I am attaching hereto a
clipping from th ami Daily News, dated April 25, 1956. It will be
interesting for you to note that the earlizr-edition of this paper carried
the same item on the frong page as headlines.

Respectfully,
K.R.HcIntire <
Ve



KRM:TD

PERSONAL AND CONF;A_’I;[_Q April 27, 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR v
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" Re: Motion to Suppress Statements
of Joseph H. Adams end Henry

*Duke" Randall. 7"‘;"f( -

I wish to confidentially advise you that Mr. Walter L. Barlow,
Special Assistent to the Attorney Genersl, has furnished me the follow-
ing information - that on Saturdgy afternoon, April 25, 1936, he
" ente ned Bart Riley, Attorney for Adams and Randall, end Judge A. V.
Long in his hotel room; that Riley and Long proceeded to become highly
intoxiceted, as a result of which it was necessary for Mr. Barlow to
arrange to get the Judge out of the hotel and to his home- without anyone
knowing of his condition. It was also necessary for Mr. Barlow to call
Mr. Riley's wife and have Riley taken to his home because of his condition.
Mr. Barlow has informed me that prior to the said perties becoming so
thoroughly intoxicated, they discussed the merites of the motions made by
Mr. Riley to suppress the statements of Adams and Rendall, et which time
the Judge told Riley something to this effect -

"Riley, I have known you for & good meny years.

I bhave learned to admire and respect you and I
really love you, but your motion was very poorly
taken",

At that time, the Judge told Riley thet his only allegation of any sub-
stance wes that ®Duke™ Randall had been illegally held by the Agents and
that that elone was not conclusive of the involuntury character of
Randall's statements and that if he had nothing more upon which to stand,
the statements would certainly be admissible. BMr. Barlow informed me
thaet the Judge went on to eleborate upon the law and gave a very strong
indication tbat upon a satisfactory showing on the part of the Government
thet no force had been used by the Agents, the statements of Randall
woulc be admissible in spite of his not having been taken before a
Conmitting Magistrate.

Respectfully,

7 *

. A
K. R. McIntire

7«
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e&bove license was issued to C. ¥
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Re:

- @t T, BEPATLRENL U3 Gusins

&ashington, B. €.

May 2, 1936

MFMORANDUM FOR MR. T

BREMER KIDNAPING CASE

- With reference to the teletype message of Special
hgent in Charge Colvin, El Paso, Texas, on Mey 1, 1936, with

to theYra&s" nlane, License M_ NC 15246, this will advise
learned hrough ‘the Washington Field Office that the
fcCollum, 1528 West Jackson

Street, Spokesne, Washington.
license, No. 34300.

follows:
brown, and eyes, blue.

He was born at Devol, Oklahome, Merch
16, 1911, end the records of the Department of Commerce,
Buresu gf Aeronsutics, disclose that he is described as

Weight, 175 pounds; height, 6 feet; hair, dark
A photograph of McCollum is available

in flefbepartment of Commerce files.

,*

“

thet Mr.. Crisp Sox, Sheriff of El Paso, Texas, on the night

= S

Inqulry at the Buresu of Aeronautics disclosed

McCollum holds en ameteur pilot

of May 1,-1936, made a telegraphic inquiry of the Depertment

of Comm
the sem

"‘& ! o-ﬁy—

-—*r!he recards of the Department of Commerce further

- -

Gistlogethat€. T.
“iashlngton,~h.1ds.a ien on.said plene.

=

g concerning this plene, the inquiry being much
s>that which ths Bureau had made. )

otter, 1915 Crescent Drive, Seattle,

Yhis information has been furnished by teletype

sndrCineingati Offices. .
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Respectfully,

K. R. McIntire.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR

TDQ:RCL

-

¢ Federal Buremt of glnﬁesﬁgz{mm

H. 8. Bepnrtment of Justice P
Basljington, B. 4. L
May 2, 1936.
’
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON.
>
Mr. Francis Connors called this morning and
;stated that as a sidelight of the Karpls Casg as more or
less of a joke, he called Mre-Aldrich of theYPost Office
Departaent and wanted to know if the Post Office Department
would pay to the Director the 2,000 outstanding/Teward for
the apprehension of Karpis, whereupon Mr. Aldrich said, "No";
thet the Director was merely doing his duty and that there
was & law prohibiting Government officials fron accepting
rewards.
Respectfully
t e |
RROORDE - (| 7
- _) / e S
‘:D -__—-‘——-——-——:— St TENATION
{(XDEX U pEDCRAL RULT AN BF T

AT e

NI Qa7

oo~



_
-~
Federal Burean of Intestigation N
! -
AL 8. Bepurtient of Justice
607 U. S, Court House
JBD:EL Foley Square
7=120 New York, N. Y. liay 4, 1936.
. Director,
T Federal Bureau of Ihvestigationm,
! washington, D. C.
\ Dear Sir:
ﬂf.\f‘e/ Reference is made to your letter of April 28, 1936,
relativeyto the number of&ew&rd rotices needed by this office for
- circularization in the abowe entitled case. _
( Circularization will be made as set forth in this
™~ letter and arrangements with the different concerns for such cir-
cularization will also be set outs It is presumed that it is still
the desire of the Bureau to forward the reward circulars of subject
Earry Campbell to the types of conceras listed below. At the time
the arrangements were made, the revard circulars of both Karpis and
Campbell were to be forvarded. Since Xarpis has been apprehended,
o only the reward ciroulars on Ca~ bell will be forwarded. The New
b York Off'ice has made arrangement:s to distribute these circulars as
set forth below, and in some instances the reward circulars have al~
( ready been forwarded.
) l. Regular meiling list of the New York Office, which
includes postmasters, chiefs of police, newspapers,
railroeds, banks, hotels, etce These have been for-
warded, 3,600
) 2.\ Bus statiocns. Circulars have already been forvmrded
To the bus stations according to the list as it ap-

poars in Exhibit "F" in New Yark file ::66-605C. 65
Ss JToll bridges. These circulars were addressed by the

( llew York Office according to the list as it appears
on page 35 in New York file #66=605C.. . _pgv.eral cir- 3

culars were sent to each branche é
| RECORDED & IKLSTD /j Z/—O
! 4, fTeilors. Circulars will be addres ed by the oew, . et
VOL'les DENTROYED } York Office and sent to all tailors in the Kew York "‘”?"’ 3
. o 1ucn  Office territory as they appear on a listimiicH willif .w. ‘A _ |
= 7b MAR 24 V¥ be secured from lre H. B, Lives'ey. Jre, Secregary of . t(,i i
the National Association of llerchant T 'lor of ﬁ e
; s

ica, 400 ladison Avenue, New York Cit) 'K
will lend the New York Office his lis ted~ T35, F
——— D 8] v
§/ <

MAY 8 1838



Director

7-120
5=3=36

5 A list of airports in the New York Office
territory has been secured and revard cir-
culars will be forwarded to them by the New
York Officee.

6e The reward circulars on subject Campbell will
be forwarded to stations handling Continental
0il Company products throughout the states of
New York and Connecticut, according to a list
now in the possession of the New York Office
which was secured from lire. M. }, Andrews of
the Continental 0il Company, 60 East 42nd
Street, New York City.

Te / Tourist cempse Circulars will be forwarded to
tourist camps in the New York Office territory
according to a list in the possession of the
New York Office.

8ej Standard Qil Company. Arrangements have been
made through lire G. A. Perryman, Room 1218,
26 Broadway, New York City, for distribution
of circulars to stations of the Standard 0il
Companye. Xre. Perryman was advised that the
circulars would be placed in 93" x 43" white
envelopes and that the same could be addressed
end mailed without postagee lire Perryman sug-
gested that the specified number of circulars
be forwarded to the branch managers as listed
below, and that these branch menagers will
distribute the circularse

L. B. Davis, Standard 0il Company, 230 Park
Avenue, New York City.

Sobol Brothers, 110th Street & Fifth
Avenue, New York City.

N
H. A. Howard, Standard Qil ompany, 200
Genesee Building, Buffalo, N. Y. ‘

E. Orvis, Standard 0il Company, 112-8th
Street, Albany, N. Y.

C. B. Jones, Standard 0il Conpany, Park
Square Building, Boston, Masse

-2-

100

300

4,000

175

5,000

4,500

6,900



Director
7=120
S=d =36

lre. Perryman advised that the above circulariza-
tion through the above branch managers will cover
the entire State of New York and the New England
Gtates; that the Boston 0ffice, under C, B, Jones,
hendles the entire New England States. Since it

is noted that the circularization of the stations
of the Standard 0il Company will cover the entire
State 6f New York and the entire New Englend States,
the New York Office suggests that the Buffalo Of-
fice stuff 5,000 93" x 41" white envelopes with the
rewverd circulars of subject Campbell and furnish
them to Mre H. A, Howard, Standard 0il Company,

200 Genesee Building, Buffalo, N. Y, It is also
requested that the Boston Office stuff 6,900 en-
velopes with the reward ciroculars of subject Camp-
bell and send them to lire C., B, Jones, Standard'
0il Company, Park Squere Building, Boston, ‘ass.
The New York Office will stuff envelopes with the
reward circulars of Campbell and furnish them to
the others on the above liste

9. JColonial Beacon Qil Company. Mre A. Clark Bedford,
26 Broadway, New York City, advised that his com-
pany will forward circulers to all of their stations,
and requested that the specified number of circulars
be mailed to the branch managers as listed below:

Mre E, L, Wiehl, Colonial Beacon 0Qil
Company, 30 Rockefeller Plaza, New York
City. v 3,000

Je Co. Richdale, Colonial Beacon 0il
Company, 378 Stuart Street, Boston, Masse. 1,500

Mre Bedford was advised that thesg circulars would
be stuffed in envelopes, as mentidned in the inter-
view with lir. Perryman, and that the same could be
mailed by the branch mesnagers to their various sta-
tions without postage. Mre Bedford advised that the
above branch managers would forward the ecirculars
furnished to them to stations of the Colonial Beacon
0il Company in the entire State of New York and
throughout the New England States.

The Boston Office is requested to stuff 1,500 white
93" x 43" envelopes with the reward circulars on



- Director
7=120
S5=4=36

10.

1l.

1z,

subject Campbell and forward them to lre J. Ce.
Richdale, Colonial Beacon 0il Company, 378
Stuart Street, Boston, lass. for circularization.
The New York Office will furnish the required
nunber of stuffed envelopes to ire E. L. Wiehl,
Wew York City.

Shell 0il Companye lre F. . Foley, lianager of
Service Stations, 50 iest 50th Street, New York
City, advised that circularization of the entire
Few England States and the State of lew York could
be made by forvarding a specified number of cir=
culars to the branch managers, as listed. 1lire
Foley was advised that the reward circulars would
te placed in small white envelopes and would be
forwarded to the branch manasgers and that the same
could be addressed by them and distributed to their
respective stations without paying postage.

P. H. Smith, Shell 0il Compeny, 787 Common=-
wealth Avenue, Boston, ass,.

W. L. Day, Jre, Srell (0il Company, 420
Oekland Street, Brooklyn, N. Y.

T. S. Marshall, Shell Cil Company, Syra-
cuse Building, Syracuse, N, Y.

C. L. Heath, Shell 0il Company, 57 Clin-
ton Street, Binghamton, N. Y.

The Texas 0il Companye. Arrangements have been
made through )Mre M. H. Smith, of the Texas 0il
Company, 135 East 42nd Street, New York City,

to forward circulars to all Texas stations through-
out New York State and Connecticute Mre Smith
will be furnished with 5,000 envelopes and he will
address the same and return them to the New York
Office, where they will be stuffed

*
Fifty reward circulars of Karpis :and Campbell
were furnished to lre F. J. Byrnes, Assistant
Meneger, Claim Division, American Surety Com-
peny, 100 Broadway, New York City, and were to
be distributed to their branch offices through-
out the State of New York. These ciroculars were

230

65

75

35

and mailed. 5,000
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furnished to lir. Byrnes by Special Agent
W. B. Yoran of the jjew York Officee.

It is estimated that approximately 12,000
reward circulars have been forwarded to this office on subject
Campbell, and it is estimated thet approximately 9,500 reward
circulars on subject Campbell should be YTorwarded to this office
to complete—the circularization as set Torth above jn thig let-
tery, The Bureau is also requested to furnish the Buffalo and

*B3§§on Offices with sufficient reward circulars on subject Cemp=
beﬁ} so that they may furnish them to the branch managers of the
0iY companies listed above herein. The Boston and Buffalo Of-
fices are requested to stuff the required number of envelopes
with the reward circulars, as set forth above, and furnish them
to the branch managers as indicated. It is thought that sinoce
the New York Office did this for the Boston and Buffalo Offices
in the recent circjilarization in the Weyerhaeuser case, those
offices should do this in this case.

¥re Re Ho. Lucas, General lanager of the

Karpis and Campbell and information concerming them, which he
advised he would place in the liay, 1936, issue of the "Barbers!

Journal", which has a circulation of 15,000, Subsequent to the
time that information was received that Karpis had been eppre-
hended, Agent J. B. Dickerson of this office talked to the sec-
retary of Mre. Lucas, in the latter's absence, and she advised
that the information pertaining to subjects Karpis and Campbell,
together with their pictures, had already been set up and was
ready for printing, and that she was endeavoring to have the
information concerning Farpis and his picture teken out and some
other matter substituted. It is hoped that the furnishing of
this information and the pictures to lire. Lucas for use in the
"Barberst Journal" meets with the approval of the Bureau.

"\
VP,
(>2Af':$3 "Barbers!' Journal®, was furnished with pictures of subjects
- ,
‘7\

Vvery truly yours,

P

R. WHITLEY,
cc:Chicago (YreE.J.Connelley) Special Agent in Charge.
Cincinnati
Boston
Buffalo
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Grace} Goldstein, our informent in this case.

Federal Burenu of Infrestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Rlashington, a.a
April 30, 1936.

55 A.M.

~ MEMORANDUM FOR _THE DIRECTOR

Re: Breaer Case.

W;

Mr. Nathos ..........

ey T

Mr. Connelley telephoned me from New Orleans and said
Just returned from Jackson, Nississippi, where he had conferred with

he had

Mr. Connelley said that

afte ut three hours! questioning and conference, .she finslly gave
us the exact address in New Orleans where the subjects are. He

all they recommended to her was that we would definitely
recommend to the United States Attorney that she and Conni
not be prosecuted for harboring Kerpis.

Grace also mede

said

d conclusively
Morris would
Connelley

proaise he would not harm her family. In this resard, he said we hsve no

rzason to harm her family, and it was ascertained during the conference
that the Post Office Inspectors, contrary to ir. Connelley!'s instructionms,

apparently went up there snd interviewed Grace's mother.

on a very busy corner, and there definitely is someone there.

AUA T T A A

b AR NI | i)

KX

[ 2 4

[

Mr. Connelley said after he returned to New Orleans this mocrning,
he had occasion to look the place over, which is located on a boulevard and

He ssid he

is, of course, going to make a survey of the situation and get them all in
there and then hit the plece, the raid probsbly taking place tomorrow morning.
The place in question is the bottom floor of a three-story apertment house,
with only one apartment for a family on each floor of the building.

covered.

SAC Brantley and Agent Buchanan are now on their way to New Orleans,
and are going by Dallas and pick up Agent Hurt.
Connelley and the 12 Agents, it is believed the situation will be very well

Mr. Connelley said they are going to have to get in pretty close

With these three men, Mr.

for the reason that the situstion of the place necessitates it.

equipment is being brought by the Agents who are coming down from Dallas.

Additional

Mr. Connelley said they are going to survgy the place further today, and the
Bure~u will be kept advised of the plans and arrangements.

Wy :
N e ‘
MAY 5 193K
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT cmcmn. OHIO. L. Ao FILE NO. 7-48

i
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

WHICH MADE

Los Angel}}a\s, Calif, 5e1=36 4/8,15,16,21/3 T. E. Billings RS

S\\ TITLE “'vmmrs. with aliases - ¥UGITIVE, I. O. CHARACTER OF CASE

Y‘ IDWARD GECRGE JEMER < VIC TN,
\/ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

{) Mra., Carlotta n.\‘l.yons unknown at Hollywood
Roogevelt Hotel, “End only registration faand

(‘h
e
-

was for a Miss C.} Lyons from Boston, Mass,,

June 22, 1935. additional information availe

3 able at Los Angeles regarding Mrs. Madeline

=4 j : }Oden. Louis Waxenburg, with aliases, unknown

to the Bunco Detail, LAPD, and also at Biltmore .
Hotel Los Angelesj he is not presently nagia- -
tered there and no previous Tegistrations :‘ e

/ loeatod. o32 Colt AutomaticiPistol §404724 -

/ 3014 at San Diego, :gir.. by%mrth Street
W

—’

Bt Loan Office to L. ella, byt no information
f secured regarding identity of Wells. Wiley
i {Roberts, former inmate of county jail, Tulse,
N iOkla., and acquaintance of th& Barker brothers
i end Harry Campbell, presently residing in

t0 cover his residence for possible appearance
of subjects. I. O.'s on subjects Karpis and
Campbell furnished mineral springs in this
territory.

' Y Monterey Fork, Calif,, and arrangements made
/

P.

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent W B. O'Mahoney, Cleveland,
Ohio, dated S-10-38; report of Special Agent M. C.
Faulkner, El Paso, 3~24-38; report of Special Agent
¥. C. Dorwart, San Francisco, 4-8«38; report of

N FomwARDED, W - e T
- |y o
4 7 152C = [1725 [war
L4
“ 1A

- . ..-. ,I 1
Cincinnati 2 Chicago oo h=-PR e
San Fran. (enc.) 2 New York City| ® Lo
Cleveland 1l St. Paul

Los Anggiey:3 prsh Bl EPpso % ‘ —
TFo—hiAR 441964

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
Bureau

""l'

NHN&J

U. 8. SOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 72034

#1218; IR. JOSEPH P,OMRAN, yith eliases ~ Kidnaping; Harboring of Pugi-
FUGITIVE, I. O. #1232; HARRY-CAMPEELL, with tives; Obstruction of Jus i ce;
aliases - FUGITIVE, I. O. #1236; et al, Rational Firearms Act.
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Special Agent C. D. White, Los Angeles, 11-16-35;
and report of Special Agent D. P. Sullivan, Chiecago,
2-17-36,

DETATLS?

The referense report of Special Agent O'Mahoney requests investigailon
at the Hollywood Roosevelt Hotel regarding CARLOTTA M, LYNS who registere fmdson
Convertille Coupe, motor §583242, in Ohio for 1935 under suspicious circumstpncoa.
Mr, PAUL’ROY, Manager, |Hollywood Roosevelt Hotel, Hollywood, California, ecooperated
with egent in ehecking|the registries of the hotel for 1935 and 1936, dbut no regise
tration was located for a Carlotta M, Lyons or a C, M,{Lyonaj however, on Jure 22,
1935, & MISS C. LYONS of Boston, Massachusetts, regiatered at the hotel and renained
until June 29, 1938, No other infomation was available a$ the hotel regarding this
party, and she was not recalled by Mr. Roy or the other employees of the hotdl,
Inquiry was mao of all employees by Mr. Roy, but none of them eould recall a Car-
lotta Lyons, 0 forwarding order was found at the hotel or at the Hollywood Sudb-~
station Post ortico for Carlotta M, Lyons or C. ll. Lyons from the Hollywood Roose-
velt Hotel. ‘

Faulkner, inquiry was made of GE DENT, Secretaryy Ge}Brishears & Company,
investments and securities, 501 Security Building, 510 Sduth Spring Street, Los
Angeles, Calif,, who advised that on March 25, 1936, a letter was received from
MRS. MATELINE ODELL giving her address as /o LEO F.j SMITH, Hot Springs, N. M,
making inquiry regarding assessments on a paving b of the City of Los Angeles
whieh she held, Mr, Dent advised that inquiry was niade of the Bureau of Assess-
mants where it was ascertained that the bond was number 38 covering Lot 12, Bloek
86, of Tract 7264, in Los Angeles, California, and that the name of the owmer of
the bond was shown as Madeline Odell, but that no further informetion appeared in
the records of the Bureau of Assessments., Mr. Dent exhibited to agent the file on
this matter, ineluding a eopy of their reply of recent dats to Madeline Odell, and
1t was found that no information of value looking to the location of Madelingbdell
was contained in said file,

With respeet to the lead get out in rerer:] port of Special Agent

It will de nmoted in ref e report of Special Agent Dorwart that LQUIS
WAXENBURG, alias JEW KID, alias HARRY| WISHERD, mlias GEORGE HOBERT, and other aliases,
was knowm to be a former pal of mmm and & kgown contact of eonfidence
men on the West Coast, and further that he is/ reported as residing at the Biltmore
Hotel in Los Angeles. Agent made inquiry the saptain and all officers assigned to
she Buneo Detail of the Los Angeles Poliee Department and none of them had any in-
formation regarding Louis Waxenburg with aliases., A record was found on Waxenburg
at the Bureau of Identifieation, Los Angeles Police Department, wimre it was reported
that Waxenburg, sceording to a eircular issusd dy Pougherty's Detective Bureau and
Military Police, Sl Broadway, New York City, under date of November 8, 1815, was
wanted by the New York City Police Department for bond jumping and grand larceny, am
a reward of $500,00 was offered for his apprehension. This information was faind on

-
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a fingerprint eard received frowm San Franeisco (§24383) dated December 14, 191%, and

"which showed Waxenburg's fingerprint slassification as 1 R 00 17

1¥ R 00 17, No deseription
was ronnd ~on the fingerrrint eard of Iaxonbnrg.

{

Inquiry was made of EDWARD s Assistant Manager, Biltmore Hotel, who
has sooperated on numerous occasions the put with Shis office, and he advised
that Waxenhurg was unknown to him, and after checking the registries of the hotel he
advised that Waxenburg was not presently registered at the hotel and no record of a
pest registration eould be found. Waxenhurg's name and various aliases were supplied
t0 Mr, Robinson, as well as to the Captain of the Bunco Detail of the Los Angeles
Police Department, aml they advised that they would communieate with this of £ice in
the event information was secured yegarding Waxenburg.

The reference report of Special Agent C. D, White reports investigation
esonduocted regarding the sale of (S2 Calibdre Automatic Colt Pistol §404724, which is
referred to in the report of Special Agent Lee P, Malone, New York City, dated
4~12-35, Agend White's report states that this gun was sold or sent to the Fifth
Street Loan 0ffice at San mego, Califomia. i

Special Agent E. G. O'Brien of this office contacted R, FLIESCHMAN, 624
Fifth Avenue, San Diego, California, who is the present owner of the Fifth Street
Loan Office, and was informed that all sales were kept in a regular record dbook,
This record book was examined and it was ascertained that the gun in gquestion was
sold on April 1, 1922, $0 L. A. WELLS of 760 Fifth Avenue, San Diego, Calif, Wells'
description was given as 84 years of age, 5' 8" tall, white rece, medium complexion,
and a garage man by ocoupation, The sale was made by C WEINEERG who was owner
of the store at that time. Mr., Weinderg, who resides at 1445 Fourth Evemue, San
Diego, advised Agent O'Brien that he eould not recall L. A. Wells, nor could he give
any further information regarding him. The resords of the San Diego Police Depart-
ment and Sheriffts Office were clecked and failed to reveal eny inform tion regarding
Wells. The address of 760 Fifth Avenne is ocoupied by an old hotel which {s now
patronized by eolored people. Inquiry was made of the manager and several ofihe
patrons without securing any information regarding Wells,

The report of Special Agent D, P. Sullivan, Chicago, dated £-17-36,reports
that WILEY ROBERTS, who resides at 460 East Slst Street, Los Angeles, was a former
fnmate of the County Jail at Tulsa, Oklahama, and is an acquaintance of the Barker
brothers as well as HARRY CAMPEELL. Mr. J. W. PATTERSON, Carrfer, Post Office Sub-
station K, 1048 East Vernon Avenue, advised that Wiley Roderts and his family, son~-
sisting of his wife and two or three small children, resided for a period of two or
three months at 415 Rast Slet Street, and that a forwarding order was left far 422-B
East Newnark Strest, Monterey Park, California., Patterson was unadle to recd 1 any
visitors the Roberts family might have had, and he eould not recall that any out-of-
state automobiles were parked at this residence during the ttma the Roberts lived
there.

¥



D. D, SUMMERAL, Carrier of Meil at Monterey Park, Califomia, advised that
Wiley Roberts resides at 440 East Newnark Street, having moved from the above address
receutly. He eould furnish no information regarding mail received by the Roberts,
nor eould he advise as to whether they had had visitors recently, When qusstioned
regarding the character of peopls in the meighdorhood of the Roberts residence, Mr.
Summeral advised that f{t {s a rather poor neighborhood and he eould not advise as
that time as to the reliability of any parties in that vicinity. He stated that if
he were eontacted at a later date he would endeavor to seture information regarding
some of the neighbors who might de in a position to watch the Roberts residence.
Identification Orders on subjects KARPIS and CAMPBELL were fumished Mr, Summsral
and he advised that he would elosely observe the Robertis residence each day and would
immediately telephone this offiee in the event strangers were found to0 de vid ting
there, or in the ovont nutomobilu wiﬂ:but-otnatate nconau were found to be parked
at this address, e - E

r

Idonirication '(ordorn on -u'bjecta xarpic and -c'ampboll‘ have been fum ished

the mnagern of ihe tollowins ni.noral springs 1ocated in thia ttrritory--

mtuija Hot 3pr1ngl3 . »
Sodoba Hot Springs; amd - - .

/ \ Gilman Hot Springs. s SO

LS \ .
The manager of eash of these utabluhmants advised that no one resembling Karpis or
Campbell had been a patron recently. Identification Orders will be furnished the
remaining hot springs and mineral bath: in this territory in the near future,

s - . "'(_‘. - . y -

- e e

UNDEVELOPED LEADS: " -

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE, at Sacramento, Calif,, will assertain through
the Division of Motor Vehicles whether Hudson Convertible Coupe, motor #58248, has
been registered in California for the year 1936 to Carlotta M, Lyons Oor to any
Other party. VWill also ascertain whether a mon-resident permit was issued during
1935 or 1936 for this automobile, and if so, will secure all information which might
be helpful in loesating Carlotta M, Lyons in order that she might de interviewed in
ascordance with the referenge report of Special Agent W, B, O*Mahoney, Clsveland,
dated S~10~36, a sopy of which is being forwarded herewith to the San Franeiseo
office for its mformtion 1n oarryi.ng out thil 'hcd. .

THE NEW YORK CI'H OI'TICE, at m' Yoxt city, will endeavor to sesure in.-
formation through the Bureau of Identification regarding Louis Waxendurg,with aliases,
in order that he might de located, it being noted that he is a eontact for emfidence
mon and a formsr pal of William Klmsr Mead. R

THE 10S ANGELES OFFICE, &t Monterey Park, Calir,, will sontact D, D, Sum~
meral, mail earrier, and securs the nams of a reliadble party in she vicinity of 440
East Newnmark Street who ean de approached for the purpose of keeping a watech on the
residence of Wiley Roberts, a possible sontact of subjects Karpis and Campbell.

PENDING .
ofe
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FBI CLEVELAND - 5/3/36 '8:20 P.M. EST . 330

SAC OKLAHOMA CITY

PHONE BREKID. DISCONTINUE INVESTIGATION AT THE STATE PENITENTIARY
AT McALESTER SEEKING IDENTIFICATION OF TOMMY, THIS PARTY NOWX IDENT-
IFIED AS smef#:o,mz. SECURE IM:EDIATELY AT McALESTER FORWARDING

AIR MAIL CLEVZLAND PHOTOGRAFH OF SAM CARSON WHO %AS INCARCERATED

THERE FOR BANK ROBBERY.

MAC FARLAND
CC—Bureau/
Chicago
St. Paul
Cincinnati
New Orleans
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OfFice oF DirecTor e, Boughman

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Chiet Clerk
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE "r. Cless
Mr. Ceffey
Mr. Edwards
Record of Telephone Call of Visitor. Me. Egan
Wr. Foxworth
{)“) // "ay L |936 . Mr. Marbe
I% 4 ) Mr. Jeseph
] o Mr. Xe
Time 3:18 P.M.
Mr.}Friedheim of’International Ne
Name —- - . Schilder

Tamm

Service tkle.

Mr. Tracy

Miss Gandy

Mr. Kieinkaut

2 Referred to

~Petails:

Inquired as to when Mr. Hoover would return and he was
-~ advised that Mr. Hoover was expected late this after-
noon. He stated that he desired to see Mr. Hoover
some time tomorrow in order to obtein some material
} from Mr. Hoover for a feature story on the conversation
between Mr. Hoover and Karpis during the plane ride.

Be is going to call back later to see if possible to
see Mr. Hoover some time tomorrow. rlm
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50€ Ficicher Trust Bulildéling
I-6is ajoilr, Iuadiana

Mey 4, 133C

Jpeciel Agent ln Cheurge,
Chicago, Illiinolis.

RE: BREKID -
Dear Sirs -

. Please refer to report of Age -t T. M. Mc-
Dnde, of tiie Cnicago Huresu Ofilce, auated April 29,
1925, in whick Bureasu offices ware eskod to nlace
vanted notices With 3tato aotor vehicle registyaticn
burerus sgeinsifPontiac sefun, motor #2:5,155,\Forc
V-8, Motor #18-493,080 anc]Peckard club sedan,

motor £189, 53_?_.

Please aivise m¢ if you wish the wauted
notices oslaced on ali of these cars mulnteined,
anc in whe eve:tl n.*ices wmry be witharswn concerning
any of them, nlease” aavise.s

Very truly yours,

JOEN A. DOYD,
Sreclial Agent in Char;e.

oc Buresu
JADiLY
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S0¢ Fleteher Tr et But . dins
Indisnesoiis, Ind.ena

- Mey 4, 133
S Tl O
- 5 __
h . Mr. Z. J. Connelley,
) Speciul Acent in Char_ce,
N - i Chicayo, Illin.is,.
AN
< RE:s  BREKID
K Lear Eir:
o t{‘l* Under date of April 1, 194, you wrote the
¢ \.\,_ = Aberdean Buresu Cfiice and recuested ths=t a search
b e, s be mace for 193¢ model /-doorulck sedan. Motor $C3)-
L 5?,1 2, -Serial #2695972, w.ich 'was in the o3seassiop
) ( . aubject AlvinCKerois. You asked thet & wimted
. - notice be ﬂlaced xith Stste Moitor vehitle re istratisn
N burecus., Cony of your lezter wus receivec here and
\z proper acti.n tsken.
. ) o 7 In vier of the renort of the recent wporehen-
sion of Alvin Kar>is, pleaze advise 1L I nsy notify
tte¢ motor venicle registreilion bureru for Indisna thsi
the wantec notice nlaced with it msy be withdrawn.
Very truiy :curs,
JOHA ke DUWD,
/__gyecial Agent in Lharge.
€C BURZAU—"
Jal:LR - -
=3 -
- RECORDED - _7
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1300 Liberty Trust building % //
Fhiladelphia FPennsylvania

iBy 5, 1936,

Horace Gy Ports, o -
U. S. Cormmissioner,
31 South Duke Street,
York, Fa.

Dear Sir:

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter dated
ey 4, 1936, wherein you advise that a woman hed in-
'ﬁfomed yor that an individual, allegedly a member of
“the AlvilrKarpis gang, had been in York some months
&0, '

I wili appreciate it 1if you would edvise me

the name of this woman in order that she may bte con-
tacted for further details,

Very truly yours,

Re I+ VETIERLI,
Cpecial agent in Charge.

LZ/at
ec=Purcau
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WESTERN UNION

Jacksonville, Florida
5-4-36

0 C DEWEY

FBI US DEPT OF JUSTICE
769 STARKS BLDG
IOUISVILLE KXY

BREKID MR D MRS L ' [THOMAS ARE WITNESSES IN HARBORING TRIAL TO BE

HAD MIAMI MAY TXENTY FIFTH AND EFFORTS LOCATE FOR SERVICE OF SUBPOENA

UNSUCCI;ISSFUI. STOP THOMAS IS CONNECTED GREYHOUND RACING AND ON APPLICATION
FOR RACING LICENSE GAVE NTZARZST RELATIVE HBé»é*_ T}!OMA§‘NINL‘ T.C THREE
IDLEILD COURT LEXINGTON E¥ STOP ENDEAVOR IMVEDIATELY DETZRMINE PRESTNT
LOCATION THOMASES ADVISING TELEGRAPHICAILY

NATHAN
RBN:MFS

9: 28 AM
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Cleveland
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WESTERN UNION

Jacksonville, Fiorida
May 4 1936

"‘,J
F©* 41 Lisveaew
FEI Us DEZpT OF JUSTICE
405 POST OFFICI BLDG
-3 SAN FRONGISCO CALIF

BREKID ¥R 1ND MRS L & &;@@xs ART ITNESSES IV (I'RBORING TRI.L TO BE
HAD MIMI MiY T:3NTY FIFTH AND TFFORTS LOCATE FOR SSRVICE OF SUBPOENA
UNSUCCESSFUL STOP THCM-S IS CONNECTTD GREVHOUND RiCING AND REPORTED
PO:SIBLY AT TRiCK LOCATED SOUTH SANFRANCISCO ARD MAY BZ RICLIVING 1'AIL
GENER'L DELIVERY TH.Y PLACE STOP EFDEAVOR DMMEDIATELY ASCERTAIN WHEREAR
ADVISING ESULTS TZLEGRAPHICALLY

NATH. N

RBN:MFS
9:25 AM

cc - Bureau

Cincinnati -
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— , WESTERY UNION
' LAY
3{_ i
W T ' Juckeonville, Florida
) B-4-38
C D MOEK®AN
FEI US DEPT OF JUSTICE
1002 POZT COFI'ICT & COUT HOUSE
} FO' TON, M-SS
v ERELIPUR /KD MRS L. % {'mo {AS MECESSA.Y WITNESSTS H.RBORING CASE TO
-
) K BE TRIZD ML'MI ¥ Y T ENTY FIFTE NOT LOCATZD ¥OR SERVICE SUPPCEN4 STOT
- ""f THOMAS REPORTED CONNECTED vITH GREYHOUND RACING AND ¥AY BE TRESNTLY
Q AT REVIRRZ BE\CH TR:CK BOSTON STOP EXPEDITR FFFORTS JOGLTT THTSE “ITNW TE
N 'TVISINS RELUITS TULEGRAPHIC,LLY
NATHAN
REN:MFS
5:37 ™M
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (
DIRECTOR E

Federal Burean of Inbestigation
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Hasljington, B. €.

nITEST Yoy L, 1925, i :
L
;
— PFOWORANDU, FOZ (T, TOLSON i
Mr. Pigner of this Unit edviced ae th t he listened
( 7 it on the 7.1*223j17c"517 brosdcest 1s et nlilght snticijeting the
A j{) e misht be sdue mention of the Buresu, «nd thet the follov—
. ing itene vere poationeds ;
} Si. Peul Flesh —- Vinchell strted th=t flvin K=rpie,
tIter thirt-c<ix hourc cue:ticning, zimiitied the Hrm: rnd
: Trimer kicdnepings.
i |
\ A =3 Nev Orlerns Tlech -- Luthfobinson, the girl
! cootare” - ith Kerpis snz fanter, is'not Krrpie' cirl tut
o~ rurie>'s cun moll.
| -
- 3 Nev Yorik Fleeh = iIr. Vinchell gzve the re-sons
<, . inc t Tircotor and lir. TOL_on heving perconelly directed
"fj A the K:rrpis c:ntures
- X

Y\’('ll”.' ] c
-ec~w'1" There

i 1. Becruce of
‘. Cencte
e virector s

con*enaes thst G=len choala not

interroz: il
ne «eoiel
en;-one, &nd

choot-wmen

(;.
‘
eote

-

ever e

like Dillinger.
RECORDED &

1-5°1

INDEXED

, - 2. Kirpis hed once thre:tened te 2ill the
{ i Lirector. Tinchell niotes the Direcier es
P heving steted to Krrpis, "You once said thet Kol =

|
) v rou viould kill me if you had ¢ chince," to
! vhich Kerpis ensvered, "I vould nrve if I
h:< h:a & chrnce "
L iy
T:¢inrton, D. C. Fl: i == . The crpture of K’roﬂ does
not end the rtter. Thosge th=t arrbored him zre to be f rogecutea
:n? the orosecution vill prob: bly 1nc1uae sore police ofiicinls.
. Mention wre mede of Kerpis'! fice beinz 1ificd, end
of Dr%ﬁ&oran nov believed derd vho performed the operztion.
) .
L
’ r’

1536

so‘?o‘ o‘y(i e
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Veworendws Tor lir. Toleon. -Z- My 4, 1977,

> neve —— Vinchell co-s::nted on Zioncheck'!s

S h=¢ coused nim to stizck the G-llen, end
li=% the nevs beczuse of him being & 1l-v

by deliber: tely violeting the lew

.

nciter vl eeks ; i
(Teference to his recent arrests).

respectiully,




AN

G Ve e Courd lwuce X
Toler fquarc

Tew York, le Ye

Joisl'L
T=120
' Ley T, 12356
Speciel Agent 4in Charge, . o
Gi’.iO(‘.{_‘,O‘ Ill. . N _,;};-’." ) .
Ry BRZ7 ST SRS

. . . -h ‘;: N : - “Q

Tear Sirte < \:\,: i 1\5'._1

Reference is made to your leilcr of April 2,
lf‘ju in which you request that the licw York O0ffice intorview
)( ~eazell, kenezing Lirector, :Seratoze Springs Authority, stete
ol Hem York, en securc from him in{‘ormtio-' as to location of
mincrel sprinse, sulphar sprincs.end other such springa throusout
the inived fiotes, tuo water of which would be beneficicl 4in the
treatiiont of gomorrical rhewmatiane ‘ ‘ -

Kre Beagell adviscd agcat that the t‘ollar"!.n;'
plocee have ms which arc visitel by poople eufferin: fro=
ronorrieal riaewantisiy, the weter of whiich eprin-e would be
benefisial in thne treatent of gouor:tiesl rheurncisns

BUT SAINGC, Alllet Lkre Boazell adviseld
thet therc are twenty bethhouses et iiot Sprinze, end thet the
oorreot eddresses of these bathhouses can be secured from
Cole Thorrs JelfTien, Jre, Superintendcxt of lot Eprinze “atione}
Farky n0L  prinzs, frke

1T CLRIYS, N'ICTet  There arc cichi bethe
houcee here, all of which are probably owned and operateds
Lre Fecgzell suggested that the best way to gecure the neresg of trese
cight bethhouses would be through the Chexber of Comrroe of
L ¢ Clerens, uich.. or through the Postmastere

4 T BAD.Y, IlTe: There is only ome
bathhouse ct test Baden, the nawe of which cen probebly be
tecured from the Postmacstere

g —— . o e o

——————
————————

REGORDL D /{ - / // ; o

& FEL” e
T.'\”\"N.f\w' : ] b - SR
YTV, nae p!t T Y
P’\\] 7 f:ﬂo } x
!
[ — .~\€ ,)

1
'
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Somelal rreat in Chexpc, o 12
chicz o Lay Do 17500

FRENCH LICE, INDes INre Boaszell edviesed st the
tipe he made his survey there was only omp betihousc et this places
T mver, ~o may bo more ei the prescnt times He m.egestoc' i:he,t
7o ThonagK ez ert, Jre, French Lick, Inie be ouiiacied for inorng-
tion regerding the bathhouses at French licke

B .CELSICR SPRINGS, Y0es 1lire Beazell edvisod
that Ffxeolsior Sprinze s located in Clay County, which is north
of Kansas City, and that tho bathhouses at this place have just
been reopeneds IHe sussested that the only way to pet informatiom
with rezerd to thesc springs would probably be through the foste
msteg at Excelsior ‘prings, loe

THRBOPALIS (Tot Sprincc Coe) WYX INTs
Yre Borzell advised that there earc four sprin-s at thic plroe whiah
furmish water to brius operated by four separate hotcls and five
apartment housese Lre Berzzoll edviced thut the places mentioned
are the only plsces in thie county, to his knowledse, which have
gorin~e which produce welcr bemcficial in the treatmeal ol
sonorriieel risurntisme

. Xinera) “ells, Texes, ‘haron Sprinjs, le Ve,
snd Piohfield Sprinss, Ne Ye are not included on this 1list, s
it 1s thouzht that the proper informxilion has alrealdy becn sscured
as to those three placese

. The Little Roe', Indianapolis, lanses City,

Lenver and letroit Offioces are requested to melce investiy:s
et the bathhouses, hotels end epertment houses et the places
listed gbove, in their territories, whore larry Cempbell might
:f&a: for treatmonte It is =uzresteld that Idemtification Order

snpbell be left with theso various hotels, apartnent houses
end bathhouses, with the requoet that the Bureau Offioe be advised
in the event this party should appear at such placese

Vory truly yours,
' Re VEITLIY,

Special Agent ip Chnrgoo/
ec/= Bureau . 60 = Denver ’
cc = L3ttle Tock oc = Cincimeti
cc =« Indianapolis oc = Clevelend
oc = hansas City oc = Ste Paul

o¢c « Ietroit

-2-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATiuN

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Fd¢RP

Bow York City
7=120

.............. ey 5, 1938

Transmit the following Teletype message to: CLEVELARYD -

PHONE BREKID, WINCHESTER sz%&rmc ARISS CQLPANY UNABLE TO TRACE
277
S¢ArLs SERIAL FUUBER 0 NINE 10 SEVI] SEVEN OME FOR REASON THAT

w

\\ AT TIE ThIs MODEL GUUI VIAS BELIEVED TO HAVE EBEEN SOLD THEY DID EOT

< : '
. v KEZP CARD INDEX RECORDS, MAINTAINIRG ONLY BOOX RECORD. IT IS BCLIEVED
Qw THIS I’OD=L WAS SHIPPRD FROU THE FACTORY IN NINRETEEER FIVE AS RULBERS
JUST PRECEDING AND IMUEDIATILY FOLLX«IMNG BUBER IESTART GUN W3RE SIIPPED

AY
\3 DURILG W.T?BAR. HG?‘&VER BOOK OR OTHER RECORDS URAVAILABLE

T /

oo=—urean

RECOR J— > .
o N wfz:éz-éa f——ﬂ—l"!’? %GATION
INDEXED ' Foninrb THR R INVEST
VAl 6 1936 v 1t

Approved: V\( Sent M Per R A}
Special Agent in Charge N .




LA

Bt s ¥

o~

AN

A
~N
L

C

-

{
P

e

Clevslazd, Ohio
kay &, 1383€

o WHITLEY

FLDURAL PUR AU OF INVOSTICATION

U. S, DEPAATICNT OF JUSTICT

6C7 U, S. COURT ROU3L, FOIXY SUARR
ME. YORK CITY

RRZRID TRAC! FaOL #ACTORY JINSHESTIR LEVR f.c'rlw/xgm

T NEY FIVZ DAGH TW=KTY CAiI IBTR OCTAGUN BAaR'ZIL I'O.YL TIGET-EN
’ 2’ (1 L-7 7 / c T

NIN=TY T-0 SZRI.L NA3TR T30 MIWG Tw0 SEV.L S V77 ORC

) . :
TEYS RIFLY FOGND IN BHCMVT OF AI3URTHAUNTZR BULOTHER OF FRED

R — | o

NAC FAHLAND

TIoth
3:10 p};-

cc: ﬁflmau
St. Paul
Cincinnati
Chicago

A

2.
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P
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Nathan

Mr. Toison /4
OrFice oF DiRecTOR Mr. Baughmen
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Chlet Clork

Sy

v ———n,s

—

Mr. Cotfey

Wy, Edwards

|4
S S
( Record of Telephone Call of Visitor. - :)

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ) Mr, Cless

Mr. Foxworth

~ May 4 1936. "r. Marko

\
‘/ 11 30 7 Mr., Joseph

T ime y Wr. Lgster
Name ‘ﬁancis%otmor - ={ O/K*m__;

- N
-

Mr. Keith

Mr. Schilder

Mr. Tamm

Mr. Tracy

- - - = Miss Gandy
& — Referred to__ - - - = s Mr. Kieinksus

* Defailss F F~< - - 7 - = -

- . -

lia®
i &e

™ < ™ S¥2t8d fhat he would appreciate being called

™ the &ent the Director holds a press conference upon

_ - - his return. He added that the press representatives
f*,,,j‘are going to ask the Director if he will have such —
® ~a cofiférencd upon his return; that Col. Gates will

*=: probably call the Director in connection with this. cek

.

~L
= -
.~

~—

1-876L 1138

FLbih. SUnGdhi VEgaVeSTIEATICN

i
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Post cfﬂco Box 2118
Detroit - kichigan
Moy 4, 1936

Special Agent in Charge
Oklehoxe City, Cklahora

Re: BREKID
Jear Sir:

=3 < Reference is mdo to the report of Special Zgent
John E, little, deted 4/24/36 at Oklahome City. On 10 of
tids report it is set out trat a photogreph of “"Duteh ‘Bouznn
alies Juck/bowtwr alias Chrrles FABowcan ahould be exnibited

to0 wynonay:urdettie, now incarcerated at the United States Teten~
tion ¥Fer., Yilen, Nichigan. An undeveloped leed is set out for
the Netroit Uffice in eccordance with this informetion. However,
the copies of jigert little's report inlicated for the Letroit
(ffice contein mo mertion of en enclosure srd no photcixeph of
Bou:ar wes received at thie office.

A letter dated Jay 1, 1936, frox Special Agent in
Cherge D, ¥, Ledd, Chicago, requestes thet this investigetion be
held up until ¥ynona Burdettc hus testified in the cese against
Dukejandall and Jooopq:(\dws.

It s requested that a picture of Bowran be trens-
mitted to the Detroit Bureau Office 80 thet ¥yncna Burdette nmey
be interviewed after sle has testified in the case egninst
Tupéall and Adans,

Vory truly yours,

H. H., Reinecke

¥BUAK Special Agent in Charge
7-825 *
B ./ RECORDED ——=—F .-..(: -_}/
gc-Bureau
& 7 Wi /3
Cincinneti IXDEXED ‘ ‘
FX...\ZI 7 ba et 5 i [ IRV N
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OC -Bureau, ‘l

AIR MAIL~
SPECIAL
DELIVIRY

May 4, 1936,

Special Agent in Charge,
New Orleans, Louisiana,

Dear Sir:

f== Mrs, Rutha<:bsion

CUMMUKICATICNS SECTION

MAILED

| MAY 41935

,. M.
FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVEST IGAT ON,
U S DEFARTMET OF WIET CF

RE

ORDED
&

INDEXED

Rﬁterring td fingerprints forwarded by you, please be

advised that an examination of the fingerprint records
of the Division of Investigation fails to disclose any
data concerning the following:

Fo. 2
W/

D BV o I

[= 12

--HILLCT

FELLRAL BUREAU GF INVLSTIGATION

MAY 5 1836 P M.
. & DEPARTMENT OF JuSTICE

P
Very truly y&urs,

| FILE

Director.
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. D. Y. LADD |
- R F-D®L BTRTAU 0F INVESTINTION
- US DA™ T F JUSTICT
(- . 1900 B."7:" Building
_ \\ Chicaro, Illinois
- J BYKI' - AFINT @3 WLITV D THIS ABSITNUTNT

WAL UXRT Rz,

- / CONTLLIY

¢c: Bureau

o
-

Cleveland,Chio
Mey 5, 1936

I

FR0CTED




Bir. o X,
)\ :
Fron . o
Fn()\‘: i Ba3 »:\ ,TJ',‘\"L_D S ON { . ’
a8 ST CLERK -
CcC .:'ri,t"u.__?.'\ ;.qo_x“,u
OFFICIAL DIITICATT RELCY BY CIACK 11ARY ‘ .

The Attorney General o o oo o] s

The Solicitor General

The Assistant to the Attorney General

wSsistant Attorney General Blair

%> Assistant Attcrney General Dickinson

Assistant Atterney General Jackson

Assistant Attorney General Kcenan

hAssistant Lttorney General HOTrTiS . mmdu o

Assistant Attorney General Widenen .. :

Assistant SoI®itor Gencral Bell ...
A

Colorel Stewart, Administrative Assistant..mwuwwwﬂ//,/’ =

Mr. Iloover, Dir., Fed. Bu. of Izvestigation .. |./.

Mr. Bates, Dir., Bureau of Prisons

Mr, Beardslee, Dir., War Risk Litigation

Mr. Lewrence,..dmin., Taxes and Pcnalties Unit -

) o 0720 o Vs VU S
1188 Berard e nn———

Mr. MeClure, General Agent

Mr. Butts, Assistant General AgChnt —

Mr. Sornborger, Appointment Clerk
Mr. Hollané, Division of Supplies e 4~

Mr. Greene, Assistant Administrator
2

Mr. koore, PiFision Of RECOTAS g o
Miss Watkins, Transcription Scction
Miss Waddle }

Iiss Fltzverald
Mr. rord ‘ I e L —
Mr. Hill {RO4RDT) 7 ﬁ'"'/ iy

' (T q.- e e
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NIRRT N AT Spe i e

Copy '( f“\

¥Weshington
e

April 22 - 1936

Attz General Cumings

I can tell you where lir Harry Cambel at.,

Com here at once or both

/s/ Yadam Herrison Aster

1113 Pa Ave. Nlw., = ™

RECORTED

. 7-S7¢

~

- ///‘//

UKD | FERTLLBURTAU T

v ESY e

~ mn, O .00 AT
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May 193¢ ‘ US Do

“f.

SO BN T e DI YT 0 gAY e e e

|

1

r‘é‘&\l, S
AN



P
-

Lo

Federal Bureau of Infestigron
H. B, Bepartment of Justice [
Post Office Box 515,

St. Paul, Minnesots,
May 4, 1936,

7«30

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

BREKID ID

I “ Enclosed horewith is a roughdraft copy

of telegram which KARPIS sent to his father, John
Karpavicz, 2842 North Francisco Strest, Chicago, Ill.,
May 3, 1936, inasmuch as the Bureau haa previously
requested additional specimens of KARPIS' handwriting.

Very truly yours,

8 b, Lo

. Special Agent in Charge,
CWS:SE; ,
\ Enel. 14\1";‘\. ~
cc-Cleveland ' '™ ia- (o
Chicago '€ l‘ ‘
AN

T v e o

‘el

OﬁD 0 “WNMF
REC 7—_ _ZG - %2

—¢.

, o -

MaY 3 1938
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION #9518
U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

Case: Rec: PREVID Number: 7-576-111)2

Specimens:

7-576-2112 A. One pa~e containing kmown hendwriting of Alvin Karpis
bezinring: "Please do not--",

Examination requested by: St. Psvl,

Date received: 5-7-3C jwp 10:00 E:

Examination requested: Docunent

Result of examination: \%////f7 Examination by: Appel (1)
C2  (Cleveland
Chicago
Cincimmati

¥e Jo Cenneller, Chicazo




. v
¢~  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA™™ON #9518
» U. §. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI.

Laboratory Report

»

Case: Re: BREKID ‘ Number ; 7=-576=11142

Specimens:

7-576-11112 As Ono page oantaining lnown handwriting of Alvin Karpis
beginnings "Flease do not—",

Examination requested by: Ste Paule
Date received: 5-T=3 Jwp 10:00 EI 5/7

Examination requested Document W

24 7
Examination by:

)
Result of examination: %JM ﬂ((_ %
, Plokerin: (AT,

/!/\ )
CC Clevoland ;//;ZZ -
Chicego

Cincimnatd
Ee Je Connelley, Chicazo

o
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[ _ FEDERAL BUREAU OF 7 "VESTIGATION
FROM: DIVISION #1  )IVISION #2

- 1936.
—AE e -'-_'_". . .
f : TO: Director
~ . T Mr. Nathan
IS v ' ' AU Mr. Tolson
; ( , ( j ( v ____Mr. Edwards
. N ' - 4 Mr. Quinn
’ : ___ Mr. Tamm
— Division Three
Fi/MSection Identification Divisio
___Personnel Files Statistical Section
_ _____Mechanical Section Technical Laboratory
K P ___ Chief Clerk's Office
7T : , ( . , ) SUPERVISORS
. _ | \ , —_—
N ‘ ( - ‘, . Mr. Chambers Mr. McIntire
) ) ____Mr, Emrich ____Mr. Smith
' Mr. Fletcher Mr. Soucy
e : __ Mr. Foxworth . ____ _Mr. Spear
______Mr. Hood _____Mr. Vincent
Mr. Johnson Mr. Weeks
_ _ —— _____Mr. Lindquist
: Typists, Room 4244
! . Mrs. Fisher

e ‘ ' _ M Room
( j ( j ( )' ( Correct
Y . ' Re-write
» Re-date
' A See me

Send file
’ __Please return pom— *

i _4é21£4:é:f:;:;;,,_, 1” ~t~ : 425—-—- F'Ai'“-
gpsrv

i
’
»
¢

T T A ' B ’ Supervisor.



CAA:PS 1
: ‘Eng 1S, 1936
ey T g
( 3recixl spant in Charge,

8t. Fuaul, Finnosots,
Be: BuiXTD
Doar 5ip:

In ecareqtiun with the stove-entitlod oeas, tlere hzs
) =3 bosn redsived on: pare eurtalning knoen neandwriti:e of ilvin
o - Xarpis xdich {o listed {a tke Laborstory s specicsen
’ ) 7=576-11142 & and barins "Fleasa 4o nottttv,

Tros tire to tive 1a this suse w-iour registretions
snd other writinge Lave be«n forwardsd for esuparisen sith the
o knowa writing ¢f Jargis and Cexpbell, tThe mirpase of sowe of

these OO pevisnks RS $0 ascertuin the wharanbouts ¢f the
fugitive, low that k2 «pprehension af the furitive hns bees
sac: o Wiikubtelly there are haslwritize eompa-isons for use
s dn tie firshar Lnveatigntion to sssertasn vho parbored \ne
furitive snd uls0 &= order to detarmics wWethsr thay wrots
sny of the snonywnous wnidcatirfied stitini s Su the gezered
, . file,

(, | In vie: of the puxbsr of sompsriscsus whick are to e
- 1 usile, 1t 5o desired by the L{sboratory $o rerform thie task
o8 o continwous oteretfon. IV will, shoarefors, o ap:resisztal
if soxplete sets of eivaivens frox efah ef the sudjects will be
odiained &ul sulmitield e soon ap poss!dla, "he Ladbisrsicry
oluo slivuid e advimed shiah of the suosywour writings barste-
fore sud~itted xay be onitied from the cormerisons,

Cories Of this letter are beiny Purwarded 30 tha listed

g effices 1n order that ary ssdisfonsl anonywrus writings whick
I 4t iw derirod to tnclede 18 tho sasrch way be forwsrdnd befire
the eurjps- Bo@tn - —— ‘ 2 _
‘ COMMUNIDATIONS S:CTION‘- Yory truly yours, ,/?
\ ) MAILED N & 4
’ : r _.:'-., }?‘
vo-ilavelidt  pinv 1L2R =5
hioxio! ' Johr ‘deer Hoower,
C = Cinciniatl = o WirwetIre TN
bl ks Bt A 7 IRVEST AT O, )
Kre e i 96!“’;;120{. b ST G [ V/W
31‘:3&:;9 : .

l . o'»\r
=/ | .
C 3. Ve g ) :
- L o / A Y ¢
i > - ‘ f" :’ .

bl "
.
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et e~ S e R RIS ST e £ A SR AR T o PG MR s ATIES S 7 Wt A AT, In 0 O S ST e T PR TS B DA L SO T T RN e T e et




, N o TELETYPE
—. - ~ DECODED COPY O
§ © FBI OKLAHOMA CITY 4-30-36 12-58 P vc - . | .-
- - DIRECTOR AND SACS CHICAGO AND CLEVELAND |

! | S . '
PHONE. BREKTD. INFOR‘MATION DEVELOPED THROUGH INFORMANT AT NOWATA OKLAHOMA

‘ THAT BEQEYEQELE“S AND ELIZABETH ﬁx;n ALTAS PALMER ALIAS TURNER, GIRL FRIEND--[f
: AND SISTER OF SAM'COKER, RESPECTIVELY, ARE PLANNING TO DRIVE T0 ST LOUIS MISSOURI
| N, N NEKT DAY OR WO 10 SEE SAM COKER, THESE WOMEN DRIVING '35 mcx-ronn V-8
* COACH THIS YEAR omﬁgﬁ"m‘é_ 269-506. SAC CONNELLEY REQUESTED 70 ADVISE

./.-4/

o ,/ WHETHER SURVEILLANCE DESIRED mom: LOCATE COKER .

-

T

- BRANTLEY JBL

7
1. JA,/// 4 J/

L s ,\_(_74'\\\“«3._.» .';“}'.

— -
I EREES My

v | BEOORDED&INDEXED 1 LUZhAL BURCAY OF IRVESTIGATION
AN - WAY 2 1936a.4.
:)\’3 |' ﬂ W"I 1958 U. S. DEP<RTWENT OF JUSTICE
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e
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¢ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATTNN
N U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTI!
KRS0 _______

CODE

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.
QLCORDED ’—\ T - \ b - \ \ ‘ e
Transmit the following message to: OKLANOMA CITY Mey 1, 1826

B T \
S B}.EKI;J N2 CUAVEILL/NGE LESIKLD OF ELIZABLTH COXik ANL BLANCHE COLLINS

: HOOVER
]

‘,a
cc- Chicago
St. Paul -
Cleveland
Cincinnati
\".:]"
o / -
N ,::) v
R ] A
’ S
. ;’
N | p /-) -
SENT VIA : 5 ‘.

T oIty X JON (f’T('T‘.T(\f‘v"W

.
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Nre, D. Go Word,
Box 271,
Pala Beach, Florids,

Dear Hirs

"3 Your letter of ¥y &, 1936. whick :concomo persons who
you belleve were idertical with Alvin Kerpis ané his associates
a5 having frequented the State of Florida during April, 1936 has
besn noted,

Very truly yours,
Jolm Edgar Boover,
Birsctor,

cc=Chicago
Bt. Pml
Jacksonville
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WILLIA¥ LUNDELL

DIRECTOR SPECIAL EVENTS
WATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY
NEW YORK CITY

INRE YOUR LETTER RECEIVED S MONRING I MADE NO AGREEMENT WITH YOU WHATEVER
TO ALLOW THE USE OF MY BOOKYTEN THOUSAND PUBLIC ENEMIES FOR ANYTHING EXCEPT
SOURCE MATERIAL ON ALVI PIS "ONLY AND FOR USE IN ONE SPECIFIC BROADCAST
ONLY NAMSLY THAT DEPICTING CAPTURE OF ALVIN KARPIS TENTATIVELY SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY MAY SIXTH STOP ANY OTHER USE IS A VIOLATION OF MY COPYRIGHT AND WILL
\ ; BE TREATED ACCORDINGLY STOP PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE TO ME AT DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE
]
o

i WASHINGTON. V
y 2 : COURTNEY RYLEY' COOPER

Vv
4
recoroed | 7)-5 7/ - JILL4S Y
FLDERAL BUREAU OF IRVESTIGATION
, ~ %1 MAY 141936 A M.
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation :
I 8. Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standerd Building
Cleveland, Ohio

May 4, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau ot Investigation
Washington, D. C,.

Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Today the writer had a conference with United States
Emerych B./Freed of Cleveland, Ohioc, at which time he specifie-
ally requested that he "be advised as to the present whereabouts
of Frod)txunter, whom the U, §. Attorney is desirous of removing
to this district for prosecution in connection with the}Garretts-
ville mail train robdbery.

:
~

It was mentioned by Mr. Freed that he wanted it definite-

" 1y understood that in meking this request he, of course, had in

7

(& 2N

L
3

mind that he was not desirous of effecting the removal of subject
Hunter until such time as the Bureau representatives at New Orleans
had completely interviewed him reletive to his knowledge of the
Brekid case and the Carrettsville mail train robbery; in other
words, Nr, Freed's attitude was one indicative of a desire to
fully cooperate with the Bureau by not wishing to interfere in
effecting the removal of Hunter until the Bureau had fully inter-
rogated Hunter, Mr. Freed also mentioned that he believed that
Hunter should be removed to this district, because of the fact
that he, Hunter, can possibly clear up the so-called Warren mail
job in which two other persons have been previously convicted.

He mentioned that hes was especially desirous of having BHunter
interviewed in regard to the Warren mail job, so that he could
initiate action looking toward the release of the two men now
serving time for that job, -

The writer informed Mr, Freed that he believed that
Hunter was being held in New Orleans and that he, the writer,
was not eware of any action that was contemplated to be taken
at New Orleans with reference to Hunbor.
BN \& )
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It will be appreciated if advice as to the whereabouts of
Hunter will be furnished and an indication given as to when Hunter
will be turmed over to the said United States Attorney.

Mr. Freed also requested that the writer keep him informed
or, at least, inform him in advance of any contemplated arrests to

be made in this district in connection with the Brekid investiga-
tion. :

It was indicated to Vr. Freed that at this time no investi-
gative reports were being sent to any United States Attorneys in
the country reporting investigative activity in connection with
this cases, but that should arrests be made in this district, of

necessity, the United States Attorney would have to be consulted
relative thereto.

2 Very truly yours,

P, MAC FARIAND
Special Agent in Charge
JPM:h
ec: Cincinnati

St. Paul
Chicago
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8pecial sgent in ﬁum.
Cleveland, Ohioe

Dear 8irs

With reference %o your letter of May &, 1936, advising
of tha yequest of United Btates Attarney B. B. Freed, of Cleveland,
Ohio, to be advised of the whereadouts of Fred Hunter, I dellieve
you should infors Mre. Freed, Lf you have not already done so, that
Bunter is presently incarcerated in jall at New Orleans, louisiana,
in the ocustody of the U, 8. Barshal and that kr. Freesd should take
up with the Departaent the matter pertaining ¢o his desire %
prosecute Hunter in Ohio for mail robdery in preference to Hunterls
prosecution in Kew Orles«ns upon charges of harboring Alvin Karpise

VYery truly yours,

John Bdgar Eoover,

Mr. Banghmnn

ks Gaudy.ceeenene-

cmevecasanss censasncesan

D reotor.
...... o i
T eowmIRICTIONS SECTION | .
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paY 16 1936
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Mr.Temm calls Dir.'s atten. to lett. from SAC Mac-
Farlend advising of inquiry from USAtty Freed as to
present whereabouts of Fred Hunter, who Freed is de-

sirous of removing to his dist. for prosecution re :
Garretts¥ille mail train robbery. Freed also mentioned
he believed Hunter should be removed to that dist. be-
cause Hunter cen possibly clear up the Warren mail job.
Desires to have Hunter interviewed so that he can init-
iste action looking toward release of the 2 men now
serving time for that job. Mr.Freed was told that
Mr.MacFarlend believed Hunter was being held in New Orl.
and that he wes not aware of any action contemplated to

be teken zt New Orl. re Bunter.
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Fost Office Box £118
Detroit - llichigan
ley 4, 1936

- Speeisl Agent in Charge

St. Louis, kKissouri
Re: BRIXID
Desr Sir:
Reference is male to the report of Speciel Agsnt
J. S. Bush dated 4/28/36 at St. louis, Missouri. On page 15 of

this report reference is xade to the report of Special Agent
T. S. Ferguson é&ated 3/26/36 at 8t. Louis, M¥esouri, and states

fhat e Eail cover wes placed on the mail of lrs, Albert Edward
p5

111, 53& South Froadway, Urbena, Illinois, who is the sister

of Mrs. 2dith)fristler, zentionsd in the foregoing. As s result

of Wis mail eour, & registered letter, postrerked Grend

Fepids, X{chigcan, April 2, 1936, bearing the return address of

the R. CJEurleaon Senitariwc, Crand Repida, was noted as having
been received. /n undeveloped leal i set out in Agent Bush's
report for the Detroit Office to conduet eppropricte lnvutiga- f
tion, -

The file of this case at the Tetroit Office re-
flects that & copy of the report of Agent Ferguson dated 3/26/56
at 5t. Louis, has never been received st this office,

It is regquested thet e copy of igent Perguson's
report, or edditional fnfometion in conneection with the above
rentioned perties, be furmnished to the Netroit Bureau Cffice so
that the leed contained in the report of Lgent Bush ean be
intelligesutly esrried ocut.

Very truly yours,

7876 \\X_LL\

/
MA\A 8 ’N3§K. He k"m o faniu |
WBh: AM e L .- ~— Special Agont u Chargo oL
7-25 % hiry © 1936 A,
ec-Bureau 4 RECCRDED l LS. DoFait 08T OF JUSTICE
Cincinnati & pE e ;@ e e e e e
IND®ZuD ~ ® 9
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ... Ve
: DIRECTOR '

Hederal Burcau of Infestigution
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
EAT:CD¥ ,
\ Washington, B. ¢. el
Mey 4, 1936.

S
(5
( ' MELiORANDU:d FOR THE DIRSCTOR

I am attaching hereto a memorandum outliaing chronologicsally

} the entire developuents in the Bremer Kidnaping Case.
S :
—

-

Respectfully)]

E. A. TADM.
\".
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N EDGAR HOOVER (7 (

DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
I 8. Bepartment of Justice

IMashington, B. €.
May 4, 1936

ME JORANDUL

On January 17, 1934, Bdward Ge Bremer, President of the Commercial
State Bank, St. Paul, Minnesote, was kidnaped between 8:15 and 8:45 A.M., im-
mediately after he had driven his daughter to the Summit School. He was taken
to a hide-out where he vas held until February 7, 1934, when he was released
near Rochester, Minnesota after the payment of $200,000 in ransom money by
Walter })cGee, who was named by Bremer as the contect man.

In effecting the payment of ransom the kidnapers used four flash-
lights es signalse A member of the Barker-Karpis gang was identified as
the purchaser of three flashlights similar to the ones used in connection
with the ransom pay-offe.

2 Although the place where Eremer was held was not immediately
identified, he advised that the car in vhich he was returned contained a
number of geasoline cans used for the purpose of refueling the gasoline tank.
He stated that at a point about half way between the place where he was held and
Rochester, liinnesota, the kidnapers stopped and filled the gasoline tank
with gasoline from these canse. Four gasoline cans, similar to those described
by Bremer, were located shortly after Bremer's release and from these cans
there has been developed in the Technical laboratcry of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, a latent fingerprint found to be identical with another
member of the Berker-Karpis gange Upon identifying two members of the
Barker-Karpis gang as participants in this kidnaping, the Bureau commenced
an intensive investigation with a view to the looation and epprehension of
members of this gange

This gang is known to be composed of numerous persons, the more
notorious of whom are the following: Alvin Karpis, Arthur R. Barker,
Harry Campbell, Volney Davis, William Weaver, Harry Sawyer, William Bryan
Bolton, James J. Wileon, Dre. Joseph Pe Moran, William Edward Vidler, Philip
Je Delaney, John Joseph McLaughlin, Sre, Elmer Farmer, Harold V. Alldertenm,
Jess Doyle, Edna Murray, Myrtle Eaton, William J. Harrison, Oliver A. Berg,
Bruno Austin, Joseph H. Adems, Duke Randall, Nathaniel Heller, Cassius
McDonald, Paula Harmon, Fred Barker (deceased), Kate -Barker (deceased), Fred
Goetz (deceased), Dolores Delsney, Wynona Burdette end Russell Gibson, (deceased)
These individuals are known to be desperate oriminals. Alvin Karpis and
Fred Barker have been sought by the Sheriff's office at Vest Plains, Missouri,
for the murder of Sheriff C. R. Kelly, during December, 153l Arthur Re.
Barker was paroled from the Oklahoma State Penitentiary, McAlester, Oklahoms,
on September 10, 1932, where he was under sentence of life for the crime of

~murder. Volney Davis was also serving a lifelsentence at the same institu-
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tion for the crime of murder end was granted leave of absence November
3, 1932, which leave of absence was externded on June 30, 1933 to July
1, 1634,

On Narch 22, 1934, the Attorney Generel announced that Alvin
Karpis and Arthur R. Berker had been definitely identified by the Federal
Buresu of Investigation of the United States Department of Justice as
two of the kidnapers of Edward G. Bremer.

Prior to the payment of the remnsom, a list of all gerial num-
bers of the money used in the peyment was obtained. Printed copies of
this list were made by the Federel Bureau of Investigation and distri-
buted to all banks in the United States. As a result of this dietribu-
tion, the officials of a benk at Chicage, Illinoie, on April 23, 1934,
notified the Chicago office of the Federal Buresu of Investigation that
an individual had that day presented $900.0C consisting of currercy which
had been ¥dentified as a part of the Bremer ransom money. All benks in
Chicago and vicinity were immedistely contacted end their attention was
directed to the list of ransom bills previously furnished them with the
requests that the Chicago Bureeu office be immediately advised in the
event an atterpt was made to exchange this money.

On April 23, 1634, representatives of a large bank in the loop
district, Chicago, Illinois, reported that an irdividual had exchanged
some cof the Bremer ransom money andé this individuel was identified as
William E. Vidler, who wes found to frequent a certein address of ques-
tionable reputation. As & result of the inforrmetion furnished by the
officials of this bank, Vidler was teken into custody snd there was
found on his person $3,185.00, $2,625.00 of which was identified as a
part of the Bremer ransom money. Upon being questicned, Vidler advised
that he had obteined the money from one John J. McLeughlir, Sr., known
to hir as "Boss" kcLaughlin. On April 27, 1534, ¥cLaughlin was teken
into custody and at first stated that he knew nothing concerning the
Bremer case, but when advised that his son, John J. MclLeughlin, Jr., had
also been taken into custody, confessed to representatives of the Bureau
his participation in the exchangirg of Bremer rensom money et various
Chicago banks assisted by William E. Vidler amd Philip J. Delaney.

Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation after a
short period of surveillence approached John J. McLeughlin, Jr., at hie
plece of employment. He was requested by Speciel Agents to accompany them
to the Chicago Bureeu office for questicning in connection with this case

.
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and in acceding to the request, denied thet he had worn a hat that morning.
It was -pointed out to him that he had been observed that morning wearing e
hat and, therefore, was requested to obtain it. There was found located
in his hat band a sum of $300.C0, including $85.00 identified as part of
the Bremer rensom money.

Joln J. ¥cLaughlin, Sr., in confessing his part in the Bremer
case, stated that he first negotiated with one Frankie Wright in the lobby
of the Shermen Hotel and was later introduced by Wright to individuels known
as "Izzy" and "Slim"; that he agreed to exchange the money on a 5% cut basis
and understood from information furnished by "Izzy" and "Slim" that the
first $100,000 to be exchanged was the "Hamn" ransom roney paid by Williem
Hermm, Jre., of St. Paul to effect his release from a gang of kidnapers, and
that $200,000 paid by Edward G. Bremer would be forthcorming at a later
date. Noneiof the Eamm money has been located, however.

There wes returned at St. Paul, Minnesota, on lay 4, 1934, an
indictirent charging Arthur R. Barker, Alvin Karpis, John J. lMclaughlin, Sr.,
John J. licLaughlin, Jr., William E. Vidler, Philip J. Delaney, "Slim",
"Izzy", Frankie Wright, John Doe and Richard Roe with violation of the
Federal Kidnaping Stetute dated June 22, 1932. On June 16, 1934, Vidler,
Delaney and the senior licLaughlin entered pleas of not guilty in the United
Stetes District Court at St. Paul, Minnesote, and were held in default of
bonds set at $330,000.00 each. McLaughlin, Jr. had previously been released
at Chicago, Illinois on May 21, 1934, under bond of $5,000 calling for his
appearance before the United States District Court at St. Paul whenever
his presence was desired. On August 14, 1934, Mclaughlin, Sr., having
successfully petitioned the Court for e reduction of bond was released
under bond of $15,000.00

Through investigative efforts, Speciael Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation located Oliver A. Berg in Chicago, Illinois on
August 22, 1934, where he has been identified as "Izzy". Pending prosecu-
tion of this case, Berg has been returned to the Illinois Stete Penitentiary,
Joliet, Illinois, from which institution he was classed as an escape, having
feiled to return after the Illinois State Appellate Court sustained the
sentence of ten years to life imprisonment imposed by a lower Court after
conviction on a charge of robbery with a gun.

On October 31, 1934 a continuance was grented to William Vidler
and Phillip Delaney from the November Term of Court and their bond was re-
duced to §5,000.00 each. They were release@uon the same date.

¥

B R R R R A A




-4~

On November 2, 1934 a nolle prosequi was entered by the
Federal Court at St. Paul Minnesota, as to the indictment pending
against McLaughlin, Jr.

On January 8, 1935, Arthur R. Barker was apprehended with
his paramour, Mildred Kuhlman, by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation as he was leaving his apartment at 432 Surf Street,
Chicago, Illinols. Coincident with the apprehension of Barker, Russell
Gibson was located in another section of the city by Special Agents
of the Bureau and killed while resisting arrest. His wife, Clara Gibson,
Bryan Bolton allas Monte Carter, and Ruth Heidt were taken into custody
for questioning in connection with the case.

On January 16, 1935, Fred Barker and his mother, Kate Barker,
were 1okated in a house on Lake Welr, Oklawaha, Florida and after a gun
battle with representatives of the Bureau lasting several hours, were
killed while resisting arrest. On the same date, the hide-out where
victim Bremer was held by his kidnapers was located at Bensenville,
Illinois. Elmer Farmer and Harold Allderton were teken into custody
January 16 and 17, 1935, respectively, as aiders and sbettors in the
kidnaping.

On January 22, 1935, the Federal Grand Jury at St. Paul,
Minnesota returned indictments superseding the indictment returned on
May 4, 1934. The new indictments charged Arthur R. Barker, Alvin Karpis,
Volney Davis, Harry Campbell, Elmer Farmer, Harold Allderton, William
Weaver, Harry Sawyer, William J. Harrison, Bryan Bolton, Jolm Doe and
Richard Roe with the kidnaping in violation of Section 408a, Title 18,
of the United States Code. A conspiracy indictment was also returned
on the same date naming, in addition to those mentioned above, Joseph
P. Moran, Oliver A. Berg, John J. McLaughlin, William E. Vidler, Philip
J. Delaney, James J. Wilson, Jess Doyle, Edna Murray, Myrtle Eaton and
one "Whitie",

The trial commenced at St. Paul, Minnesota, on April 15, 1935.
Bryan Bolton entered a plea of gullty and sentence was deferred. Om
May 6, 1935, the charges against Jess Doyle and Edna Murray were dis-—
missed. Bruno Austin was discharged from custody on the same date, May 6,
1935. Elmer Farmer, on May 13, 1935, during the course of the trial,
entered a plea of guilty and sentence was deferred. The trial was con-

cluded on May 16, 1935, and the following day, May 17, 1935, the jury returned
a verdict of guilty as to Arthur R. Barker, Qliver A. Berg, James J. Wilson,
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John J. McLeughlin, Sr., and Harold Allderton. On May 17, 1935, Barker and
Berg were sentenced to life imprisonment. On June 7, 1935 Farmer was sen-
tenced to serve 20 years; Harold Allderton was sentenced to serve 20 years;
McLaughlin snd Wilson were sentenced to serve 5 years. Sentence as to Bolton
has been deferred. Vidler and Delaney were acquitted by the jury on May 17,
1935. Edna Murray was returned to the Missouri State Penitentiary, from
which institution she was an escape, to serve the remainder of a 25-year
sentence on the charge of highway robbery. Jess Doyle was delivered to
county authorities at Fairbury, Nebraska, and on August 2,, 1935 was sen-
tenced to serve 10 years in the Nebraska State Penitentiary on the charge
of bank robbery.

On May 3, 1935, Harry Sawyer was taken into custody by Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation with the cooperation of
local offgcers at Pass Christian, Mississippi, and was removed to St.
Paul, Minnesota to be held in Ramsey County Jall awaiting trial. On
June 1, 1935, Volney Davis was taken into custody by Special Agents of
the Bureau at Chicago, Illinols, and on the following day was removed to
St. Paul to await his trial. On June 7, 1935 Davis was sentenced to life
imprisonment.

Soon after the return of the indictment at St. Paul, Minnesota,
Special Agents of the Bureau learned the true identity of "Whitie"™ and
found him in the custody of the Chicago, Illinois Police Department under
the name of Bruno Austin alias Putis. Austin had been taken into custody
on January 20, 1935, just as he was leaving a church in Chicago, Illinois
immediately following his wedding. He was wanted by the State's Attormey,
Cook County, I1linois on charges of robbery and bond jumping. Austin was
removed to St. Paul, Minncsota to face trial, charged with conspiracy to
kidnap Edward George Bremer. On May 6, 1935 he was discharged by order
of the Court. He was later arrested by the Chicago Police Department and
has now pleaded guilty on the charge of murder.

After the raid at Oklawaha, Florida, which resulted in the death
of Fred Barker and his mother, Special Agents conducted considerable in-
vestigation at Miami, Florlida and Havana, Cuba and developed evidence to
show that the fugitive, Alvin Karpis, had been concealed and harbored.

On February 7, 1935 the Federal Grand Jury at Jacksonville, Florida re-

turned sixteen indictments charging Joseph H. Adams, manager of the E1 Commodoro
Hotel, Miami, Florida, Nathanlel Heller, manager of the Park View Hotel,

Havana, Cuba, Henry "Duke" Randall, an orchestra leader, Cassius M. ¥cDonald,

a confidence man, Wynona Burdette, paramour of Harry Campbell, and Dolores
Delaney, paramour of Alvin Karpis, with harborfmg, conspiracy to harbor,
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mieprisicn felony and conspiracy to commit misprision felony. Adams
snd Randall were also cherged with unlewful possession of & machine
gun ir violetion of the Fational Firearms Act.

Each of the four men named &s defendants in the indictments
returned at Jacksonville, Florida on February 7, 1535 were taker into
custody and later released on bond. Wynona Burdette and Dolores Delaney
were taken into custody on Januery 20, 1535 at Atlantic City, New
Jersey, removed to Miami, Florida where they entered pleas of guilty
on Farch 25, 1635, to charges contained in the respective indictments
and were sentenced on that date to terms sggregating five years, to
be served by each. The two woren were cormitted to the United States
Deterticn Farm, Milen, Michigan.

Subsequent investigaticn disclosed the presence of Jess
Doyle at Pittsburg, Kansas where he engaged Special Agents of the
Bureau in gun battle on the mornirg of February 7, 1935. Doyle
proceeded to Girard, Kansas, surrendered t o the Sheriff and was
removed to St. Paul, Minnesota on February 11, 1935 with Edna Nurray,
parenour of Volney Davis, who had been taken into custody at Pittsburg,
Kansas., Harry C. Stanley, brother of Edna lurray and his wife, Mary
Stanley, were tsken into custody February 7, 1935 at Pittsburg, Kansas
and on March 12, 1935, both entered pleas of guilty, at Wichita, Kansas
to ar informetion filed by the United Stetes Attorney charging them
with harboring. Stanley was thereupon sentenced to serve six months
in the Sedgwick County Jail, Wichite, Kansas and was fined $1,000.00.
Sentence of Mary Stanley was suspended for a period of five years.

On Septerber 1, 1935, Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice located the home of William
Weaver and Vyrtle Eaton. This home is situated about two miles south
of Allsndele, Florica on U. S. Highway #l. At this point Weaver and
Eaton had been living as man end wife usirg the name of J. W. Osbormne.
They had been operating a small chicken ranch. Weaver and Eator were
taken into custody on September 1, 1935 without any struggle, and on
September 2, 1935, after signing waivers of removal, were removed to
St. Paul, Minnesota, where they are under indictment.

On Jeanuary 6, 1935, the body of an unidentified man was
recovered from & burmed barn in Cntarioville, TuPage County, Illinois,
by the Sheriff's Office in Wheaton, Illinois. This fire had occurred
on the evening of Januery 5§, 1935. There was found near the body a
pair of Octagonal shaped glasses. Harrison is known to have worn
octagon glasses. There was also found near the body & wrist watch
conteining Elgin works, Serial #32166666, Case 30211813, size 6-0,
grede 428. ‘
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Investigation by Special Agents of this Bureau disclosed that
the body recovered was that of William J. Harrison. Agents on September
6, 1935 succeeded in tracing this watch to the possession of Harrisom,
and have ascertained that on August 21, 1233, he had this watch repaired
through a jeweler friend, William T. Crosby, at 66 Clinton Street, Hammond,
Indiana. Crosby's records disclosed that Crosby had referred familiarly
to his friend and patron as Billie Harrison. Harrison had been known to
Crosby for the past six or seven years as a bootlegger operating in Hammond
and Gary, Indiana and Calumet City, Illinoise

On September 27, 1936, a Federal Grend Jury at Ste. Paul, Minnesote,
indicted William Weaver, Cassius licDonald end Earry Sawyer, together with
the following persons: Alvin Karpis, Arthur "Doc" Barker, Harry Campbell,
Williem J. Harrison, Bryan Bolton, Elmer Farmer and Harold Allderton, charg-
ing them with having conspired between September 15, 1933 and January 15,
1935, to violate the Kidnaping law in comnection with the abduction of
Edward Gg%rgo Bremer at St. Paul, Minnesota, on January 17, 1934.

Myrtle Eaton, although removed to St. Paul on September 2, 1935,
after her arrest near Allandale, Floridea, was not reindicted at Ste. Paul
on September 27, 1935 It is noted that she is already under an indict-
ment which was returned against her at St Paul, Minnesota, on Jamiary 22,
1935, charging her with conspirecy to kidnap and transport Mr. Bremer in
interstate commerce.

Myrtle Eaton wes indicted on two counts at Orlando, Florida, on
October 9, 1935, the indictment being filed at Jacksonville, Floridae. The
indictment charged her with harboring Williem Weaver on or about September
1, 1935, and in the second count charged her with conspiracy to violate
Section 141 of the Criminal Code. Her bond was set at $25,000 returnable
at Jacksonville forthwith. :

On Ooctober 11, 1935, Bruno Austin, who wgs previously a suspect
in the Bremer case, was tried in the State Courts in Chicago, Illinois,
charged with murder. On October 11, 1935, he was found guilty, and on
the seme date was sentenced to serve life imprisomment in the Illinois
State Fenitentiarye

Cassius McDonald was arrested by Special Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation at Detroit, Michigan on September 26, 1935 On
September 27, 1935 a Federal Grand Jury, sitting at St. Paul, Minmnesota
returned an indictment against Cassius lcDonald, as noted above, charging
him with conspiracy to kidnape MocDonald was arraigned before the United
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States Commissioner at Detroit, Michigan on September 26, 1935, at which
time he stood mute. His bond was ultimately fixed at $25,000, in de-
fault of which he was remanded to the Wayne County Jail, Detroit,
dichigan. On November 4, 1935 the United States District Court at
Detroit, Michigan signed an order of removal to become effective on
Noveuwber 9, 1935. On Noveumber 9, 1935 McDonald was removed from Detroit,
Michigan to St. Paul, Minnesota and in default of bond he was remanded
to the Ramsey County Jail at St. Paul, Minnesota to await trial om
January 6, 1936.

The trial of Harry Sewyer, William Weaver and Cassius
McDonald commenced at St. Paul, Minnesota on Jamary 6, 1936 and
on Januawy 24, 1936 the jury returned a verdict of guilty as to
all. Harry Sawyer and William Weaver were given life sentences.
Cassius WcDonald, his sentence being deferred until February 1,
1936, was on that date sentenced to fifteen years' imprisonuent.

On February 26, 1936, a Grand Jury at Tampa, Florida,
returned two indictments, to be substituted for the indictuent -
returned on October 9, 1935, filed at Jacksonville, Florida, against
dyrtle Eaton, charging her in one indictment with conspiracy, together
with William Weaver, to harbor and conceal him, and in the other
indictment charging her in five counts with harboring and concealing
William Weaver.

On April 22, 1936, Homer S. Cummings, Attorney General of
the United States, under the authority vested in him by an Aet of
Congress approved June 6, 1934, offered a reward of $5,000.00 for in-
formation furnished to a representative of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation, United States Department of Justice, which results in the appre-
hension of Alvin Karpis, and a reward of $2,500.00 for information
furnished to a representative of this Bureau which results in the appre-
hension of Harry Campbell.

At about 5:30 P. M. on lfay 1, 1936, Special Agents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation apprehended Alvin Karpis in New Orleans,
Louisiana. Fred Hunter and a woman were likewise arrested at the same
time, both being in company with Karpis. This woman has for several
months been the paramour and companion of Fred Hunter. The latter is
presently charged with having participated with Karpis, Campbell and
others in the Garrettsville, Ohio, mail train¥robbery which occurred on
November 7, 1935. Immediately after the apprehension of Karpis, he was
removed to St. Paul, Winnesota, where he is under indictment in the
Hamm and Bremer kidnaping cases.
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N ERTAR HOOVER

QIRECTOR -
‘ ' Federal Burean of Infrestigation
H S, Bepartment of Justice
Fashington, B. €.
May 13, 1936.
o Miss N. Abbey,
Genersl Delivery,
: Ashlend, Kensas.
Dear Madam:
— Inasmuch &8 Harry Campbell was apprehended by Special
7 ) Agents of this Buresu at Toledo, Ohio on May 7, 1936, no action

is being taken with reference to the information furnished in

your letter of May 4, 1936.

Very truly yours,

Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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ﬁCEI}
Y\‘“ Miee N, ‘.bbe’
Gener:l Delivery,
Ashlend, Kangas,

Dear Madamt
Innmch a8 Harry Caxpbell was apprehended by Special
;;:u of this Bureau at Toledo, Ohioc on May 7, 1936, no action
is being taken with reference to the information furnished &n
your letter of May 4, 1936,
Very truly yours,

John Ldgar Hoover,
Director,
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